é{umm

/

o~

“

Z

THE KENYA GAZETTE

Vol. CIII—No. 60

Price Sh. 40

GAZETTE NOTICES

The . Public Scrvicc Commission of Kcnya—
Appointments .. .. .. .. . oL .

The Constitution of Kenya—Appointment of Mcmbers
of the Elcctoral Commission .. .. .. .. .. . .. ..

The National Assembly and Presidential Elcctions
Act—Dcclaration of Vacancy,ctc. .. .. .. .. .. .

LiquorLicensing .. .. .. .. . e e e ee e
The Rcgistration of Titlcs Act—Issuc of Provisional
The Rcgistered Land Act—Issuc of New Certificates of
Lcase,CC. . v vi et er ee er e e ee ee e
The Administrative Officers’ Examination, November,
2001—Notification .. .. .. .. . . .. .

The Central Bank of Kenya—Report of the Dircctors -

for thc Ycar Ended 30th Junc, 2001, ctc.
N

Probatc and Administration .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ..

2134-2158

NAIROBI, 28th September, 2001
CONTENTS
‘Gazerte Norices—(Contd.)
- Pace.
0 Tradec Marks . e e e e e e e e e e
211 ' ‘
The Physical Planning Act—Compliction of Part
‘o110 DevclopmentPlans .. .. .. .. .. . oL ..
211 )
The Standards Act—Dcclaration of Kenya Standards
2110, 2181 The Mcental Health Act—Declaration .. .. .. .. .. ..
2110-2111 The Companics Act—Winding-up, ctc.
The Bankruptcy Act—Recciving Order
2m The Co-operative Socictics Act—Liquidation Orders
21112114 The Local Government Act—Decclaration of Casual
B Vacancics, ctc. e e e e e e e e e
2134
The Advocates (Admission) Rcgulations—Admissions
21142115 ’
Lossof Policy .. .. .. .. .. .. o o b oo i
2116-2133 Transfcr of Busincss
Changc of Namcs

A%

PaGE

21592168

2168

2169-2178
© 21782179

2179-2180
2180
2180-2181

2181-2183

2183
2183
2183
2183

[2109



2110 THE KENYA GAZETTE
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CORRIGENDUM

IN Gazettc Noticc No. 5517 of 2001, delete thc cxpression

“Mombasa Maize Millecrs (Mombasa) Limitcd” and insert “Mombasa
Maize Millers Limited”.

Gazerre Notice No. 6522
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENYA
APPOINTMENTS

Cosmas REuBEN MrAl, to be District Commissioncr, Kitui
maﬁa, with effect from 13th Junc, 2001.

Joserri KipLANGAT KETER, to be District Commissioncr, Thika
District, with effect from 13th Jnmc, 2001.

LorNA AkOTH ODERO, to .be . District Commlssloncr, Migori
District, with cffect from 13th Junc, 2001.

Moses BARKAIA WANDIEMA, to be Dmnct Commissioncr, Bondo
District, with cffect from 13th Junc, 2001.

SAID OSMAN WARFA, to be District Commissioncr, Kisii District,
" with cffect from 13th June, 2001.

CHRISTOPHER MATIVO MATITHYA, t0 be Distrit Commissioner,
Marakwet District, with effect from 13th Junc, 2001.

MonaMMED HAJR SHEIKH, to be District Officer, Maragua District,
with cffect from 18th January, 2001.

ALLAN MBURU, to be District Officer, Maragua District, with cffect
from 26th January, 2001.

CAROLINE MWENT NzwiLl, to be District Officer, 'nuka District, with
cffect from 2nd January, 2001.

KaMamMa AsMAN ABonGOTUM, to be District Officer, Murang’a
District, with effect from 24th October, 2000. .

Joun ELUNGATA, to be District Officer, Murang’a Distﬁd, with
cffect from 20th Scptember, 2000.

Joserii KIPKORIR SAWE, to be District Officer, Taita/Tavcta District,
with cffect from 27th July, 2000,

CriarLeEs WANGOMBE KARUGU, to be District Offi ccr, Isiolo
District, with cffect from 16th Scptcmber, 2000.

Amos MARiBA, to be District Officer, Isiolo District, with cffcct
from 7th June, 2000.

Davip Cuerop, to be District Officer, Kilifi District, with cffect
from 24th January, 2000.

Danier Kurui, to be District Officer, Kilifi- District, with cffect
from 27th Junc, 2000.

AsHA an; (Mrs.), to be District Officer, Kilifi District, with
cffect from 19th June, 2001.

SaLimM BAGANA, to be District Officer, Kilifi District, with effect
from 24th January, 2001.

DicksoN Osunpwa, to be District Officer, Kilifi District, wnh
cffect from 13th November, 2000.

GipeoN SirAl, to be District Officer, Kilifi District, with cffect
from 25th October, 2000.

Tuma BAKERO ABDOUL, 10 be District Officer, Kilifi District, with
cffcct from 30th March, 2000.

WALTER NvAnekb NyaMoNnGo, to be District Officer, Malindi
District, with cffcct from 4th July, 2000

GasrieL Parsua Risig, to be District Officer, Mombasa District,
with cffect from 10th April, 2001.

FauziA SULEIMAN SHAURI, to be District Officer, Mombasa District,
with cffect from 18th Scptember, 2000.

Paur Eror MERINYANG', to be District Officcr, Mombasa District,
with cffcct from 1st Fcbruary, 2001.

CanieriNe MwikaLl Kateg, to be District Officcr, Mombasa
District, with offcct from 17th April, 2001,

Grace Mo%AA Moaot, to be District Officer, Mombasé District,
with cffect ffom 11th October, 2000. .

Anonmuewrs—{b Contd.)

‘MoHMUD SAID ABDALLA, to be District Officer, Mombasa District, -

with effect. from 27th April, 1998.

THOMAS SAKAH, t.o be District Officer, Tana River District, with
cffect from 12th January, 2000.

By thc Order of thc Commission.
Dated the 17th Scptember, 2001.
S. S. BOIT,

Secretary,
Public Service Commission of Kenya.

.

Gazerre Nortice No. 6‘523
THE CONSTITUTION OF KBNYA
APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS OF THE - EwerokAL Cowxssnou

IN EXERCISE of thc,powcrs conferred by section 41 (1) of the
Constitution of Kenya, 1, Daniel Toroitich arap Moi, President and
Commande-in-Chief of the Armed Forces of thc Republic of Kenya,
appoint—

Frank Kwinga,
Henry Jura,
Bashir Sheikh Ali,
Edward Cherono,
Silas Tunu,
Eliphelet Njiru M'Thambu,
Nathanicl Chcbelyon,
Wangoi Karanja,
to be members of the Electoral Commission of Konya, for a period of

five (5) years, with cffcct from:26th September, 2001, and revokes the
appointment of—

Isaiah Chcluget,
Nicholas Ng’ang'a, and
Francis Nganatha.

Dated the 27th September, 2001, D. T. Arar MOI

President.

‘Gazerre Norice No. 6524

THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY ‘AND PRESIDENTIAL
ELECTIONS ACT
(Cap.7)

DECLARATION OF VACANCY-KILOME

PURSUANT to the provisions of section 18 of the National
Assembly and Presidential Elections Act, I give notice that consequent
upon the death of—

ANTHONY WAMBUA NDILINGE
the seat formerly held by the said member has become vacant.

Dated the. 24th September, 2001.
F. K. OLE KAPARO,
Speaker of the National Assembly.

Gazerre Norice No. 6525
THE LIQUOR LICENSING ACT
(Cap. 121)
THE MARAGUA LIQUOR LICENSING COURT
StaTuTorRY MEETING

NOTICE is given that the next statutory meeting of the Maragua
Liquor Liccnsing Court will ‘be held.at the District Commissioner’s
officc, on Monday, 12th Nevember, 2001, at 10.00 a.m.

Applications to bc considered at this mecting whether for new,
renewal, transfer, recmoval or conversion of licences should be
submittcd on the prescribed form G.P. 147 (or form G.P. 148 in casc
of transfer of removal) in triplicatc with a KSh. 20 adhesive revenuc
stamp affixed on thc original copy only and addressed to the
Chairman, Maragua Liquor Liconsing Court, P.O. Box 140, Kigumo,
so as to rcach him on or beforc 25th Scptember, 2001,
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Latc applications will only be considered if received on or before
12th October, 2001, and on payment of KSh. 1,000 being latc
application fcc. .

Applicants for ncw, transfcr, removal or conversion of licences
must appear in person beforc the liquor licensing court or be
represented by an advocate. Attendance in court by rencwal appli-
cants is optional unlcss there arc objections in which casc attendance
is dcsirablc.

Applicants for rcncwal must attach photostat copics .of their
previous licences and scnd their applications by registered post or
deliver them by hand. .

E. L. PARSANKUL,
Chairman,
Maragua Liquor Licensing Court.

Gazere Norice No. 6526

THE LIQUOR LICENSING ACT
(Cap. 121)
THE KITUI LIQUOR LICENSING COURT
StaruTorY MEETING

NOTICE is given that thc ncxt statutory mccting of the Kitui
Liquor Liccnsing Court will be held at the District Commissioncr’s
office, Kitui, on Monday, 12th November, 2001, at 10.00 a.m.

Applications to be considcred at this mecting whether for ncw,
rencwal, transfer, rcmoval or conversion of liccnces should be
submittcd on the prescribed form G.P. 147 (or form G.P. 148 in casc
of transfer or removal) in triplicate with a KSh. 20 adhesive revenue
stamp affixed on the original copy only and addresscd to the
Chairman, Kitui Liquor Liccnsing Court, P.O. Box 1, Kitui, 5o as to
reach him on or before 25th Sceptember, 2001,

Latc applications will only bc considered if reccived on or before
12th October, 2001, and on payment of KSh. 1,000 being latc
application fcc. ) ‘

Applicants for ncw, transfer, rcmoval or conversion of licences
must appecar in pecrson before the liquor licensing court or be
represented by an advocate. Attendance in court by renewal appli-
cants is optional unlcss there arc objcctions in which casc attcndance
is dcsirablc.

Applicants for rcncwal must attach photostat copics of their
previous liccnees and send their applications by registcred post or
deliver them by hand.

Dated the 3rd July, 2001.
. C.'R. MTAI,

Chairman,
Kitui Liquor Licensing Court.

Gazerre Nonce No. 6527 )
THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT
(Cap. 281, section 71)
Issue OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE
WHEREAS Surfcr’s Paradisc Holdings Limited, apli(n)iitendox Im{a;:l‘;,y
company incorporated in the Republic of Kenya, P.O. 3
Mombasa in the Republic of Kenya, is registcred as proprictor lcssee
of that piece of land known as subdivision No. 3996, scction I,
mainland north, held by a grant registered as C.R. 16585/1, and
whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the said
grant issucd thercof has been lost, notice is given that after the
iration of ninety (90) days from the date hereof, 1 shall issue a
provisional certificate of title provided that no objection has been
received within that period.
Dated the 28th Scptember, 2001.
F. B. KIRIAGO,
Registrar of Titles, Mombasa.

Gazerre Nortice No. 6528
* THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT
. (Cap. 281, section 71)
IssuE OF A Pgows:on.u. CERTIFICATE -

WHEREAS (1) Mwanahawa Khamis Tangai, (2) Mohamed Bin
Musa, (3) Hawa Binti Khamis, (4) Mwatime Alfani Mwinyikombo, all
of P.O. Box 41195, Mombasa in the Republic of Kenya, are registered
proprietors in fee simple of that picce of land known as subdivision
No. 1666, section VI, mainland north, within Mombasa Municipality,
Mombasa District, held by a certificate of title registered as C.R.
11002, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that

" the said certificate of title issued thereof has been lost, notice is given

that after the expiration of ninety (90) days from the date hereof, I
shall issue a provisional certificate of title provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 28th September, 2001.

F. B. KIRIAGO,
Registrar of Tides, Mombasa.

Gazerre Nomice No. 6529
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
Issue oF A’NEw CeRTIFICATE OF LEASE .

WHEREAS Esthcr Wangari Karanja (11/2313196), of P.O. Box
1709, Nakuru in the Republic of Kcnya, is registered as proprictor in
Icaschold intcrest of that picce of land sifuate in the district of Nakuru,
registered under title No. Nakuru Municipality Block 7/21, and
whercas sufficicnt cvidence has been adduced to show that the
certificatc of lcasc issucd thercof has been lost, notice is given, that
after the cxpiration of sixty (60) days from the date hercof, I.shall
issuc a ncw certificate of Icasc provided that no objcction has been
received within that period.

Datcd the 28th Scptember. 2001,

W. O. SIWA,
Land Registrar,
Nakuru District.

Gazerre Norice No. 6530 ‘
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
Issue OF A NEw. CERTIFICATE OF LEASE

WHEREAS (1) Benard Macharia Muhungu (1D/033405) and (2)
Janc Muthoni Macharia, (1D/1892036), both of P.O. Box 16412,
Nakuru in thc Republic of Kenya, is' registcred as proprictor in
lcaschold interest of that picce of land containing 0.0548 hectare or
thercabouts, situate in the district of Nakuru, registered under titic
No. NakurwMunicipality Block ' 1/749 (Langalanga), and wlicieas
sufficient évidence has been adduced to show that the certificate of
lcasc issucd thercof has been lost, notice is given that after the
cxpiration of sixty (60) days from the datc hereof, I shall issuc a new
certificate of leasc provided that no objection has been received within
that period. e

Dated the 28th Scptcmber, 2001.

W. O. SIWA,
Land Registrar,
Nakuru District.

Gazerre Norice No. 6531
_THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
Issue oF A New LAnD TirLe Deep
WHEREAS (1) Jediel Nyaga Nkanata (ID/0255200) and (2)

‘Sammy John Gichohi (1D/0450951/63), are registcred as proprictors in

absolute owncrship interest of that picce of land containing 0.1662
hectare or thercabouts, sitiate in the district of Nyerd, registcred
under titlc No. Naromoru/Block 1/Ragati/573, and whereas sufficicnt
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title- deed issucd
thercof has been lost, notice is given that after the cxpiration of sixty
(60) days from thc datc hercof, 1 shall issuc a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 28th Scptember, 2001.

SALOME KARIUKI,
Land Registrar,
Nyeri District.
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Gazerre Norice No. 6532
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
Issue oF A New Lanp TriLe DEED

WHEREAS Joscph Muchemi Maina, of P.O. Box 133, Endarasha
in thc Rcpublic: of Kenya, is registcred -as: proprictor in absolutc
owncrshiprinterest of that picce of land. containing 3.12 hectares or
. thercabouts sitdatc in the district of Nyeri, registered under titic No.
Nycri/Endiitwsha/1468; and whercas . sufficicat cvidence has - been
adduced to show that the land titlc decd issued thercof has been lost,
notice is given that after the cxpiration of sixty (60) days from the datc
hereof, 1 shall issuc a new land titlc decd provided that no objoction
has been received within. that -period.

Dated: the: 28th Scptmber, 2001.

J. N. NJUGI,
Land Registrar,
Nyeri District.

Gazerte Norice No. 6533
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
Issue oF A NEw Lanp TirLe Deep

WHEREAS Julic Nyawira Mathcnge, of P.O. Box 43838,-Nairobi

in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as. proprictor: in. absolutc
ownecrship interest of that picce of land containing 0.2264 heetare or
thereabout, situate in-the district of Nyeri, registered under titic:No.
Karatina Town Block 1/322,.and whereas sufficicat.cvidence has been
adduccd to show. that the land title:dced issucd thercof has been lost,
notice is given that after the cxpiration of sixty (60) days from the datc
hereof, I shall issuc a ncw-land:titlc. dced provided that no objection
has- been received -within: that period.

Dated the 28th Scptember, 2001.
: J. N. NJUGI,

Land Registrar,
Nyeri District.

Gazere Norice No.-6534
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
Issue:oF NeEw: Lanp Trrie Deeos
WHEREAS Joscph: Kisila: Kivuvo, of Mwala in-thc Republic o;
Kenya, is registered as. proprictor in.absolute. ownership.interest -of
thg;mees of -land: containing 0.7 hectare cach or thercabouts,
situatc in the. .district of Machakos, registered -under. title Nos.
Mwala/Kyawanga/325" and 148, -rcspoatively,. and. whorcas sufficicnt
cvidenee has been-adduced to show-that the. land title dchs issucd
thercof have been lost, notice is given.that after the expiration.of sixty
(60). days - fromthc date. hercof, 1 shall issuc.new land titlc. deeds
provided -that no -objoction. has.been rreccived .within: that.. peried.
Datcd the 28th: Scptembor, 2001,
N. N. MUTISO,
Land Registrar,
Machakos District.

Gazerte Notice No. 6536
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
Issue oF A New. Lanp TrriLe DEeD

WHEREAS John Kimenye: lickya, of P.O. Box 1, Mbumbuni-in
thc Republic of Kenya, is registercd as proprictor. in absolute
owncrship intcrest of that picce of land containing 0.9 ‘heetare or
thercabouts, situate in the district of Makucni, registered under title
No. KisawKako/377, and whercas sufficicnt cvidence has been
adduced to show that the land titlc deed issucd thercof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, [ shall issuc a new land titlc decd provided that no objcction
has becn reecived within that period.

Datcd the 28th Scptember, 2001.

J. N. OMASIRE,
Land Registrar,
Makueni District.

Gazenre Norice No. 6537
THE ‘REGISTERED  LAND ACT
(Cap: 300, section 35)
Issue oF A NEw LAND TriLe Deep

WHEREAS Kipkering: arap Keny (1D/3266534), is. registered -as
proprictor in absolute owncrship- interest of that picce of land
containing.11.0 acrcs or thorcabout, situate. in- the district of Nandi,
registered under title No. Nandi/Kaboi/222, and- whercas sufficicnt
cvidenee. has been adduced: to show-that the: land. title-deed issued
thercof has been lost, notice is given that after the cxpiration of sixty
(60) days from:thc.date. hereof, 1 shall issuc a new land title-deod
providcd that :no. objcction ‘has been: recoived -within: that period.

Datcd the 28th-Scptember, - 2001. .

D. O. DULO,

Land Registrar,
Nandi District.

Gazerre Norice No. 6538

THE REGISTERED LAND ‘AC'T
(Cap. 300, section-:35)
Issue oF A NEw Lanp Trrie Deep

WHEREAS Kcnanda Mokoro (1D/4103939), of P.O. Box 112,
Ogcmbo in the Republic of Kenya,.is registered .as proprictor -in
absolutc owncrship intcrest of that picce of land.situate:in:the: district
of Kisii, registcrcd under titic No. Majoge/Boochi/ 1661, and whoreas
sufficicnt cvidence has been adduced to:show that the land. titic-deed
issucd thercof has been lost; notice is given:that after the-expiration of
sixty (60) days from the datc hereof, 1 shall issuc a new land. titic.dced
providcd that no objection has been received within. that period.

Dated :the 28th Scptember, 2001.
’ WILLIAM SITATI,

Land Registrar,
Kisii . District.

Gazerre Norice No. 6535
THE REGISTERED' LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section-.35)
Issue oF A New Lanp TrrLe DEeD

WHEREAS Tom Mboya Ojwang, of P.O. Box'29, Oyugis in thc
Republic of Kenya, is. registercd as: proprictor in absolutc-owncrship
interest of that pioce of land:containing 0.2 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the-district of Homa Bay, registercd under titlc: No. West
KasipulVKasimba/467, and : whercas - sufficicat: cvidence _has been
adduccd to show that. the:land-title dced issucd thercof has been lost,

" notice is given that after the cxpiration of sixty:(60) days-from the-date
hereof, 1 shall issuc a ncw Jand title deed provided that no objection
has been reccived within: that  period.

Dated the 28th::Scptember, 2001.

'WILLIAM ODHIAMBO,
Land Registrar,

Homa Bay/Suba/Rachuonyo Districts.

Gazerre Norice No. 6539 ‘
THE :REGISTERED LAND ACT"
(Cap. 300, section .35)

Issue oF A New:LAn Trrce Deep
WHEREAS Cyrus Kamau: Muriithiy of P.O. Box: 10, Kirinyaga in
the- Republic -of Kenya,. is registercd - as. ‘proprietor -in abselutc
ownership interest .of -that picce .of land. containing 0:80 hectarc or
thercabouts, situate:in-the district of Kwalo;. registered uader titie-No.
Kwalc/Mwananyamala/635, and-whercas.sufficicat cvidence has-been
adduced toshow-that the:land.titic.dced issued: thorcof have boen-lost,
noticcsis given that.after tho cxpiration-of:sixty (60) days. from:tho-datc
hereof, 1 shall issuc-a new land title:deed: providad-that no ebjection

" has been -reccived within::that : poried.

Datcd thc 28th Scptcmber, 2001.

H.'S. W. MUSUMIAH,
Land. Registrar,
Kwale: District.
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Gazerre Notice ;No. 6540 v
THE: REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, sectiori 35)
Issue oF NEw LAND TitLE DEeEDs
WHEREAS' Vijay Morjaria, of P.O. Box 476, Nakuru in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as
interest . of those pieces of land. situate in the district of Kwalc,
registered under -title: No. Kwale/Tumbe/12, 231, 240-and 15, and
- whereas sufficient evidence has:been adduced to show that the land
title deeds issued thereof have been lost, notice is give::l"tdhlat after the
expiration of sixty (60) days. from the: date-hereof, 1 issuc-new
land title deeds provided that no-objection.has been received within
that' period.
Dated the 28th September, 2001.
H. S. W. MUSUMIAH,
Land Registrar,
Kwale District.

proprietor in absolute ownorship .

Gazerte Norice No. 6544
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
Issue or NEw Lanp TimLe Deeos
WHEREAS Kamau Karanja, of P.O. Box 22, North Kinangop in
the :Republic of: Kenya, is registercd. as - proprietor. in absolutc
ownership intcrest -of those -piccessof land situatc in the district of
Nyandarua, - registered: under - titic: Nos. 'Nyandarus/Muruaki/2805,
2808, 2809, 2811, and whereas sufficicnt evidence has been adduced to
show that the land title deeds-issued thoreof have been lost, notice is
givea that aftor the expiration of sixty(60) days from the date hereof, 1
shall issue-new:-land title decds: provided: that no-objection: has-been
received: within that -period.
Dated: the 21st: September, -2001.
B. K..KAMWARO,
Land Registrar,

Gazerre Norice No. 6541
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

Issue oF A-NEw: Lanp Time Deep .
“WHEREAS Njogs Mwenga, is registcred as-proprictor in absolute
ownorship interest of that- picce of land containing: 0.40. hectarc or
thereabouts, situate-in the district-of Kirinyags, registercd under titlc
No. Baragwe/Guama/1416, and whoreas sufficicnt evidence-has been
adduced to show that tho land title deed issued thercof has been lost,
notice is given:that aftor the-expiration:of sixty (60) days from the datc

hereof, 1 shall issue & new:land title deed provided that no objection

Dated the.28th- September, 2001.
P. D. GUTU,
Land Registrar,
Kiri District,

. Gazerre Norice No. 6542 ,
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
Issue oF A New Lanp Trme Deep
. 'WHBREAS: Njiro: Kabuk (1B/A255721), of Ngirismbu Sub-location
in the Republic of-Kenya, is registered as proprietor in-absolutc
ownership: intcrest of that picce of land containing 0.81 hectarc or
thereabouts) situate in-the district of Kirinyaga; registered under titic
‘No. Ngariama/Ngiriambu/1220, and whereas sufficient cvidence has
lost; notice isgiven that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the
-date hereal,. I shall.issuc a: new: land-title deed-provided that no
objoction has been-received within that -period. .
‘Dated the 28th September, 2001.
' J. M."W: MWANG]I,

. Land Registrar,
Kirinyaga: District.

Gazerre Norice No. 6545 )
THE: REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)
-IsSUE OF A NEw Lanp Trmie Deep

‘WHEREAS Gedion Ngumi Njunu (1D/4691238/67), of P.O. Box
11, North Kinangop in the Ropublic of Kcnya, is registered as
in absolutc owncrship..intcrest. of .that . picce  of - land

- containing 1.21 hectarcs or thcreabout,: situate in the district of

Nyandarua, -registered under titic No. - Nyandarua/Kitiri/577, and

whereas-sufficicnt cvidence has been adduced to-show: that: the land

title deed-issucd thereof has been lost, -notice. is given that after the

cxpiration of sixty (60) days from the datc hercof; I shall issuc a new

land title decd provided that no objoetion has been received within

that period. ]

- ‘Dated the 28th September, 2001, ) :

S: M:*NGUTURI,

. * Land Registrar,
' NyandarualSamburu Districts.

Gazerre Notice No. 6546 - .
THE' REGISTERED LAND- ACT
(Cap. 300, .section . 35)
lssur o A Naw. banp Trnie Deep -
WHEREAS (1) Charles Ragoi Mukuriah and (2) Florence Wanjiru

.Ragoi,-both of P.O. Box 247, Uthiru in'the Republic of Kenya, is

registered as-proprictor. in absolute ownership interest of that picce of

‘land- containing 0:10 hectare or thereabouts, situste in the district of -

Kiambu, registered under title No. Dageretti/Uthirw/651, and whereas
sufficient evidence has been-adduced to show that the land title deed
issued theroof has becn lost, notice is given that after the expiration of

- sixty (60) days from the date hercof, I shall issue a new land title deed
- provided

that no objection has been received within that period.
Dated the 28th September, 2001.

G. G. GACHIHI,

Land Registrar,
Kiambu District.

Gazevre Ncmcx No.-6543
- THB-REGISTERED LAND-ACT
(€ap.-300;- section 35)
IssuB -OF A-Ngw Lanp Trm.e 'Deep

.WHEREAS Benason Ndungu Mwangi, of P.O. Box 1039, North
‘Kinaagop in the Republic of Kenya, is- rogistered as-proprictor in
. absolute ownership.interest of that picce of land containing 34.5 acres
ortheseabout;-situate-in: the-district of Nyandarua; registered under
title:Noi ‘Nyandame/Kititi/256,- and: whercas sufficiont cvidence has
beea.adduced to show thit the laad title deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is givesi that after. the expiration of sixty (60) days from the
date hereof, [ shall issuc a new land title deed provided that no
Gbjection has been received within that period.

‘Buted ‘the 21st -September, 2001,
B. K. KAMWARO,

Land Registrar,

NyandarualSamburu Districts.

Gazerte Norice No. 6547 :
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap.~300, section 35) ,
. Issue OF A -NEw LanD Trroe: Deep
WHEREAS: Wiltis Macharia Chege, of P.O: Box 526, Murang'a in
the Republic of - Kenya, is registered -as - proprictor

rhaccd to shors that the 1sad title deed issued thercof has boen lost,

 notico is given-that after the expirition of sixty (60) days from the datc

Mmf,lwmamwﬁthdoedpuwideﬁ’thnmobjecﬁon

has been received within- that: period.
Dated the 28th:September, 2001.
: J. M MURIUKI,
Land Registrar,
-iMurang’a District.
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Gazerre Normice No. 6548
‘ THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 33)
REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Martha Moraa Simba, of P.O. Box 681, Kisii in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of that piece of land
known as parcel No. Central Kitutw/Daraja Mbili/912, situate in the
district of Kisii, and whereas the High Court of Kenya at Kisii, in civil
suit No. 130 of 1989, has ordered that the said piece of land be
transferred to John Onsongo, of P.O. Box 681, Kisii, and whereas the
deputy registrar of the court has in pursuance to an order of the said
court executed a transfer of the said piece of land in favour of John
Onsongo, and whereas all cfforts made to compel the registered
proprietor to surrender the land title deed issued in respect of the said
piece of land to the land registrar have failed, notice is given that after
the expiration of thirty (30) days from the date hereof provided that
no valid objection has been received within that period, 1 intend to
dispense with the production of the said land title deed and proceed
with the registration of the said instrument of transfer and issue a land
title deed to the said John Onsongo, and upon such registration the
land title deed issued earlier to the said Martha Moraa Simba, shall be
deemed to be cancelled and of no effect.

- Dated the 14th September, 2001.
WILLIAM SITATI,

Land Registrar,
Kisii District.

Gazerre Notice No. 6549
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 33)
REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Kiara Gituoki, /o Chief, is registered as proprietor of
that piece of land known as parcel No. Nkuene/Nkumari/1449, situate
in the district of Meru, and whereas the chief magistrate’s court at
Meru, in civil suit No. 150 of 1989, has ordered that the said piece of
land be transferred to Beatrice Wanja Peter, of P.O. Box 119, Nkubu,
and whereas the executive officer of the court has in pursuance to an
order of the said court executed a transfer of the said piece of land in
favour of Beatrice Wanja Peter, and whereas all efforts made to
compel the registered proprictor to surrender the land title deced
issued in respect of the said piece of land to the land registrar have
failed, notice is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days from
the date hereof provided that no valid objection has been received
within that period, I intend to dispense with the production of the said
land title deed and proceed with the registration of the said instrument
of transfer and issue a land title deed to the said Beatrice Wanja Peter,

and upon such registration the land title deed issued eaglier to the said .

Kiara Gituoki, shall be deemed to be cancelled and of no effect.
Dated the 28th September, 2001.
: G. G. KIHUGA,

Land Registrar,
Meru District.

Gazerte Nortice No. 6550
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 33)
REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Salesio Gituma Kirigia, of P.O. Box 1139, Meru in the
Republic of Kenya, is registcred as proprictor of that piece of land
known as parccl No. Nyaki/Kithoka/2209, situate in the district of
Meru, and whercas the chicf magistrate’s court at Meru, in civil suit
No. 10 of 2000, has ordcred that the said picce of land be transferred
to Francis Rutcrc Mwongo, of P.O. Box 51, Meru, and whereas the
cxeoutivi‘;fﬁocr of the court has in pursuance to an order of the said
court cxecuted a transfer of the said picce of land in favour of Francis
Rutcrc Mwongo, and whercas all cfforts made to compel - the
registered proprictor to surrcnder the land title deed issued in respect
of the said picce of land to the land registrar have failed, notice: is
given that after the cxpiration of thirty (30) days from the datc hereof
provided that no valid objcction has been received within that period,
1intend to dispensc with the production of the said land titlc decd and
proceed with the registration of the said instrument of transfer and

issue a land title deed to the said Francis Rutere Mwongo, and upon -
such registration the land title deed issued earlier to the said Salesio
Gituma Kirigia, shall be deemed to be cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 28th September, 2001.

G. G. KIHUGA,
Land Registrar,
Meru District.

Gazerre Nortice No. 6551
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENYA

THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS’ EXAMINATION,
NOVEMBER, 2001

NOTIFICATION

IT IS notified for general information that the Administrative
Officers’ Examination scheduled for November, 2001, will be held on
Tuesday, 27th, Wednesday, 28th, Thursday, 29th and Friday, 30th,
November, 2001.

STRUCTURE OF EXAMINATION

The examination will consist of the following seven test papers,
held over four days as follows:

Tuesday, 27th November, 2001
1. Law (9.00 a.m. to 12.00 noon).

2. Govémment Organization Practice and Functions (2.00 p.m. to
5.00 p.m.).

Wednesday, 28th November, 2001
3. Human Resource Management (9.00 a.m. to 12.00 noon).

4. Public Financial Management and Control (2.00 p.m. to 5.00-
p.m.).

Thursday, 29th November, 2001
5. Economic Development (9.00 a.m. to 12.00 noon).

6. Regional and International Co-operation (2.00 p.m. to 5.00
p-m.).

Friday, 30th November, 2001

7. Effective Communication, Applied iogic and Decision Making
(9.00 a.m. to 12.00 noon).

SYLLABUS

The syllabus has been changed as per Circular Ref. PA
11/1A/11/51 of 15th July, 1997 from the Permanent Secretary,
Provincial Administration and Internal Security.

ELIGIBILITY TO ENTER

The examination is open to administrative officers in the service,
serving either as administrative officers in the Provincial
Administration, assistant secretaries in the ministries or second/third
secretaries in the foreign service.

EXEMPTIONS

(a) Candidates who have attempted this examination and passed in

one or more subjects will be exempted from the subjects they

. have passed; they will have to resit only the subjects they
failed.

(b) Serving officers with legal qualifications from accredited
universities may on application to the Permanent Secretary,
Office of the President, Nairobi, be exempted from the law
paper.
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REGISTRATION FEE

Each candidate will be required to pay a registration fee of KSh.
1,200 only. The fee which is non-refundable should be paid in
banker’s cheque only, payable to the Secretary, Public Service
Commission, Nairobi. Kenya Government cheques, personal cheques,
money orders and postal orders will not be accepted.

ENTRY FORMS

Candidates are required to complete the entry form in duplicaté as
set out in the “Appendix” to this circular letter.

The forms should be reproduced by each mlmstryldepanment as
necessary.

The duly completed entry forms, accompanied by the correct
registration fee should be submitted through the Permanent Secretary,
Office of the President, Harambee House, Nairobi, to the Secretary,
Public Service Commss:on, Nairobi, so as to reach him not later than
Monday, 22nd October 2001. Under no circumstances will late entnes
be acoepted

The Permanent Secfetary. Office of the President is asked to
ensure that all entry forms are properly filled and submitted in time. -

EXAMINATION CENTRES

Candidates are asked to note that the examination will be held at
the Kenya Institute of Education (K.LE.). Centres outside: Kenya will
be established for the eligible candida(gs in the foreign service.

EXAMINATION PAPERS AND STATIONERY

Arrangements for the issue of examination test papers and
stationery, appointment of invigilators, will be made by the Provincial
Director of Education, Nairobi. -

Candidates will however, provide their own rulers, pens and ink.

-N.J. ONDUO,
for Secreiary,
Public Service Commission of Kenya.

“APPENDIX"
ENTRY FORM
(Tv be completed in duplicate) '
For Official Use Only.
ReceiptNo..........c...........
Datelssued ...................
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER’S EXAMINATION,
NOVEMBER, 2001
PART A (10 be completed by applicant)

(Nume in full and in capital letters (no initials)

(underline surname)
OF thE Lo e
(Ministry/department)
Servingas ................... et .
{ Destgnanon )
Now stationed at .................cceeenene PO.BOX .coovinireiiineeennnns

(Full address)

Make application to sit the following papers:
(Tick the one(s) to be attempted)
Year passed Index No.
1. Law.

2. Govermnment Organization,
Practice and Functions.

3. Human Resoutce Manage-

“ment.
4. Public Financial Management
and Procedures.
5. Economic Development.

6. Regional and International
Co-operation.
7. Effective Communication,

Applied Logic and Decision
Making.

Delete that not being attembted If you have previously passed any
of the papers not being attempted, please mdlcate the year. -and index.
number.

Attached is a banker’s cheque being the entry. fee of KSh. 1,200 for

‘thc examination. (No money order will be accepted).

Ministry/department ................ PN

PART B (To be completed by Permanent Secretary/Head of
Department)

lconﬂrmlhaer/Mrs/Mlss .........

s, servmg as ......................................................................

And that arrangements have been made, or w1ll be made to be relieved
of his/her duties for days of the examination which he/she should sit

(Examination centre)

PART C (To be certified by the Permanent Secretary, Oﬁ"x'ce of the
President)

I confirm that Mr/Mrs./Miss ........oviiiivininiiiiiciii i

is eligible to sit for the Administrative Officer’s Examination in terms
of Personnel Circular No. 1 of 4th February, 1971.

Dated ... et
(Permanent Secretary,
Office of the President)
NOTE:

1. The KSh. 1,200 fee is not refundable under any circumstances.

2. Late entries will not be accepted.
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Gazerre Norice No. 6552

CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
BANKI KUU YA KENYA

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2001

The directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements for the year
ended 30" June 2001 which disclose the state of affairs of the Bank.

1. Principal Activities
The Central Bank of Kenya is established and administered under the Central Bank of Kenya
Act with the principal object of formulating and implementing monetary policy directed to
achieving and maintaining stability in the general level of prices. It is also the responsibility
of the Bank to foster the liquidity, solvency and proper functioning of a stable market-based
financial system. : '

2. Results
The results for the year are set out on page 6.

3. Directors
The directors who served during the year are listed on page 1.

4. Dividend

The Board of Directors recommend the payment of a dividend of KShs 1,290m (2000: KShs
1,000m) to the Government of Kenya.

S. Auditors
Pursuant to-Section 54 of the Central Bank of Kenya Act the accounts have been audited by
joint auditors, KPMG Peat Marwick and Ernst & Young. The Board of Directors of the bank
shall approve the appointment of joint auditors of the bank for the financial year
2001/2002.

6.  Approval of accounts

The accounts were approved at a meeting of the directors held on 14th September, 2001

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Date 14th September, 2001

J. M. GIKONYO
Secretary
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CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
BANKI KUU YA KENYA

N DIRECTO SPONSIBILITIES

We, the directors certify that:

1.  We are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which present a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank and of its operating results.

2. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International
Accounting Standards and comply with the Central Bank of Kenya Act.

3.  We are responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Bank.
4. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining systems of internal control
designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the mtegnty and reliability of the

Bank s financial reporting.

5. The directors are of the opinion that the financial statements for the year ended 30"
June 2001 fairly present the financial position and operating results of the Bank.

6. Nothmg has come to the attention of the directors to indicate that the Bank will not

remain a going concern for at least the next twelve months from the date of this
statement.

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors by:-

18th September, 2001. N. N. NYAGAH
' : - Governor
19th September, 2001 ‘ T. M. KITHINJI
, Director
POR’ THE INDEPEND AUDITORS T TO SECTION
OF THE CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA ACT

. We have audited the financial statements set out on pages 6 to 23 which have been prepared on the
basis of the accounting policies set out on pages 10 to 12. We obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for purposes of our audit
and to provide reasonable basis for our opinion. The financial statements are in agreement with the
books of account. :

As stated on page 4, the directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which
give a true and fair view of the Bank s state of affairs and of its operating results. Our responsibility
is to express an mdependent opinion on the financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion to you.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. ‘Those standards
require that we plan and perform our audit so as to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial .
statements are free from material misstatement. An audit includes an examination, on a test basis, of
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an
assessment of the accounting policies used and significant estimates made by the directors in the
preparation of the financial statements, ?s well as an evaluation of the overall presentatlon of the
financial statements. We believe that our laudit provides a reasonable basis for our ‘opinion. :
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The financial statements comply with the requirements of Central Bank of Kenya Act (CAP 491.)
and applicable International Accounting Standards, except in so far as the Bank has not considered it
appropriate to do so having regard to its functions, as set out in Note 1(a).

In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept and the financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of the financial affairs of the Bank at 30 June 2001 and of the results of its
operations and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Accounting
Standards and comply with requirements of the Central Bank of Kenya Act.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

\

ERNST & YOUNG > - KPMG PEAT MARWICK
P.O BOX 44286 P.O BOX 40612

NAIROBI NAIROBI
JOINT AUDITORS :

Dated the 20th September, 2001

CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
BANKI KUU YA KENYA

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2001

2001 2000

Note Kshs Million Kshs Million
INTEREST INCOME 2 ‘ 4,437 4,177
INTEREST EXPENSES : ) 3 (2.033) 1.212)
NET INTEREST INCOME 2,404 2,965
LOSSES ON LOANS AND ADVANCES ‘ 8 (_10) . (. 922)
NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER PROVISION FOR | ‘
LOSSES ON LOANS AND ADVANCES _ : 2,394 : 2,043
NON-INTEREST INCOME , 4 : 3,879 3,706 |
NON-INTEREST EXPENSES 5 (2,838) | | (3,“285)
NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES , 3,435 : 2,464
CHARGE IN RESPECT OF DEFERRED A ‘
RECEIVABLE o 12 (1,000) -
CHARGE IN RESPECT OF REVALUATION ‘ , PR :
ACCOUNT 15 . (1,000) (1.000)
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ‘ 6 1,435 oo 1,464

The statement of profit and loss account is to be read in conjunctlon w1th the notes to and formlng
part of the financial statements set out below. . ~ ;
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CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
BANKI KUU YA KENYA

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30 JUNE 2001

2001 2000

, Note Kshs Million Kshs Million
ASSETS
Balances due from banking institutions and Gold 7 74,734 62,290
Advances to banks 8 1,209 3,272
Investments in government securities 9 1,420 3,051
Government of Kenya accounts - 10 4,830 6,529
Items in the course of collection \ 7,351 6,018
Other assets 11 1,875 1,825
Deferred receivable 12 , 1,801 ‘ -
Retirement benefit asset ‘ 13 289 262
Property and equipment 14 , 633 3,687
Revaluation account 15 18,642 19,642
Loan amount due from Govemment of Kenya - 16 36,917 36917
TOTAL ASSETS | , - 149,701 143,493
LIABILITIES | |
Currehcy in circulation 46,677 42,850
Deposits 17 79,776 83,112
Amounts repayable under repurchase agreements 18 16,958 10,600
Other liabilities ‘ ; . o 252 328
TOTAL LIABILITIES | . 143,663 136,890
EQUITY AND RESERVES (Page below)
Share capital ' 20 1,500 1,500
General reserve fund = = : 4;248 4,103
Proposed Dividend ‘ ‘ 290 1,000 -
TOTAL EQUITY ANDRESERVES = = . - . 6,038 6,603
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY h T 149,701 143,493

These accounts were approved by the Board of Dn‘ectors on 14th September, 2001 and signed on
its behalf by

N. N. NYAGAH
Governor

T. M. KITHINJI
Director

The balance sheet is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the financial
statements set out below.
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CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
BANKI KUU YA KENYA
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
\ 2001 2000
Note Kshs Million Kshs Million
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net cash from operating activities 19(a) 11,332 13,711
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investments in government securities 1,631 (1,369)
Purchase of property and equipment ~ (7N ( 368)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 2 5
IMF-SDR accounts 44 (37
} 1,606 (1,769)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES |
Dividends paid . (2,000) -
Currency in circulation ' 3,827 1.41
1,827 1,417
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 14,765 13,359
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year | 55,076 40,373
Foreign exchange revaluation gains | (L1,019) 1,344
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 19(b) 68,822 55,076

The cash flow statement is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the
financial statements set out below.

CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
BANKI KUU YA KENYA

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2001

Share General reserve Proposed
capital fund dividend Total equity
Kshs Million Kshs Million  Kshs Million Kshs Million

Balance at 1 July 2000
- As previously stated - 1,500 3,841 - 5,341

- Changes in accounting policy in respect
IAS 19 (Note 13) ‘ - 262 - 262

- Reclassification -of proposed dividend in :
respect to IAS 10 (Note 1 (n)) - - 1,000 1.000

* As restated 1,500 4,103 . . 1,000 6,603
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CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2001

Share General Proposed
capital reserve fund dividend  Total equity
Kshs Million Kshs Million Kshs Million  Kshs Million
Net profit for the year - 1,435 - 1,435
Dividend proposed in the year’ - (1,290) 1,290 .-

Dividend paid in the year
- Final proposed 2000 - - (1,000) (1,000)

- Interim paid 2001 - — 000 (1.000)
Balance at 30 June 2001 . ' ‘ 1.500 4,248 290 ‘ 6.038

The statement of changes in equity is to be read in conjunctlon with the notes to and forming part of
the financial statements set out below.

CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
BANKI KUU YA KENYA

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2001

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accountmg policiés adopted in the preparatlon of the ﬁnanclal statements are
set out below.

(a) Form of presentation of the ﬁnancial statements -

In exceptional circumstances, as part of its central bankmg functions, the Bank may. .
act as the lender of last resort to financial institutions in difficulty in order to
‘prevent a loss of confidence spreading through the financial system as a whole. In
some cases, confidence can best be sustained if the. Bank s support is disclosed only
when the conditions giving rise to potential instability in the economy have
improved. Although the financial effects of such operations will be included in the
financial statements of the Bank, these statements may not explicitly identify such
support. The adoption of this accounting. policy has no material 1mpact on the
- financial statements. : :

(b) Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Accountmg
Standards (IAS). The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost
convention.

(¢)  Revenue recognition

~Income is rlcogmsed in the period in which it is earned. Income is not accrued if the
recoverability of the asset is cons1dered doubtful.
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CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
BANKI KUU YA YA
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YFAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2001

(d) Property and equipment

Items of property and equipment are stated at purchase price less accumulated
depreciation. -

; Depreciatioh is computed on the straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of
the assets at the following rates:

Land and building (long leasehold) 10%
Motor vehicles, furniture and equipment 50%

(e) Transactions in foreign currencies

‘Transactions in foreign currencies during the year are converted into Kenya shillings
at rates ruling at the transaction dates. Assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date
which are expressed in foreign currencies are translated at the appropriate rates of
exchange ruling at the year end. The resulting differences from translation and
conversion are dealt with in the profit and loss account in the year in which they
arise. ’

() Investments

Investments in foreign and local securities are valued at-the lower of cost or market
value. To determine the lower of cost or market value, investments are grouped into
their respective currencies and only if the group total market value is lower than cost
is a provision made against that group.

(8) Revaluation Account

The Revaluation Account represents accumulated net exchange differences prior to
31 March 1997 arising from translation of assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies. The balance in the account is received in form of dividend
reduction by equal annual charges to the profit and loss account of at least KShs 1
billion subject to availability of surpluses after taking into account the recovery of
the deferred receivable. ' ‘

(k). Loan amount due from Government of Kenya

The government loan account relates to overdrawn accounts of the Kenya
Government converted into a loan account with effect from 1 July 1997. Effective
1999 no interest is realised from this account.

(i)  Deferred receivable

The deferred receivable account relates to the disposal proceeds of the Times Tower
from the Government of Kenya. The balance is recoverable in the form of dividend
reduction over a period of three years with effect from July 2000.

()  Employee benefits

The Bank s employees are éligibie for retirement benefits under a defined benefit plan
provided through a separate fund.

The Bank s net obligation in respect to the plan is calculated by estimating the
amount of future benefits that employees have earned in return for their service in
the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine the present
value and the fair value of any plan assets is deducted. The calculation is performed
by a qualified actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Method.
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CENTRAL BANK OF KENY A
NOT\E:S TQ THE ACCOUNTS
Where the calculation results in a benefit to the Bank, the recognised asset is limited
to the net total of any unrecognised actuarial losses and past service costs and the
present value of any future refunds from the plan or reduction in future contributions
to the plan. '
Actuarial ‘gains and losses are‘,char‘ged to the profit and loss account over the
remaining Working lives of the employees participating in the scheme.
‘The Bank also makes contributions to a statutory pension scheme, the National
Social Security Fund (NSSF). Contributions to the scheme are determined by local
statutes and are shared between the employer and employee.
The Bank also provides free medical treatment to its entire staff and their children.
(k)  Provision for loals *nd advances
~ Specific provisions for doubtful debts are made in respect of advances. The provisions
are based on penodxc evaluations of advances and take account of past loss
experience, economic conditions and estimated value of any underlying collateral and
are charged to the profit and loss account. /
o Cash and cash equivalents '
For purposes of tion of cash flows in the financial statéments, cash and cash
equivalents consis *og,balances held in current accounts’, and ,term_b deposxt and
investments in foreign treasury bills and gold holdings. 2
(m)  Taxation §
No provision for tax is made as Section 7 of the Central Bank of Kenya Act exempts
the Bank from any taxation 1mposed by law in respect of income or profits. This
exemption includes stamp duty in respect of instruments executed by or on behalf of
the Bank.
(n) Dividends
' Dividends are recognised as a liability in the period in which they are declared.
Proposed dividends are disclosed as a separate component of equity.
» 2001 2000
2 INTEREST INCOME Kshs Million Kshs Million
" . Foreign investments earnings 3,685 2,837
Local investments earnings 654 1,244
Other interest earnings 98 96
3. INTEREST EXPENSES
Interest on monetary policy issues 1,987 ' 1,155
Interest paid to IMF 40 52
Interest on customer deposits - 8

:
L.
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-CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
‘BANKIKUU YA KENYA

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2001

2000 2000

Kshs Million Kshs Million
NON- INTEREST INCOME ' o e
Gains on sale of foreign exchange - L 443 364
Commissions on sale of government securitie: ,,.;, - 4,230 G 1,744
Foreign exchange revaluation (losses)/galns - (1,019) - ' 1,344
Miscellaneous receipts . 225 254
3,879 . 3,706
NON- INTEREST EXPENSES T
Administrative expenses o S i 491, - 665
Other staff costs 1,394 1,501
Defined benefit scheme costs (see note 13) o201 Co-
Medical costs . 70 79
Currency expenses .+ . .. ‘ ' 349 605
Banking expenses .- R S ‘ kB e 29
Depreciation o 318 406
| 2.838 3285

The comparative figures for the deﬁned benefit costs are not included as bthe information is
not available. Consequently contributions for 2000 are included under staff costs, (See
note 13) '

The average number of employees during the year was 1,274 (2000:1,284).

NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR " -

|

Net profit for the year is stated after charging:
Depreciation - R 318 406
Directors emoluments: a o o
" Fees » 2 2
Other remuneratlon ’ 13 12
Auditors remuneration 3 3
" Foreign exchange revaluation losses 1,019 -
Interest payable o 46 57

And after crediting'—

- Foreign exchange revaluatlon _gains

1,344
Gain on sale of property and equipment 3

L.
L
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2001 2000
. ‘BALANCES DUE FROM BANKING Kshs Million  Kshs Million
" INSTITUTIONS AND‘GOLD | o
‘Current accounts ‘ 3,116 2,546
Term deposits \ 65,696 52,434
Treasury bills _ - 96
‘Cash and-cash equivalent , \ 68,822 55,076
Accrued interest on’ foreign investments 647 : 708
“Special Drawing Rights 22 66
"Total own-resources : 69,491 55,850
‘Special .project accounts 5243 . _6,440
‘ 4,738 62,290
‘8.  ADVANCES TO BANKS ,
Advancesto'banks.under liquidation . 8,278 8,304
~ ‘Overnight advances 1,209 _3.272
o 9,484 11,576
e (B278) L (8,304)
(8,304) (7,435)
( 10) ( 922)
—39 53
‘Néraluances as at 30 June - 1,209 3,272

Adwenses 'to?b'ahks'underiliquiaatibn"tepmsem -overdravwm @ccounts of four commercial banks
; TheseBWalances are fully;provided for.
9. INVESYMENTINGOVERNMEN

2000 2000
Kt Miliion Kshs Million
Gowsmment Stock - S 706 942
Trewsuty Bonds . 186 98
Tressuty Bills , _528 2,011
10. ‘GOVERINMENTOF KENYA ACCOUNTS : -

Ovesltadft account 2,862 6,529

TMF thastis on-lent'by CBK 231968 .

The @owernment -of Kenya ‘overdraft limit is sét ‘in wsd¥sdance with Section 46(3) of the
‘Centrril Bank of Kenya Act. The ourretit years limit @ Kahs '8,753,160,998 (2000-Kshs
6,981 )73 089.40) :is 5% of ‘the ‘@ross Recitrrent Revemwe ¥f Kishs 175:063,219,957 (2000-
Kslw IBR;623,461,788) xepoited in the WW Accotnts of 1997/1998, which

dre e Mutest aullited wovounts. in dhe previous year, Wik Mmtit was based on the 1996/1997
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11.

- 12.

13.

CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
BANKI YA KENYA
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS .
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2001
OTHER ASSETS | |
2001
Kshs Million
Advances to employees — net ' : L 1;36,1
Impersonal accounts . 358
Others ' 156
1,875
DEFERRED RECEIVABLE
Disposal proceeds on property and equipment 2,807
Prior year over accrual reversed o (6
Charge for the year ‘ : o (1,00 )
Closing balance : , 1,801
RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSET
At the year-end the defined benefit asset is determined as follows:
Present value of funded obligations 3,790
Fair value of plan assets (4.140)
Present value of net asset . L ( 350)
Unrecognised actuarial gain ) : 61
. Recognised asset o (_289)

Movements in the net asset recognised in the balance sheet are as follows:

Net asset at 1 July ‘ (262)
Transitional asset recognised in retained earnings A

Net asset at 1 July as restated ' o (262); 5
Net expense recognised in the income statement B 201
Contributions ; (228)
Net asset in balance sheet at 30 June - - (289)

The expense recognised in the income statement is as follows:

Current service costs .
Interest costs . ‘ R

Total expenses included in administration costs

224

304
Expected return on plan assets S (32D
201

A12

Actual return on plan asset,s

2000

 Kshs Million

1,338
- 280
207
1,825

.

3,287

(3.549)
( 262)

( 262-)

- (262)

S (262)

(262)

ll‘. Ll

Comparative figures for the defined beheﬁt expense - ie’ current service costs, interest costs and
expected return on plan assets are not 1ncluded above because these are _dependent on
calculations/valuation of the fund as at .1 July 1999 The . information requlred for this
calculation/valuation is not. readily avallable In addxtxon no. unrecogmsed actuarial gain/loss
from the previous year (2000) has been dlsclosed It has been assumed that the experxence was

in line with the assumptions made.
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- CENTRAL BANK OFKENYA
'NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
’ 'EA « N 2001
: .- 2001 2000
The principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date were:
Discount rate (p.a.) 9% 9%
Salary increase (p.a.) 7% 7%
Expected return on plan assets (p.a.) 9% 9%
Future pension increases | , : 0% 0%
14. 'PROPERTY AND* :
EQUIPMENT Capital Furniture
' Land and work in Motor - and
buildings progress vehicles = equipment Total
- Kshs Million Kshs Million  Kshs Million Kshs Million Kshs Million
Cost '
At 1 July 2000 o 1,000 2,823 72 821 4,716
Additions - - 4 67 71
Disposals - e (2823 — _ @82
At30June2000 1000 —— 6 888 1964
Depréciation _ ‘
At 1 July 2000 366 . 54 609 1,029
On disposal (16) - - - (16)
Charge for the year g . — 14 — 186 318
St tAE30 June 2008 5 468 - ___68 _195 _1331
Net book value -
At 30 June 2001 532 - ____ 8 _ 9 __633
At 30 June 2000 634 _2.823 18 - _212 _3,687
15. REVALUATION ACCOUNT \ 2001 2000
o : ' » Kshs Million Kshs Million
Balance brought forward 19,642 20,642
Charge for the year o 1,000 (L1.000)
Balance carried forward ‘ N . . 18.64] : - 19,642
Amounts included in the revaluation account represent accumulated net exchange movements
prior to 31 March 1997 arising from translation of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies in accordance with section 51 of the Central Bank of Kenya (CBK) Act. Effective
April 1997 Se¢tion:51 of CBK Act was amended and all exchange movements are dealt with in
the profit and loss account.
16. LOAN AMOUNT DUE FROM GOVERNMENT OF KENYA

Pursuant to Settion 46(4) of the Central Bank of Kenya (Amendment) Act 1996, the

“»...: overdrawn accounts of the Kenya government were converted to a loan with effect from 1 July

1997. The terms and conditions are determined by the Bank in consultation with the Minister.

' Effective 28 June 1999 the Board of Directors in consultatlpn with:‘the. Treasury resolved that

no interest should henceforth be realised from this loans.
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2001 2006
17. DEPOSITS Kshis. Million: Kshs: Million
Banks-Kenya 21,965 31,863
-External . 8 87
Non-bank financial institutions. 67t 1,010
Other public entities and project accounts. 7,970 9,890
International Monetary Fund 10,805 10,230:
Government of Kenya 38.357 30,032
79,776 83.112
18. AMOUNTS REPAYABLE UNDER REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS
These are securities issued and utilised by the Bank for monetary policy purposes and are -
shown as a liability of the Central Bank-of Kenya to the buyers. Securities worth Kshs
16,958m were outstanding as at 30" June 2001. (2000: Kshs 10,600m)
19 (a). CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net profit for the year
Adjustments for:

Charge in respect of deferred receivable
Charge in.respect of revaluation account
Depreciation

Defined benefit scheme costs

Gain on sale of property and: equipment
Foreign exchange revaluation losses/(gains),

Operating profit before working capital changes
Net decrease/(increase) in advances.to banks.

Decrease/(increase) in government accounts
Increase in items in the course of collection.

~ Increase in.amounts repayable unden repurchasa

agreements
(Decrease)/increase: in deposits.
Decrease/(increase) in project accounts

Decrease/(increase) in accrued interest on balances.

due from banking institutions.
(Increase)/decrease in other assets
Decrease in other liabilities:

Net cash generated. from: operations .

2001

Kshs. Million:

1,435

1,000
1,000:

T 318

- ¢ 2T)
¢ 2

4“9..7 43 g

2,063
1,699

(1,333)..

6,358
¢3,336)
1,197
( 50)?
70y

11, 3_32 :

2000
Kshs Miltion:

1,464

1,000
406

(3
(L.344)

1,523
( 2,367)

( 904)
( 5,366)

8,290
18,098
( 229)

( 529)
1,029
(5.839)

13,711
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’\ '.
19 (b). CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

21.

22.

CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
BANKIKUU YA KENYA

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

2001 3000
Kshs Million Kshs Million

" Cash and cash equivalents included in_ the
- cashflow statement ' comprise the following

balance sheet accounts:

Current accounts and term deposits - 68,812 54,980
_Foreign treasury bills ' ' - 96

Gold _ . . 10 C L o

68.822 55076

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised share capital - 5,000 . __5.000

Issued and fully paid f | . _ 1500 1500

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at year end the bank had the followmg
capital commitments:

270

Furniture and equipment -
- Motor vehicles and parking shades - - 17
- 277

' RELATED PARTIES

The Bank has a close working relationship with the Deposit Protection Fund Board and
provides it with staffing and office accommodation. The costs incurred in the provision of
these services are fully r:%bursed' by the-Board to the Bank. The Deposit: Protection Fund
Board is otherwise a separate legal entity from. the Central Bank of Kenya and maintains
separate financial statements.

~ Balances. outstamﬁng»and in’eluded..-in other assets as at year end were:

2001 2000
Kshs Million Kshs Million
" Due from Deposit Protection .‘Fund_ 27 - 4

The Kenya School of Monetary Studies is a registefed lcgal entity whdlly owned by the

Central Bank. The School, being in its formative stages, is operated as a department of the

‘Bank and results of its operations are mcorporated in the accounts of the Bank.
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CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
BANKIKUU YA KENYA

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2001 '

23 LIQUIDITY RISK

The table below analyses assets and liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the
remaining period at 30 June 2001 to the contractual maturity date.

Due within Due between Due between  Due after
On demand 3 months  3-12 months 1-Syrs S years Total

‘ KSa M KSh M KSha M KSheM KSuM KShsM
ASSETS

Balances due from banking
institutions and Gold - 68,297 1,184 - 5,253 74,734
Advances to banks ) 1,209 ¢ - - - - 1,209
Investments in government ' - 1,420 : - V - - 1,420
securities :
Government of Kenya accounts 2,862 - - - 1,968 4,830
Items in the course of collection 7,351 - - - - 7,351
Other assets 1,875 - - - - 1,875
Deferred receivable - - 1,000 801 - 1,801
Retirement benefit asset - - - - 289 289
Property and equipment - - - ‘ - 633 633
- Revaluation account ) 18,642 - ' - - - 18,642
Loan amount from Government of - - - - 36,917 36917
Kenya
TOTAL ASSETS 31,939 69,717 2,184 801 45,060 149,701
LIABILITIES .
Currency in circulation 46,677 - . - - 46,677
Deposits : 68,971 347 1,381 9,077 - 79,776
Amounts repayable under repurchase ‘
agreements - 16,958 - - - 16,958
Other liabilities 252 - - - - 252
Equity and reserves - - - - 6,038 6,038
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 115,900 © 17,308 1,381 9,37‘7 6,038 149,701
EQUITY : : a
Liquidity gap 2001 (83,961) 52,412 803 (8,276) 39,022
As at 30 June 2000
Total assets ' ) 37,286 47,973 10,928 - 47,306 143,49_3
Total liabilities and equity 117,060 10,967 1,934 7,929 5,603 143,493
Liquidity gap 2000 (79,774) 37,006 8,994 (7,929) - . 41,703

< R



24. CURRENCY RISK

CENTB'RALBANKOFKENYA
BANKI KUU YA KENYA -

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

The various currencies to which the bank is expesed at 30 June 2001 are summarised in the table below(all expressed in KShs M):-

ASSETS

Balances due from banking
institutions -
Special Drawing Rights’
God 4
. TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES
~ Balances due to IMF
Balames.;iué to Commissions for
"EEC Development Fund.
Forex Bureaux Deposits

TOTAL LIABILITIES
Net balance sheet position 2001
As at 30 Juie _20001;
Total assets |
Total liabilities -

" Net balance sheet position 2000

'SDR GOLD OTHER TOTAL

HLLIZVD VANIN HHL

USD GBP = EURO
35,058 . 27,821 10,446 ; . 4m 74,702
- . i 2 . : 2
. ; . . 10 - 10
35,958 27,821 10,446 6%) 10 77 . 74734
- . ; 10,805 ; . 10,805
. 50 . ; . . 50 .
20 - - - - - 20
20 50 n 10,805 -

26,036 6,048 66 - 307 62,290
20 6 -5 10230 - - 10,256
. (10,164) ] 307 - 52,034

100 ‘5oquardos Yigy

Ietle
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CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
BANKI KUU YA KENYA

'NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2001

25. INTEREST RATE RISK

This table shows the extent to which the Bank’s interest ‘rate exposures on assets and liabilities
are matched. Items are allocated to time bands by reference to the earlier of the next contractual
interest rate repricing date and maturity date.

. .. . ~ Non-
3 months.  Between 3- Over - Interest
Or less 12 months 1 year bearing Total
_ Kshs 'm Kshs 'm Kshs 'm hs 'm Kshs 'm
ASSETS , '
Balances due from banking institutions and ‘ ,
Gold 68,297 1,184 - 5,253 74,734
"Advances to banks . : 1.209 - - - 1,209
Investments in government securities 1420 - - - - 1,420
Government of Keny;a accounts 2.862 - 1,968 - 4,830
Items in the course of collection . - - - 7,351 7,351
Other assets . ' , . ] ; 1.875 1,875
Deferred receivable E - - - 1301 1,801
Retirement benefit asset | . . - 289 289
Property and equipment - ' - - 633 . 633
Revaluation account ‘ . . - . - . 18.642 18,642
Loan amount due from Government of Kenya ‘ - - - 36,917 36,9[7
TOTAL ASSETS : 73.788 1,184 1,968 72,76] 149,701
\
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Currency in circulation - - ' - 46.677 46,677
Deposits ' 347 1.381 9,077 68971 79,776
_ Amounts repayable under repurchase '
* - agreements ’ 16.958 - ' - - 16,958
- Other liabilities - - - - 2% 252
Equity and reserves S - - - 1 6.038 6.038
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 17,305 | 1,381 9,077 121,938 149,701
ln:t)e‘re's‘t' “g‘»’en?‘i;t;iv.ityvgap ZQM _ 56,483 a9 . (7,109) (49,177) -

W
As at 30 June 2000 " ' : .
Total assets . 51,774 10,928 - 74,791 143,493

thal liabilities and equity 10,967 1,934 7,929 122,663 143,493

Interest sensitivity gap 2000 A "46,807 8,994 (7,929) (47,872) -
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' CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
LANKLKUU YA KENYA

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
DR THE DED 30 JUNE 2001

26. RISK MANAGEMENT

The investment committee comprising senior Bank management is responsxble for the‘ da;ly"

monitoring of the Bank s risk exposure. Comprehensive guidelines control the manner in- ;.

which CBK conducts it s foreign currency reserve management and dealing dpérations.

The objectives of the CBK reserve management policy are:-

i. Safety: Maintenance of capital purchasing power of foreign reserves.

ii. Liquidity: Timely - avallabxhty of adequate resources at a reasonable pnce for dally,_a .
.. requirements. -

-iii. Returns: Maximizing total retum within a framework of acceptable levels of nsk subject"

to. llqutdxty and safety objectlves - e

Types of risks addressed by the pollcy
i. Credit: Arising from default by depository banks where reserves are mvested

B

"Market : Actual loss and opportunity costs, stemming from adverse market movements ..

usually in interest and exchange rates. Opportunity cost arises in- scenanos where funds -
- . are invested for a fixed term and interest rates subsequently rise. : AN
iif. Sovereign/Political: Disruptions stemming from political or econotmc upheavals ina_ "
country leadmg to default on externa.l obhgatnons ; ]

CBK sets targets for controllmg critical portfoho variables, namely L
Currency Mix- " l .

To manage the interest and exchange rate nsks (market risk), it is 1mperat1ve to hold a
diversified portfolio that spreads over the. major world currencies that offer stabahty, are.
’ w1dely traded and internationally accépted (see tiote 24). '

Choice Of Depository Banks . B . | . !
In order to mmnmse credlt and soverelgn nsk exposure the bank piaces m forelg

a assxgned by mtematmnally recogmsed rating agencxes . e

27.  COMPARATIVES } C S S

Where necessary, comparatlve ﬁgures have been ‘adjusted to conform thh t:hapges m
presentatlon in the current year. _ L

28.  INCORPORATION | L S f?ﬁ |
The Bank is mcorporated under the Central Bank of Kenya Act (Cap. 491)

29. CURRENCY

These accounts are: presented in Kenya Shlllmgs ‘ S e e ‘.‘.1, .
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G;\zeg,'m Norice No. 6553
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 33)
REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

“WHEREAS (1) Moshack Oticno Sumba and (2) Albecrt Sumba -

- (oW ), arc : as proprictors ofthatplcauoﬂandd(mnas
“puec] No. Kisa/Mundckw/40, situate in the district of Kakamcga, and
~whercas the High Court of Kenya at Kakamcga, in civil suit No. 78
“A” of 1999, has ordcred .that the said picce of land be transferred to
(1) Luka Alala Omukuba, {2) Aggrey Wimoyi Opwolo and.(3) Albert

Omukuba- Omindc, and-whorgas the deputy registrar of the court has

in purssance 10 am order of the said court exccuted a transfer of the
said- picee. of Jendis: favour: of.(1) Luka Alala Omukuba, (2) Aggmy
Wimoyi Opwelo apd (3) Albcrt Omukuba Omindc, and whereas al

cfforts madc to compel the registered proprictor to surrcnder the land

‘ "ﬁﬂé deed issued in respoct of the said piece of land to the land

have failed; notice is given that after the expiration of thirty
(39) days from the date hercof provided: that.no valid objection has
been reccived within. that period, | intend to dispense with the
production of the said land title deed and proceed with the registration
of the said instrameént of transfcr and issuc a land titlc deed to the said

. (1) Luka Alala Omukuba, (2)-Aggrey Wimoyi Opwolo and (3) Albert
" Omukuba Ominde; and ‘upon

such rcgistration the land titic deed
issucd carlicr to the said (1) Meshack Oticno Sumba and (2) Albert
Sumba (Rev.), shall be deemed to be cancclicd -and of no cffect.

. Dated: the 28th' Scptomber, 2001,
- ) J. 0. OWUOR,

Land Registrar,

Kakamega District.

VGAZE'ITB Norice No. 6554

-PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION *

TAKE NOTICE that aftcrthirty 1(304) days from thc datc of this Gazette, and uniéss causc be'shown to the contrary, I intend to apply to the High
Court at Nakuru for rcpresentation of the cstates of the persons named in the sccond column of thé schedule hcrcto, who.dicd on the dates

respectively. sct. forth. against their names..

And further takc noticc that all pcrsons h&vmg any claims agamst or intcrests in the cstates of’ thcsalddcccascdpcmnsarc rcquncd‘to provc such
claims or intcrests before me within two (2) months from the datce of this Gazette, aftcr which datce the claims and interests so proved will be paid and

satisficd- and the scveral cstates distributed according to law.

ScHEDULE
Public Trustee's S ' Date of * Testate or
Canse: No. - Name of Deceased = : Address i . " listestate
149/2001° PaulK.Langat ................... eereneeenn.P.OL Box 37, Kericho S 30-7-97 : Imtestatc
1432001 - Japham Q. Abukutsc wveereeen.P.O. Box 124, Nakuru. - 4-7-95 E Intestate
231798 7 “JoAR G.NJOTORC ...ovveveveeienineernnn P.O. Box 152, Nyahururu 16-4-98 - " Intestate
126/2001 Patrick M.N. Thuo .............ccoeruuenneee P.O. Box 41,-Mau Narok : o 8~10-2000 © " Intestate
332/2000 Kiplangat Koskei .........coovvnvninneiiinn. P.O. Box 26, Sigor 6-1-2000 . Intcstate
64/2001 Gadson K. Gachicngu e P.O. Box 113, Njoro . 23-3-2000 _ Intestate
423/2000 Kiaric K. Mugc ........ SRR P.O. Box 23, Naishi 26-11-98 - Intcstate
39/2001 Richard K. Ngetich ........................... P.O. Box 88, Rongai 26~-11-2000 Intcstatc
16042000 Moscs NZUIMU ...ovviiiiiiiniiiiin s P.O. Box 3707, Nakuru 30-3-2000 . “- . tintestate
318199 Florence W. Kariuki ..........ccooenene.. P.O. Box 675, Subukia 1-9-99 Intcstatc
3702000 . FentyK.Matum ................. .. P.O. Box 29, Olcgu . 13-3-93 . Intestate
392/2008  “* Lorcti Nangjrot ... ..P.0. Box 23, Rongai" ~* 15-9-98 - © Intestate
12042001 - - Kiphorir K: Chirchir i.-P.O: Box 60, : Kabarnct : 139710 - 7.0 Intestate
9012001 JamesM. Muga ... P.O. Box. 161, Lodiani ; 15-7-91 . . Intestate
44/2001 Munywira Thumu ... P.O. Box 83, Naivasha 14-2-99 Intcstatc
27/2001 Johnson K. Nguruya ..........cccoceeeennn. P.O. Box 144, Molo 11-11-2000 Intcstatc
353/2000 RachaclW. Gitau .............coceeeeeenn.n. .P.O. Box 536, Njoro oo 41-98 - .. Intestatc
14/2001 Margarct Wambui ... P.O. Box 488, Njoro 26-1-2000 Intcstatc
179/2000 Roscmary W. Mw.mgi e P.O. Box 84, Naivasha 24-10-99 Intcstate
55/200t:: . . - Pdul G. Thurubi..... - iviveeer...P.Q. Box 2017, Nakuru LT 24-12-2000 © .~ - Intestatc
3392000 . Jescph K. Rubia ........ veveernese.PLO. Box 79, Mitharati: . 24394 . Intcstate
3472001 ‘Patrick N. Njorege ................... ..P.O. Box 84, Naivasha ’ 16-10-2000 - ) "~ Intestate
32/2001 Samwel C. Kitur .....cccccoeeeiinnninnnne P.O. Box:303, Sotik - - 20-2-95 © Intestate
128/2000 Charles K. Chemitci ............... ..P.O. Milton S. 3399 Intestatc
65/2001 Michacl O. Obuwa ............. ..P.O.. Box 10149, Nakuru 3-1-2001 Intestate
160/2001 Gitau Kariuki ..... ..P.O. Box 2269, Nakuru 21-12-2000 . Intestate
14472000 Danicl M. Kogo ..P.O. Box 7, Subukia 91299 - - “Intcstate
312/98 Tabitha W. Macharia ....... ..P.O. Box 217, Molo 20-12-97 Intcstate
398/2000 . Varonica W. Nganga .,...... ..P.O. Box 42, Molo © 18-4-2001 Intestate
366/9 Bramwcl M. Lusweti ..... ..P.O. Box 334, Matunda 22-5-9i Intestate
17272001 Joash K. Korir ............. ..P.O. Box 968, Kcricho 7-3-98 Intéstate
18172001 Danicl M. Mwangi ........ ..P.O. Box 459, Nakuru 462000 Intcstate
3272001 - Stephen W. Mahugu ... ..P.O. Box 74, Ngarua 27-11-97 Intestate
81/2001 John K. Barbarct ....... . Box 58, Olcgu 9-4-96 ° * Intestate
139/2001 Mary M. Karanja ... . Box 155, Molo 29-10-99 Intcstatc
63/2001 Henry Muturi ........ .P.O. Box. 150, .Subukia 29-10-2000 Intcstate
. 17372001 Stcphen M. Kamau :0. Box 159, Molo 21-11-99 Intestate
396/2000 Wilson K. Koros . Box 248, Kcricho 3-12-97 Intcstate
14472001 Jocl K. Kimetto ... . Box 685, Kcricho 28-9-98 Ingestate
9372001 Joscph K: Rugut .. . Box 418, Molo 11-10-2000 " Intestate
405/2000 Rhoda Rotok ......... . Box 536, Eldama Ravinc 6-8-96 Intestate
235/2000 Joscphinc N. Thiongo . . Box 26, Kipkclion " 16-1-2000 - * Intestate
14672001 Gabrict K. Mbugua .. . Box 553, Naivasha 7-2-2000 Intcstatc
1932001 Ncison M. Mukwana .. ...P.O. Box 37, Kericho 31-5-95 Intcstate
27172001 Gracc W. Kimondo .........ccoeevveveennnnnne P O. Box 395, Nyahururu 5-4-99 Intestate
Nakuru,
16th August, "2001. F. N. NJERU,

for Public: Trustee.
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PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that after thirty (30) days from thc date of this Gazette, and unicss causc be shown to the gontsary, 1 intend to apply tathe High
Court at Kakamega for representation of the cstates of the pcrsons named in thc sccond colmun of the schodnle hcmm, -who dicd.an tbq,datos

rcspectfvcly sct forth against - thcu:, names.

And ferther take noticc thatall perfons having any claims agamst or intcrests m the cstatcs of the sa:d dcncaﬁcd pcrsdns arc rcqunrod ta &m\m snéh

utbﬁdmdthcwvemlmd:smbumdmdlngwlaw .

claims of-intcrests beforc me within two (2) months from the date of this Gazette, after which date the clanm: and intcfwts so proved wm

paidand

L e DTS e (Y e
- -SCIEDULE LT
Public Trustee's BT L - Date-of TMM
Cause No. Name of Deceased Address i . Dieath Insestiste .
95/2001 Amusibwa Lichoti Antoni ..................P.0. Box 43, Kakamcga 19-10-99 intostate
89/2000 Alphonce Muhoto Mangongo .... ...P.O. Box 219, Kakamega - 3-11-95 -“Irostatc
2972001 . - Andrea Munyasa Sakania ... P.O. Box 280, Kakamcga 21-5-97 Intestate
.593/99. . Angclimo Ogolla Wakweti . P.O. Box 44, Butula 30-3-97 Intestate
296/2001 Alfrcd Kwiname Shitakwa ..... ...P.O. Box 175, Tiriki _28-02-2000 Tntostats . .
16672001 Beatrice Kalushi Mbaja ..... P.O. Box 247, Kitalc 3-8-2000 Intestate
3262001 Benson Ligondo Aligula .. P.O. Box 34, Tiriki 1-12-2000 Intcstate
.-551/2000 -+ ChirleaMuma Ogina: .....,.. P.O. 'Box 171, Maragoli 20-8-96 7 Intestate-”
1042008 8 Likono:Shitukhu. . PiO. Box 1099 11-11-98 1 Intestate:
634/2000 Danny SimiyuMalanga ... P.D. Box 16, Chwcke 11-12-96' - 77 Intestate
649/2000 Donnis Barasa Osuri ............... ...P.O. Box 124, Sio-Port T 1362000 5 Intostate -
171/2000 Dina Shilongor Gilbert ............ P.O. Box 1168, Kakamcga . 16-12-2000 . oo« Intestate
35012001, Dossterious:Ndanga Achicng .. P.Q. Box 456, Busia (K) - 28196 Intcstatc.
882001 . . Everlync-Mukeshi Luycnji #.0.:Box 70, Tiriki . 7-1-95 Intcstatc
- 1902001 . .. Blind Koko.Okeda............. ..4P:0.. Box 80, Bumula 30-7-99 . - . Intcstate
-534/2000. WMMMS Sisseiinianeriniis PO Box 31, Tinlu *,\ 30-12-98 - Intestate
132/2001 .+ Bdwin Abira ... ..PO. Box 6, Lunza’ 19997 ‘Tittestate .
243/2001 . Ezckicl Majimbo Silo ........... ..P.O. Box 45, Lunza - ° © 19598 ‘ ~ Mitcstate”
292/2001 Elijah Mukebwa Musonyc ..... ....P.0. Box 136; Kha: : C T 144490 T Intéstate
340/2001  ‘Erncet Lukongo'Mushita ............. ....P.O. Box 1405, K'alyx:ﬁ:xga ~ " 359001 ” Intestate. |
. 1682001 . ... mem wospetente ....,m.P.Q. Box 507, Khaycga " 213000 ¢ " Intostate’
3492000 mEerkqu senersinarniseannneosBi0. . Box 93, Matayos 25-3-98 Intestate
. §7712000 . Flom.luoa oot P.O. .Box 13, Malava . 30-7-2000° Intestate
.. 2652001 quhmw eecsarpens .P.0. Box 731, Kakamcga 28-1-2001 - Intcatatc
1882001 . Felix Fcliymery SapyeKuduadi ...,,......P.Q. Box 162, Fuwyula ; 24698 ' ‘itestatt
"'3182001 'Francis.Odongo. Alochi ... L 841290 ‘ “lintcstate”
31172001 " Gerishom Gatigala Igaya © 25042000 Ut intestate:
112/2001 -Hozron Atsyaya Mugalla . ‘e T 13:12-2000 - ' - 7 intestate””
4872001 ‘Menry Sabika Mudols ... ....P.O. Box 714, Maragoli 10-1-98 -~ © ~ “Intostate <
. 302001 - iva A P.Q. Box 10, Vihiga ' -21-2-2001 Intestate
23172001 at Wanyor ,L...PO -Box 14, Bungoma 24-6-98 Intestate
" 637r2000 s P.O. Box 64, Tiriki © 13-9:98 Intostate
" 680/2000 . Janc Akhamali Mamai oo “pb Box 62, Bukura - LDA-8-99 . . Lo Intostate
‘8972001, John L. Ouma Obombo . -23+10-96: - v . soointestatd
~63712000" James Ambunga Amb: P.Q. T139L08 o L o ottt
114/2001 Julius Shikuku Weranalo .. ...P.0. Box 43, 'Kakamcga 29-11+2000- . . o cointestate -
278/2001 .lafmd Matcche Ludlcvclch ....P.O. Box 18, Kambiri 27-3-2001 . Intestate
383/2001 .P.O. Box 347;Butetc¢ - C4eE299 0 Tt estate
3282001 .Q. Box 32, Kambiri ©6232000 U sestate
2902001 .0.,Box 253, Funyula - - 596 T ntestafe
71002000 .0. Box 45, Butula 18-1 b e ntestate
49389 0. Box 83, Kamuriai 28-7- " Intcstate
62802000 ..Box 1018, Bungoma .. o 31-12-97 - Intcstatc
2892001 .0 Box' 133, Nambalc . 226-95 Intestatc
40072001 .P.O. Box 88, Vlhnga 12-3-2001 Intestate
386/2001 -P.O. Box 14, Maragoli: CG62001 < E < Intestate
50/200t .P.Q. Box 190, Wodanga 31-12-99 . - e.cio itestate
'368/98 - .0. Box 322, Tisiki... 4398 - Intestate
- 35099 .P.0. Box 54300, Nairobi 2-10-98 . } Intestate
- 3216/2001 :P.O. Box 1093, Maragoli 1642001 " 7 7 Infosudic’
~'332/200t .P.O. Box 77, Khwnsgro PRI RIS, e g o dntosgate
- 3582001 -, .P:0"Box 204, Kakamcga- 15262001 ' Intestate
478/2000 Margarct Barasa George ... .P.O. Box 145, Ndivosi TG99 T 0 Intestate ;.
17872001 Mark Kanzika Kilwayc ........ ...P.O. Box 81, Wodanga . .. 162-2001 . 1o Intestate
154/3001 . Mathcws-Amas Ojiambo ..... ....P.O. Box 54, Funyula 5-10-97 " Intestate.,
448/99 _ Micnact Keah ..... P.O. Box 136, Butcrc 3-7-97 Intestatc
27082001 - MiKal Tabwa Turiduku .. P.O. Box. 10, Khwiscro .~ 30-3-98 . - Intestate
- 45001 mchacla\imm Munsmndo ..... P.0. Box' 1192, Mumias 27-10-2000 . . lotestate.
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ScuepuLe—(Contd.)

Public Trustee’s ) Date of Testate or
Cause No. Name of Deceased Address Death Intestate
- 8512001 Mauricc Makokha Lulaba .................. P.O. Box 193, Bungoma 9-1-97 Intestate’
- 596/2000 Nicholas Imbugwa Shimenga .............. P.O. Box 474, Kakamcga ‘ 1-4-96 Intcstate
3372001 Naphtal Imbwenya Sindani .. ...P.O. Box 705, Kitalc 25-5-92 Intcstatc
812001 . . Patrick Wanjala Barasa ... ...P.O. Box 347, Sirisia 24-10-2000 Intestatc
250¢2000 Paul Musonyc Madcgwa .. ...P.0. Box 24, Shinyalu 30-12-99 Intestate -
176/2001 Patrick Songa Busolo .............coeeeeee P.O. Box 116, Malava 23-11-2000 Intestate
105/2001 Patrick Alfred cho ......................... P.O. Box 415, Mumias 20-4-2000 Intcstate
333/2001- Priscillah Lichuma Fundic .................. P.O. Box 1, Bukura 22-2-2001 Intcstate
611/2000 Petcr Musonye Chimanani ................. P.O. Box 21, Kakamcga 27-3-99 Intcstatc
182/2001 " Peter Khisa Musebe ....ocovvneenivnnernnnnnns P.O. Box 1711, Bungoma 27-11-99 Intcstatc
* 604/2000 " Philip Alfred Ikapel ........cooeeceinnnnnns P.O. Box 66, Chakol 24-3-98 Intcstate
242/2001 Rogcrs Muhadi Majisu ...................... P.O. Box 281, Malava 20-8-2000 Intcstatc
179/2001 Richard Walckhwa Nabic .................. P.O. Box 264, Bungoma 5-1-2001 Intestate
136/2000 Ramadhani Mwandili ........................ P.O. Box 47, Kakamcga 12-10-99 Intcstate
368/2001 Rcbccca Viligwa Omido .........ccceeenee. P.O. Box 210, Vihiga 1-2-99 Intcstate
Kakamcga,
. 30th May, 2001.

J. O. ZEDEKIAH,
for Public Trustee.

GAZ’BfITl‘E Norice No. 6556
) J‘.lka;THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROBI. -
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
. TKKE NOTICE that applications having bcen made in this court

Causi No. 2163 or 2000

’F

y (1) Manon Njoki Mathcnge, (2) Lois Gathoni Munoru and (3)
Ngima Mathcnge, all of P.O. Box 54045, Nairobi in Kenya, the
deceased’s daughters and widow, respectively, for a grant of letters of
admmiktranon intestate to the cstatc of Mathcnge Mugo, latc of
Ragatl in Kcnyd. who dicd at Jamu Hospltdl in Kcnya, on 11th-May,

Cause No. 1847 oF 2001

By Jamcs Ikua, of P.O. Box 79, Kikuyu in Kcnya, the cxccutor
named  in the deccascd’s will, through Messrs. Muhuhu & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the will of Macharia
Ikua, latc of Kiambu District in Kcnya, who dicd at Kikuyu Hespital
in Kcu)u. on 22nd March, 2000.

Cause No. 1864 oF 200]

By Tcurmn Azim Rajani, of P.O. Box 1877, Kitalc in Kenya, the
cxecutrix namcd in the deccased's will, through Mcssrs. Salim Dhanji
& Co., advocatcs of Nairobi, for a grant of probatc of the will of Azim

Husscin Nazarali Rajani, latc of Nairobi in Kenya, who dicd at Aga '

Khan Hospltal in. Kenya, oh 26th Junc, 2000.

The coutt will’ procccd to issuc the same unless causc be shown to .

the contrary and appcarancc in this respect entered within ghmy (30)
days ftom the datc of publlcallon of thns notice in the Kenya Gazette.

‘Drted the 20th Au_gust, 2001.

~ STELLA MUTUKU;,
Senior Deputy Registrar,” Nairobi.

—'l!hc wills mentioncd above- havc -been deposited in and arc
opcn to inspcction at thc court.

GazeTre Norics No. 6557
o INTHE HIGH COURT OF KENYA: AT NAIROBI
PROBATE AND. ADMINISTRATION
TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court
in: ¥ - o

Cause No. 1524 orF 1997

By Geoffrey Kangethe Kirika, of P.O. Box 98, Kikuyu in Kenya, ™

.the deccased’s son, through Mcssrs. Wandaka Gathaara & Co.,
advocdtces of Nairobi. for a grant of letters of administration intcstate

to the cstatc of Wanjiku Kirika alias Ruth Wanjiku, latc of Kiambu in
Kcnya, who dicd at P.C.E.A. Hospital in Kenya, on 20th October,
1974.

Cause No. 84 or 2001

* By (1) Ntokocn Lenanguram, of P.O. Box 249, Maralal in Kenya,
the ‘deccased’s mother, through Mcssrs. Arusci, Lctangulc & Co.,
advocates, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to thc

- cstatc of Rcubcen Lenanguram, laté of Maralal in Kenya, who dicd at

Catholic Hospital, Wamba in Kenya, on 15th January, 2000.

Cause No. 1574.oF 2000
By (1) Rosc Achicng Owuor and (2) Michacl Oticno Ambata, both

- of P.O. Box 22636, Nairobi in Kenya, thc dcccased’s widow and

ncphcw, respectively, through J. M. Majiwa, advocatc of Nairobi, for
a grant of Ictters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of Paul
Owuor Lombo, latc of Pumwani, Nairobi in Kenya, who dicd along |
Pumwani Road in Kcnya, on 18th October, 1999.

Cause No. 2558 orm

By (1) Naomi Dunman> (2)v Charles Swinton Punma and (3) Sally
Renc Dunman, all of P.O. Box 1, Athi River in Kenya, the exccutors

‘namicd in the decc z{ascd’s will, through. Mcssrs. Mulwa & Mulwa,

advogatcs, for a grén t of probatc of the will'of Louvain Tom Dunman,

" latc of Machakos in Kenya, who dicd at Nairobi Hospital in Kenya, on
. 29th Junc, 2000.

CAUSE No. 433 or 2001

By Mary Wanjiku Karobia, of P.O. Box 249, Miharati.in Kenya,
the deccascd’s daughter, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the cstate of Njeri Mbugwa Karobia alias Zipporah Njcri
Mbugua, latc of North Kinangop in Kenya, who dicd at Kenyatta
Natlonal Hospital in Kcnya, on 7th May, 1999.

Cause No. 877 or 2(X)l

By (1) Fatuma Ali Mohamed and (2) Omar Shcikh Osman, both of
P.O. Box 318, Wajir in Kenya, the deccased’s widow and nephew,
respeetively, through M. M. Chaudhri, advocatc, for a grant of lettcrs

-of administration intcstatc to the estatc of Gabow Maalim Ali, latc of

‘Wajir in Kenya, who dicd at Dlstnct Hospital, Wajir, on 16th March,
1998. ; ‘

Cause No: 1330 or 2001

By Tercsia Nyambura Kagoru, of P.O. Box 151, Uplands in Kcnya,
the deccased’s widow, through Messrs., Kinyua Muriithi & Co
advocatcs, for a grant of Icttcrs of administration intcstatc to tho
cstate of Isaac Kagoro Karanu, latc of Kiambu District in Kcnya, who
dicd at Githirioni in Kcnya, on 2nd February, 2000.
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Cause No. 1599 or 2001

By (1) Gracc Wairimu Kamau and (2) Nahashon Nganga Kamau,
both of P.O. Box 1670, Thika in Kcnya, the deccased’s mother and
brother, respectively, for a'grant of letters of administration intestate
to the cstate of James Ngugi Kamau, late of Thika in Kenya, who dicd
at Riruta Satcllitc in Kcnya, on 1st August, 1998.

Cause No. 1607 or 2001

By Bernard Mungai Kiaric, of P.O. Box 72150, Nairobi in Kcnya,
the deccased’s son, for a grant of lctters of administration intestatc to

the cstatc of Jecinta Wanjiku Kiaric, latc of Machcgccha, Kagundu- .

ini in Kenya, who dicd at Gaichanjiru Catholic Hospital in Kenya, on
30th July, 1993.

Cause No. 1711 or 2001

By Nirmala Nanda, of P.O. Box 46349, Nairobi in Kcnya, the
cxccutor named in the deccased’s will, through Messrs. Sobhag H.
Shah & V. Goswani, advocates, for a grant of probatc of the will of
Satya Dev. Nanda, late of Nairobi in Kenya, who dicd at London
Poridge Bridge Hospnal 27 Tooley Street Sc 1, on 3rd May, 2001.

CAuse No 1726 or 2001

~ By(1) Phylhs Gathoni Murcnhl and (2) Joscph Maingi Murcithi,
both of P.O. Box 220, Thika in Kcnya, the deccased’s widow and
brothet-in-law, respectively, for a grant of lctters of administration

intestatc to the estate of Moscs Wambugu Mucheke, late of Thika in

Kenya, who ‘dicd there on 4th Junc, 2001.

"Cause No. 1787 or 2001

By-Sisilia Awina Othicno, of P.O. Box 3, Sidindi in. Kcnya, the
deecascd s widow, for a t of Icttcrs of administration intestate to
the cstate of Alexander Oticrio Mudhume, ]atc of vaanda in Kenya,
who died on 19th .Ianuary 2001.

‘Cause No. 1902 or 2001

By (l) Simon Gichuru Ngomonge,, of P.O. Box 6075-00100,
G.P.O., Nairobi, the dcccased’s son, .for a grant of Ictters of
admxmstrnnon intcstate to the cstatc of Joscph Kamau Ngcthe, latc of
Kmmbu in'Kcnya, who dlcd at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya,

n 20th August, 2(!)0

CAUSE No. 1977 OF. 2(!)1

By (1) Joscphat Nduhiu Githac and (2) Beth Wangui Mwangl, both
of P.O. Box 79278, Nairobi in Kenya, the deccased’s widow and
sister, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the cstate’ of Charity Waruguru Nduhu, latc of Nyandarua in Kénya,
w;&dwd at l,(ényatta Nétional Hospttal in Kcnya, on 22nd October,

. CAuse No 1990 or 2001

By (1) Thomas Okeyo Odck and (2) Brendat Akinyi Odek, both of
P.O. Box 56497, Nairobi in Kcnya, thc deccased’s widower and
- daughtcr, réspectively, through Mcssrs. Oumo Kojwando & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a.grant of letters of administration mtatatc
to the cstate of Jaync Adhiambo Okeyo, latc of Nairobi in Kcnya,
who dicd at M. l’ Shah Hospital in Kcnya, on 18th April, 2001

Cause No. 2011 or 2001

By Susan Wambui Ndungu,.of P.O. Bax 365, Nyahururu in Kcnya,
the deccased’s widow, for a grant of Ictters-of administration intestate
to the cstate of Ndungu KurcbNdegwa, late of Mairo Inya in Kenya,
who dicd at Nynhururu Hospital in Kcnya, on 12th September, 1999.

Cause No. 2104 or 2001

By (1) Joscph Kihugu Ngunmu ‘and (2) David Murani Ngurimu,
both of P.O. Box 906, Limuru in Kenya, the deccased’s sons, ‘for a
-grant of letters of administration intcstate. to the cstate of Ngurimu '
Kamiti, latc of Kiambu District in Kenya, who died at Nguirubi,
Thigio, Kiambu in Kcnya, on- 25th March, 1999..

Cause No. 2115 or 2001 !

By (1) Lucy Njeri and (2) Philip Nesbitt Wanjecma, both of P. o.
Box 73093, Nairobi in Kcnya, thc deceased’s widow and son,
respectively, through Mcssrs. Onesmus Githinji & Co., advocatcs of
Nairobi, for a grant of lcttcrs of administration intestate to the cstate
of Willic Nesabitt Nganga, latc of Kabati, Thika in Kenya, who dicd at
Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 4th August, 2000.

Cause No. 2126 or.2001

By (1) Fracia Waitimu' Maina and (2) James Kagiri Maina, both of
P.O..Box 19005, Nairobi-in'Kenya, tbcdeoenleds widow and son,
respoctively, through Messrs: C. K, - -& Cd., advocates of
Nanobl, for a grant of Ictters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc

-
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- Box:10600, Nairobi in Kenya, the' exékiitors amdd fuﬁ.e

of Fredrick Francis Maina alias Fredrick Francis Maina Mwahgl, latc
of Murang’a in Kcnya, who dlcd at Kcnyatta Nanonal Hospltal in
Kcnya, on 16th October, 2000

Cause No. 2130 or 2001

By Betty Ingram Round Turncr, of P.O. Box 2474, Machakos in
Kcnya, the exceutrix named in the deccased’s will, through Mcssts K.
H. Osmond, advocatcs of Nairobi, fof a grant of probate of the will of
David Henry Round Turner, late of Machukos in Kenya, who dicd at
Nairobi Hospital in. Kenya,-on 12th March; 2001,

Cause No. 2139 ‘oF, 200!

By (1) Zipporah Kerubo Mogaru and (2) Abel Mokua Onyancha,
both of P.O. Box 41105, Nairobi in Kcnya, the deccased’s widow and

" brother, respectively, for a grant of lettery of aglmlmstranqn mms;atc

to the cstatc of Jeremiah Franklin' Orfydncha) late of Kisii in.Kenya,

" who dicd at Kenyatta National Hospltal in Kcnya, on 25th July,. 1999,

Cause No. 214& meom

By (1) Antony. Kamau Macharia’and (2) Washingtan, Kanukl
Macharia, both of P.O.Box 74259, Ndirobi'in Kenya, the deccased’s
sons, for a grant of Ictters of administration ifitcstate t6 the cstatc of
Macharia Mutonyi, latc of Gakurwc in Kenya, who dicd at Kmmbug:
in Kenya, on 17th Norvcmbcr, 1998,

CAuse No. 2141 oF 211)1

By (1) Consolata Wambui Mutahi and (2) James Kagurc Mutahi,
both of P.O. Box 60957, Nairobi in Kenya, the deccased’s mother and
sister, respectively: for a'grant of Ietters of administration infestate to
the cstatc of Angéline Gathoni Mutahi, latc of Karia in Kenya, who
dicd at Tumutumu Hospital m Kenya, on _15th April, 2000,

) CAum No 2144 or 2001 . : h
By (1) Jackson N)orogc Nganga and (2) Gracc Wangari Nganga,
both of P.O. Box 23422, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceascd’s son-and
daughtcr, respectively, for a grant of Ictters of administration intcstate
to the cstatc of Scorastica Wanjiku Francis, latc of Laikipia in Kenya,
who. dicd at ‘Kangemi in Kcnya, on;27th August, 1999

The 'cpurt will prooocd to issuc the same unlcss cause be shown to
the contrary and appcarance in ‘thig cntered within thirty (30)
days from the datc of publiction of this notice in thc Kenya Gazeue '

- Dated the 4th Scptember, 2001. ',' _— SR

S M. A. MLANGA, -
Dcpu:y Registrar, Nawolu
Now —The wills mcntloncd abovc have boon dcposntcd in and arc
i opcntomspemonatthcmun o ,

3

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROBI
_ PROBATE AND ADMIN!STRATION
TAKE NOTICE, that applmuons havmg been made m tlus couft

CAUSB No, 130& OF th

By Kamicsh Raichand Shah, of P.O, Box 43513, ‘Nairobi in Kcaya,
the cxecutor named i ip the deceased’s wull, for a grant, of probate of
written will of Raichand Kanjl Shah, late of Nairgbi in Kenya, who
died’at M.P Shah Hospital in. kenya,mm Apm 2001.

(I 2%
Cause No. 1613 or 3001 '

By (1) Powr Mbuthia Nganga, (2) Charles Ngugi: Nganga and 3y
Edison:Ngugi Nginga; dll of P.O. Box 251, Karuii in Kenya, the
deccased’s sons, through Messrs. D. K. Thuo & ‘Co. /advbcatcs, for a
grant of letters of administration intestate tp. the. cstate of Nganga
Karuga alias Erastus Ndaranga, late of Klambu in Kcnya, who drcd at
Nairobi,-on . 12th- October, 1989.° .

” Cause No. 1644 OF 2001
By (1) emm Julian Burton Larbu and a)mmrmrﬂek Fowler,

-both of P:O. Box 40111, Nairobi in Kenya, the appoinéed attorneys of

Odilc dc Beaumont, for a grant of letters of administration j
the cstate of Loius Marc Robert ‘de la Bonninicrc de Bcaumont 4
Marc Louis Robert Vicomtc de Bcaumont, latc of Runmeuti in

Kenya, who dicd at Ncwlly Sur Scmc in Fm\cc on l9th March, 2001.

. CAUSE NO, lm‘,p;? m A 1
By (1) Gulabchad Lalji Shah and (2)’ M&n Lalji, bot

il
b6t of P.O.
‘dbeabias

’
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will, through Kariuki Muigua, advocatc of Nairobi, for a grant of
- probatc of the will of Lalji Dharamshi Shah, latc of Nairobi in Kenya,

‘who dicd along Kyuna Road, Nairobi Spring Vallcy in Kcnya, on 24th

July, 2000.

Cause No. 1921 or 2001
. By(l) Salome Wangui Wanyakl and (2) Hannah Gachcri Wamaga-

ta, both of P.O. Box 89, Kikuyu in Kenya, the deccased’s widow and

daughtcr, respectively, through Messrs. Wachira-Mwangi & Ndiran-
gu, advacatcs, for a grant of Ictters of administration intestatc to the
cstate of Williamson Wamagata Karanja, latc of Kiambu District in
Kcnya, who dicd -at Kinoo, on Sth August, 2000.

.Cause No. 2041 or 2001

By Esinas Mlgsm Omcga, of P.O. Box 40577, Nairobi in Kcnya, the
deccased’s widow, through Messrs. Kosgei & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of Icttcrs of administration intcstatc to the cstatc
of Jackson Omcga Osozi, latc of Muluma, Vihiga in Kcnya, who dicd
at District Hospital, Kapsabet in Kcnya, on 15th Apnl 1999.

Cause No. 2060 or 2001

By Javda Laji Patcl, of P.O. Box 39965, Nairobi in Kenya, the
cxccutor named in the deccased’s will, “through Messrs. - Kiaric
Kamerc and Nyiha, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the
will of Vishram Lalji Hirani, latc of Nairobi in Kenya, who died at Voi
Hospital in Kenya, on 16th Scptember, 1992.

Cause No. 2088 or 2001

By Apollo Ochicng Othcro and (2) Fanucl Oduor Othero, both of
P.O. Box 314, Uhuru Gardens, Nairobi in Kcnya, the dcccased’s
sons,. through Michacl Ocharo, advocatg of Nairobi, for a grant of
lctters of administration intcstatc to the cstate of Elisha Othcro Odcc,
latc of Siaya District in Kcnya, who dicd at Kagilo Sub-location,
Central Gem Location in Kenya, on 12th Fcbruary, 1991,

Cause No. 2108 oF 2001

By ‘(1) Margarct Wairimu Muchui and (2) John Kamau Muchui,
both of P.O. Box 643, Limuru in Kcnya, the deccased’s widow and
son, respectively, for a grant of Ictters of administration intcstate to
the cstatc of David Newton Muchui, latc of Kiambu in Kenya, who
dicd- at Nairobi Hospital, on 9th Scptcmber, 1999.

Causk No. 2111 orF 2001

By (1) Hannah Njcri Mariga and (2) Mary Wanjiru Nganga, both of
P.O. Box 63500, Nairobi in Kcnya, the deccascd’s daughter, through
Messrs. Mary Wangari & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of
letters of administration intcstatc to thc of cstatc of Wanjiku
Karunguru, latc of Kiambu District in Kenya, who dicd at Kihara,
Kiambu in Kcnya, on 15th August, 1996.

Cause No. 2137 or 2001

By (1) Nicholas Fusr of Knight Coust 49, Crown Strcet, Brentwood
Esscx cm 14 4BD in thc United Kingdom, the dcccasced’s cstatc
administrator, through Mcssrs. Hamilton Harrison & Mathcws,
advocatcs of Nairobi, for rescaling of a grant of lctters of administra-
tion issucd to Nicholas Furr by the High Court of Justicc, the Probatc
Registry of Walcs, on 20th Scptember, 2000, to the cstatc of Samucl
Kioko Musyoki, latc of England & Walcs, who dicd at St. George's
Hospnal Tooting in England, on 2ist July, 2000.

Cause No. 2148 or 2001

By Ruth Kagonya:Kisanya and (2) Stanlcy M. Kilaka, both of P.O.
Box 1137, Maragoli in Kcnya, the deccascd’s widow and brother,
respectively, through S. M. Keyonzo, advocate, for a grant of Ictters
-of administration intcstate to the cstatc of Elijah Kiraka Kisanya, latc
of Iduku, Vihiga in Kcnya, who dicd at Ahcro, Kisumu in Kcnyd on
26th Fcbruary, 1998.

Cause No. 2149 or 2001

By (l) Edward Njonjo Njubi, of P.O. Box 23292, Nairobi in Kcnya,
the dcccased’s son, through Mcssrs. Chege Wainaina & Co.,
advocatcs of Nairobi, for a grant of Icttcrs of administration intestate
to the cstate of Susan Njoki Njubi, latc of Lower Kabetc in Kenya,
who died at Kiambu District in Kcnya, on 9th Dccember, 1997.

ey

CAU&E No. 2150 oF 2001

By (1) Immaculate Muthom Njall -and (2) Nlcholas Mama Njau,
both of P.O. Box 58235, Nairobi in Kenya, the deccased’s widow and

son, respectively, for a grant: of letters of administration intestate to

the cstatc of John Maina Njau, latc of Murang’a District in Kenya,
- who dicd at Nazarcth Hospital in Kcnya, on 28th October, 2000.

Cause No. 2151 or 2001

By Jerecmiah Esere Ludcnyi, of P.O. Box 122, Moi’s Bridge in
Kcnya, the deccasced's father, for a grant of Ictters of administration
intcstate to the cstatc of Brown Ludenyi Escre, latc of Nzoia, Lugari
in Kenya, who'dicd at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kcnya on 6th

- April, 2000.

CAUSE No. 2155 orF 2001
By Joscph Thuo Kongo and (2) Mary Wanjiru Kongo, both of P.O.
Box 512, Dandora, Nairobi in Kenya, the deccascd’s widow and son,
respectively, for grant of letters of administration intestatc to the
cstatc of Kongo Muchugu alias Moscs Kongo, latc of Murang’a in
Kenya, who dicd at Kahawa West in Kenya, on 18th February, 1997.

Cause No. 2164 oF 2001

By (1) Gracc Wakanyi Nyota.and (2) John Wambugu Muhiu, both
of P.O. Box 14, Mukurwcini in Kcnya, the deccased’s widow and

. brother, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intcstate

to the cstate of Clapperton Nyota Muhiu, late of Athi River in Kenya,

who dicd at Mukurweini, Nyeri in Kenya, on 10th August, 2001.

-

Cause No. 2165 or 2001

By Indumati Bhagwanji Pabary, of P.O. Box 42597, Nairobi in
Kcenya, the cxccutor named in the deceascd’s will, through Mcssrs. M.
R. Pabary, advocatcs, for a grant of probatc of the will of Bhagwanji
Ranchhoddas Pabary, latc of Nairobi in Kenya, who dicd at Aga Khan
Hospital in Kenya, on 2nd August, 2001.

Cause No. 2175 orF 2001

By (1) Rasikhal Damji Nandha, (2) Prabhudas Damji Nandha, both
of P.O. Box 118, Datc Avcnuc, Edgwarc, Middx, London, and (2)
Bharat Kumar Damji Nandha, of P.O. Box 10923, Nairobi in Kenya,
the cxccutors named in the deceascd’s will, through Ramicsh Manck,
advocatc of Nairobi, for a grant of probatc of the will of Damji Pragji
Narldha, latc of Nairobi in Kcnya, who dicd at Northwick Park
Hospital, United Klngdom on 4th Junc, 2001.

CAusB No 2177 or 2001

By Faith Mwcthya Kithicka and (2) Titus Musyoka Mbwalu, both of
P.O. Box 180, Kabati in Kcnya, the deccased’s widow and brother,
respectively, for a grnat of Ictters of administration intestatc to the
cstatc of Stcphen Kithcka Mbwalu, latc of Mwingi in Kenya, who dicd
at Thika in Kenya, on 11th October, 1998.

Cause No. 2180 or 2001
By leporah Wambui Njine, of P.O. Box 218, Ronald Ngala,

‘Nmrobl in Kenya, the deccascd’s widow, for a grant of letters of

administration intcstate to the cstate of Stecphen Njine Warui alias
Njinc Warui, latc of Murang’a in Kcnya, who dicd at Kcnyatta
National Hospital in Kcnya, on 1st April, 1999. :

Cause No. 2186 or 2001

By (l) Isabella Wairimu Gitau and (2) Edward Murimu Gitau, both
of P.O. Box 67598, Nairobi in Kcnya, thc deccased’s widow and son,

_ respectively, through Mcssrs. Mwaura & Wachira, advocates, for a

grant of lctts of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of Stephen
Mwangi Gitau, latc of Murang’a in Kenya, who dicd at Buru Buru,
Nairobi in Kenya, on 1Ist January, 2001. .

The court will proceed to issuc the same unless causc be shown to

- the contrary and appcarance in this respect cntered within thirty (30)
days from thc datc of publication of this noticc in thc Kenya Gazette.

" Dated the 5th Scptember, 2001.

M. A. MLANGA,
Deputy Registrar, Nairobi.

Note.—Thc wills :mentioned ‘above have been deposited in and arc
open to-inspection at the court.

Gazere Norice No. 6559 .
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that dppluutlons having been madc in this court
in:

t

Cause No. 41 oF 2001

By Charles Mugira Karigia, of P.O. Box 110, Mcru in Kenya, the
deccasced’s son, for a grant of Ictters of administration intestate to the
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cstate 9f Bcnsol.l Kirigia Kinganga, latc of Karicne Location in Kenya,
who dicd at Kirigara Village in Kenya, on 5th May, 1998.

Cause No. 178 or 2001

By Jos?ph Murungi Mwiandi, of P.O. Box 327, Mcru in Kcnya, the
deccascd's son, for a grant of letters of administration intcstatc to the

cstatc of Mwiandi Ntaugu, who dicd at Chogoria Hospital i
on 20t O Mitau goria Hospital in Kenya,

Causk No. 183 oF 2001

By Harrict Mwontubciga, of P.O. Antubciga Location in Kenya
the deccased’s widoyv, for'a grant of lctters of administration 'intcstztc;
to the cstate of Mwirabuangiciu, latc of Mcru in Kenya, who dicd at
Maua Hospital in Kenya, on 18th May, 1992. -

Cause No. 196 or 2001

By Rwito M'Mbijiwe, of P.O. Box 616, Nkubu in Kcnya, the
deccascd's son, for a grant of Ictters of administration intcstate to the
cstate of M’Mbijiwc Ruuo, late of Mcru in Kenya, who dicd at
Mitunguu Location in Kenya, on 16th May, 1981.

Cause No. 198 or 2061

By Zabclla Nkaimura Ringera, of P.O. Box 390, Mcru in Kcenya,
the deccascd's widow, for a grant of Ictters of administration intcstate
to the cstate of M'Ringcra MItiri alias Ringera Ithiri alias Ringera
Itiri, latc of Meru in Kenya, who dicd at Thuura, Meru in Kcnya, on
3rd October, 1993.

Cause No. 199 or 2001

By Henry Kirimi M"Twerandu, of P.O. Box 187, Mcru in Kenya,
the deccased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration intcstate to
the cstatc of M Twerandu M'Ngerethe, latc of Mcru in Kenya, who
dicd at Chogoria Hospital in Kenya, on 11th November, 1993.

Cause No. 200 or 2001

By Aron Nkonge, of P.O. Box 954, Nanyuki in Kcnya, the
dcccascd’s son, for a grant of Ictters of administration intcstatc to the
cstatc of M"Murungi Mukctha, latc of Mcru in Kcnya, who dicd at
Mwcu Sub-location in Kcnya, on 21st Scptember, 1984.

Cause No. 201 or 2001 . .

By Mugambi Nthaka, of Mcru in Kcnya, the deccascd’s son, for a
grant of Ictters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of M'Mwir-
abua Ntabua, latc of Mcru in Kenya, who di¢d at Njia, Mcru, on 20th
August, 1985.

Cause No. 162 or 2001
By Samucl Murugu Mutnga, of P.O. Box 249, Mcru in Kcnya, the

deccased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the .

cstatc of M’Mutunga /o M’Mwamba, latc of Mcru in Kcnya, who
dicd at Mirigamicru West in Kenya, in 1951.

Cause No. 204 or 2001

By Erastus Michcni Mugira, of P.O. Box:140 Chogoria in Kcnya,
the deccased’s son, for a grant of Icttcrs of administration intcstate to
the estatc of Mugira Nciru alias M’Mugira Ncibo, latc of Mcru in
Kenya, who dicd at Chogoria Hospital in Kenya, on 27th November,
1982,

Cause No. 203 or 2001

By James Ntccre Kuungania, of P.O. Box 259, Nkubu in Kenya,

the deccascd’s son, for a grant of letters of administration intestatc to

- the cstate of Josphat Kungania Gararuchiu alias Mukungania Gatwar-

uchia, late of Mcru in Kenya, who dicd at Kathera Sub-location in
Kenya, on 24th November, 1999.

CAusE No. 205] oF 2001

By Cyprian Kinoti M’Aburia, of P.O. Box 2593, Meru in Kenya,
the deccased’s son, for a grant of lcttcrs of administration intcstate to
the estate of Aburia Aongo, latc of Meru in Kenya, who died at
Kaurenc Iganc Sub-location in Kenya, on 24th August, 1999.

Cause No. 101 or 2001

By Joscph Kithinji M'Itonga, of P.O. Box 87, Mcru in Kenya, the
deccascd’s son, through Mcssrs. Arithi & Co., advocatcs, of P.O. Box
2418, Mcru in Kcnya,. for a grant of Ictters of administration with
tcrms of written will anncxcd to the cstatc of M'Itonga M’Murungi
alias Bernard M'Gitonga M’Murungi, latc of Mcru in Kenya, who
dicd at Chegoria Hospital in Kcnya, on 28th December, 2000.

The court will procced to issuc the samé unlcss causc be shown to
the contrary and appcarancc in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the datc of publication of this noticc in thc Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 27th August, 2001.

N. H. OUNDU,
Deputy Registrar, Meru.

Note.—Thc will mentioncd above has been deposited in and is open to
inspcction at the court.

Gazerre Norice No. 6560

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that applications having bcen made in this court
in:

Cause No. 181 orF 2001

By Priscillah Ingaiza, of P.O. Box 911, Kisumu in Kcnya, for a
grant of letters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of Judith
Akinyi Omanyo, latc of Nakuru District in Kcnya, who dicd-on 20th
April, 2000.

Cause No. 182 or 2001

By Priscillah Ingaiza, of P.O. Box 911, Kisumu in Kenya, for a
grant of lctters of administration intestatc to the cstatc of Erick
Kihimah, latc of Nakuru District in Kenya, who dicd on 21st July,
2000.

The éourt will procced to issuc the same unlcess causc be shown to
the contrary and appcarance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the datc of publication of this noticc in the Kenya Gazette.

"Dated the 9th July, 2001.

V. W. WANDERA,
Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.

- IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET
PROBATE AND -ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that an application having beccn made in this court
in:

Gazerie Notice No. 6561

Cause No. 164 or 1998

By Joncs Naliaka Makunda, of P.O. Box 150, Matunda in Kcnya,
the doccascd’s son, through Mcssrs. Warorua & Co., advocates of
Eldorct, for a grant of lcttcrs of administration intcstate to the cstate
of Vincent Nyongcesa Mutoro, latc of Matunda in Kenya, who died at
Kakamega in Kcnya, on 8th November, 1997. '

The court will proceed to issuc the same unless causc be shown to
the contrary and appcarance in this respect.cntered within thirty (30)
days from the datc of publication of this notice in thc Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 18th Dcecember, 1998,

F. M. O. KADIMA,
Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.

Gazerre Normce No. 6562

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

. TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court
in: .

Cause No. 250 or 2001

By Tamara Mutsachi Maombo, of P.O. Box 286, Wcbuyc in Kenya,
for a grant of Ictters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of

- Maombo' Imbusi, latc of Manda, Shivanga Location in Kcnya, who
died at Manda in Kcnya, on 12th January, 1973.
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Cause No. 249 or 2001
By Juma Makavila, of P.O. Box 260, Malava in Kcnya, for a grant
of letters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of Makavila
Chcevuyi, late of Shivanga Location in Kenya, who dicd at Fuvuye in
Kcnya, on 2nd July, 2001. ’

The court will procced to issuc the same unless causc be shown to
the contrary and appcarance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the datc of publication of this noticc in the Kenya Gazette.

Datcd the 13th September, 2001. k

S. A. WAMWAYI,
Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.

Gazerre Norice No. 6563

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this court
in:

Cause No. 255 or 2001

By Primrosc Hecllen Omutakha, of P.O. Box 6048, Eldorct in
Kenya, the deccased’s widow, through Messrs. Ngala & Co.,
advocates, for a grant of Ictters of administration intcstate to the
cstate of Herbert Benson Omutakba, late of Baringo Estate, Eldoret
in Kenya, who dicd at Huruma Estate in Kenya, on 26th January,
2001.

The court will proceed to issuc the samce unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appcarance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from thc datc of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 22nd August, 2001,

L. GITARI,
_ Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.

Gazerre Norice No. 6564
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KITALE
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION ‘
TAKE NOTICE that applications having been madc in this court
in:
Cause No. 95 or 2001
By Raphacl Banan Ndiwa, of P.O. Box 82, Endcbess in Kenya, for
a grant of Ictters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of Joscph
Ndiwa Chepkurui, late of Kapsitwet in Keitya, who died there on 27th
July, 1990.
Cause No. 99 or 2001

By Rotino Moiben Lotiolo, of P.O. Box 102, Kapcnguria in Kenya,
for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the cstate of Brigid
Maibcn Rotion, latc of Siyoi in Kcnya, who died at Moi Referral
Hospital, Eldorct in Kcnya, on 28th Junc, 2001.

Cause No. 100 or 2001

By Betty Ongewce, of P.O. Box 1163, Kitalc in Kenya, for a grant of
Ictters of administration intestate to the cstate of Julius Ongewe, who
dicd at Mount Elgon Hospital in Kenya, on 7th Scptember, 2000.

Cause No. 101 or 2001

By Winfrcd Wangarc Muraya, of P.O. Box 1420, Kitalc in Kcnya,
for a grant of lettcrs of administration intestate to the cstate of Francis
Muraya Wahome, late of Kapsitwet, Kitalc in Kenya, who dicd there
on 23rd March, 2000.

The court will proceed to issuc the same unless causc be shown to
the contrary and appcarance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of publication of this notice in thc Kenya Gazette.

Datced the 11th Scptecmber, 2001.

D. K. GICHUKI,
Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

GazervE NOTICE Nol 6565
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH
" MERTON BARROW OF GALU BEACH, MOMBASA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioNn Cause No. 5 or 2000

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for
rc-scaling of a grant of letters of administration of written will issucd
in the Statc of Florida to the cstatc of the above-named deccased, who
dicd at Galu Beach, Mombasa, on 21st February, 1999, has been filed
in this registry by Salcem Ghalia of Ghalia & Ghalia Co., advocatcs,
as attorncy of Mary Clairc Barrow alias Mary Barrow, of P.O. Box
90019, Mombasa, in her capacity as attorncy of the administratrix with
the will anncxed of the deccascd’s cstatc.

- And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of thc datc of
publication of this noticc, thc court may proceed to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the Sth Scptecmber, 2001.

LYDIA ACHODE,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

Gazerre Norice No. 6566

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GEOFFREY
NTEERE MUKETHA OF MOMBASA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 82 or 2000

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lIcticrs of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
above-named deccased, who dicd at Mombasa, on 10th January,
1998, has been filed in this registry by (1) Mary Ntiboka Wanjobi and
(2) Nicholas Kithinji Nteere, both of P.O. Box 83828, Mombasa, in
their respective capacitics as widow and son of the deccased.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposed grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this notice, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 2nd November, 2000,

JULIE OSEKO,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

Gazere Norice No. 6567

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF EMMANUEL
GACHE BAGALA OF NAIROBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 62 oF 2001

LET ALL thc partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intestatc to the cstatc of the
abovc-named deccascd, who dicd at Kenyatta National Hospital, on
2nd August, 2000, has been filed in this registry by Hellen Kanyaa F.
Luusa, of P.O. Box 3006, Mombasa, through Charles Kioko
Munyithia & Co., advocatcs, in her capacity as widow of the
dcccascd.

And further takc notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
rcgistry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may proceed to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 18th Scptember, 2001.

LYDIA ACHODE,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.
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Gazerte Norice No. 6568

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ZAKIRALI
HASSANALI OF TUDOR, MOMBASA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioNn Cause No. 90 or 2001
LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestatc to the cstatc of the
above-named deccased, who dicd at Mombasa Hospital, on 24th
August, 2000, has been filed in this registry by (1) Bilkis Zakirali
Hassanali, (2) Alihuscin Hatimali Hassanali and (3) Murtaza Hatimali
Hassanali, all of P.O. Box 82959, Mombasa, in thcir respective
capacitics as widow snd ncphews of the deccased.

And further take noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to the

- making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this

registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 10th Scptcmber, 2001.

LYDIA ACHODE,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

Gazerre Nomice No. 6569

"IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE-MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PAUL
' AGIRO NYAMCHENGE
PROBATE AND- ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 106 or 2001

LET ALL thc partics concerned take notice that a pctition for a
grant of letters of administration intestatc to thc cstatc of the
above-named deceased, who dicd at Jocham Hospital, on 20th-March,
2001, has been filed in this registry. by (1) Helida Aoko Agire and (2)
Amos Odhiambo, both of P.O. Box 82764, Mombasa, in their
respective capacitics as widow and son of the deccased. - -

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc. -

And further take notice that if no abjcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, thc court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 10th Scptember, 2001.

LYDIA ACHODE,
Deputy Registrar,. Mombasa.

Gazerre Norice No. 6570

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA ATlNAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMWEL
KIBITHE GATHARA OF NAKURU :

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioNn Cause No. 336 of 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
above-named deccased, who dicd at Njoro Kikapu, on 28th July,
2000, has becn filed in this registry by (1) Mary Njeri Kibithe and (2)
John Muturi Njoroge, in thcir respective capacitics as widow and.
brother of the deccased.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc propascd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no abjcction has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed: form within thirty (30) days of the datc of

publication of this noticc, the court may proceed to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit,

Dated the 16th July, 2001.

J. 8. KABURU,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

Gazerre Norice No. 6571

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PERIS
CHEPKEMOI KORIR OF KAPTEMBWO, NAKURU
PROBATE AND ADMINIST RATION
- Succession Cause No. 344 ofF 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
above-namcd deceased, who dicd at Nakuru Nursing Home, on 19th
Junc, 2000, has been filed in this registry by Anfah Cheptonui

* Chumo, in her capacity as mothcr of the deccased.

And further take noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this

_ registry. within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And furthcr take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in- the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit. i

Datcd the 24th July, 2001.

J. 8. KABURU,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

Gazerre Noiice No. 6572

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF TUITOEK
CHERAISI KANGOGO OF NAKURU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION.
Succession Cause No. 345 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Icttcrs of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
above-named deccased, who dicd at Forces Mcmorial Hospital, on
23rd Fcbruary, 1999, has been filed in this registry by Sammy Kipketer-
Cheraisi, in his capacity as brother of the deceascd.

And further take noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
rcgistry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit,

Datcd thc 24th July, 2001,

"J. S. KABURU,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

Gazere Norice No. 6573

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GRACE
NYARUAI KAHAMA OF MWIYOGO, NYERI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 366 or 1999

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
abovc-named deccased, who dicd at Mt. Kenya Hospital, on 29th
April, 1998, has been filed in this régistry by (1) Duncan Muthee:
Kahama and (2) Lucy Muthoni Michuki, both of P.O. Box 139,
Mwciga, in their respective capacitics as an administrator and
administratrix of the dcccased’s cstate.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the

* making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this

registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd July, 2001.

MARGARET RINTARI,
Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.
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Gazerre Norice No. 6574

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF THUMBI
GATHOGO OF ICHUGA, NYERI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioNn Cause No. 176 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intestatc .to the cstate of the
abave-named deccased, who dicd at Ichuga, Nycri, on 6th January,
1998, has been filed in this registry by Mary Wairima Thumbi, of P.O.
Box 103, Karatina, in her capacity as an\administratrix of thc
deccased’s cstatc. \

And further take noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in thc prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks. fit.

Dated the 5th July, 2001.

MARGARET RINTARI,
Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

Gazerte Norice No. 6575

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ISAAC
NGUNIJIRI KAHINGA OF GITHIRU, NYERI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioNn Cause No. 528 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ictters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
abovc-namcd deccascd, who dicd at Githiru, Nycri District, on 16th
Fcbruary, 2001, has been filed in this registry by Rhoda Wanjiru
Ngunjiri, of P.O. Box 855, Nycri, in her capacity as an administratrix
of thc deccased’s cstatc.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
rcgistry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take noticc that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in thc prescribed form within thirty (30)-days of the date of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 4th Scptember, 2001,

C. D. NYAMWEYA,
Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

Gazerre Nonice No. 6576

"IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JANE
NYAGUTHH WAMWEA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 530 orF 2001

LET ALL thc partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
above-named deccascd, who dicd at Joykim Nursing Home, on 15th
April, 2001, has been filed in this registry by (1) Francis Karanja
Nguku and (2) John Wamwcya Kimaru, both of P.O. Box 1359,
Nyeri, in their capacitics as administrators of the deccased’s cstatc.

And furthcr takc notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And furthcr take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry.in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, thc court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 12th Scptember, 2001.

C. D. NYAMWEYA,
Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

"Gazerte Notice No. 6577

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JACKSON
. IRIMU MAGONDU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 531 or 2001

LET ALL thc partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
abovc-namced deccascd, who dicd at Jamii Hospital, on 17th January,
2001, has been filed in this registry by (1) Jecinta Wandia Irimu and
(2) Christophcr Wachira Muriuki, both of P.O. Box 211, Karatina, in -
their respective capacitics as an administratrix and an administrator of
the deceascd’s cstate. C

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take noticc that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, thc court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc ‘such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 12th Scptember, 2001.

C. D. NYAMWEYA,
Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

Gazerre Nornice No. 6578

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PAUL
RABURU ODHIAMBO OF KADIANG'A EAST
SUB-LOCATION, SOUTH NYAKACH LOCATION,
KISUMU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioN Cause No. 20 or 1994

LET ALL the partics concerned take netice that a pctition for a
grant of Ictters of administration intestate to thc cstatc of the
above-named deccased, who dicd on 11th March, 1993, has been filed
in this rcgistry by Jack Owiti Raburu, in his capacity as son of the
deccased. ' :

And further takc noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And furthcr takc noticc that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit. :

Datcd the 19th July, 2001.

F. M. KINYANJUI,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

Gazerre Norice No. 6579

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF HARRISON
ONDIEK :
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 474 or 2001 v

LET ALL thc partics conccrned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
above-named deccased, who died at Homa Bay, on 20th May, 2000,
has been filed in this registey by Janc Adhiambo Adicma, of P.O. Box
68, Mikai, in hcr capacity as widow of the deccased.

And further take noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
muaking of thc proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this notice, the court may procced to make the grant as.
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd August, 2001.

D. K. MOCHACHE,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.
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Gazerre Norice No. 6580

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MILLICENT
AKINYI ODERO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 521 or 2001

LET ALL thc partics concerncgd take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
above-named deccased, who dicd at Kachok, Kisumu, on 28th May,
1999, has been filed in this registry by (1) Rosc Aticno Asweto and (2)
Carolync Awino, in their respective capacitics as mother and sister of
the deccascd.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of

publication of this noticc, the court may proceed to make the grant as -

praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 11th Scptember, 2001.

O. A. SEWE,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu..

.

Gazerre Norice No. 6583

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JACOB
ONYANGO MUNYAKA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 544 oF 2001 - .

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
above-named dcccased, who dicd at Kamenya, Wathorego, Kisumu,
on Sth Scptcmber, 1992, has been filed in this registry by Luke
Odhiambo Onyango, of P.O. Box 1053, Kisumu, in his capacity as son
of the deccased. L

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may proceed to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit. .

Dated the 31st August, 2001.

F. M. KINYANJUI,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

Gazerre Nornice No. 6581

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA’AT KISUMU

IN.THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ELLY
OPIYO RABILLO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioNn Cause No. 524 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for &

grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
above-named deccasod, who died at Kodero, Kanyipir, Rachuonyo,
on 19th Dccember, 1998, has been filed in this registry by Benson
Dudi Rabilo, in his capacity as brothcr of the deccased.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the

. making of the proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this-

registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc. -
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit. o
Dated the 4th Scptember, 2001.
0. A. SEWE,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

Gazeite Norice No. 6584

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SETH
OKWANY OKWANY
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 559 or 2001
-LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lcticrs of administration intestate to the cstatc of the
above-narived deccased, who died at Nairobi West Hospital, on 28th
October, 1998, has been filed in this registry by (1) Emily Aticno
Okwany and (2) Janc Akinyi Oticno, in their respective capacitics as
widow and mothcr-in-law of the deccascd. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take noticc that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makc such qrder as it thinks fit. :

Dated the 13th Scptember, 2001.

. KATHOKA NGOMO,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

Gazerre Nomce No. 6582

IN- THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOTHAM
OKAL OFWA

PYROBATE AND ADMIN'STRA’"ON
Succession Cause No. 542 or 2001

LET ALL the partics conocraed take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters' of administration intestate to the cstatc of the
above-named deccased, who dicd at District Hospital, Kisumu, on 8th
Junc, 1997, has been filed in this registry by Florence Olicch Oluoch,
of P.O. Box 57, Ahero, in her capacity as widow of the deccascd.

And further take notiec that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposed are invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of pubfication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objection has been in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 30th August, 2001.

F. M. KINYANJUI,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

Gazerre Nonice No. 6585

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF TIMON
FRANCIS WARAMBO

PROBATE.AND ADMINISTRATION
Successtion Cause No. 568 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
abovc-namcd deccascd, who dicd at New Nyanza Provincial Gencral
Hospital, latc of Central Gem Location, on 23rd November, 1998, has
been filed in this registry by Elida’ Okebech Warambo, of P.O. Box
118, Sawagongo, in her capacity as widow of the deccascd.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take noticc that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may proceed to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit. .

Datcd the 18th Scptember, 2001.

F. M. KINYANJUL, .
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.
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Gazerre Norice No. 6586

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES
JUMA OLUOCH
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioNn Cause No. 569 or 2001
LET ALL thc partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Icttcrs .of administration . intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
above-named deccascd, who dicd at Kenyatta National Hospital, on
6th November, 1999, has been filed in this registry by (1) -Risper

Akach Apodo and (2) Paul Oticno Juma, in their respective capacitics
as widow and son of the deccascd.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the

making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this

registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, thc court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th Scptember, 2001.

KATHOKA NGOMO,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

Gazerre Norice No. 6587

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUSA
AYWAK NYAKOKO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 574 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration - intestatc to the cstatc of the
above-namcd deccased, who died at Manyatta, on 5th October, 1997,
has been filed in this registry by Lawrence Odhiambo Musa, of P.O.
Box 30120, Nairobi, in his capacity as son of thc decccased. -

And further take noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take noticc that if no objcction has been lodged in.this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the ddtc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 17th Scptember, 2001.

F. M. KINYANJUI,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

Gazerre Norice No. 6588

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF TAPRANDICH
: "CHERULYOT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 81 or 2001

- LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a pctition for a

grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
abovc-named deccascd, who dicd at Kapchebor, Kericho, on Sth
Junc, 1980, has been filed in this registry by (1) Joscph M. Kocch and
(2) Jonathan K. Kocch, both of P.O. Box 565, Kericho, in thcir
capacitics as administrators of thc dcccascd’s cstatc.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take noticc that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court' may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th Scptecmber, 2001.

S. G. ON'GANYI,
Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

Gazerre Notice No. 6589

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CALEB
KIPRONO CHUMO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccEessioN Cause No. 122 oF 2001

LET ALL thc partics concerncd take noticc that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
abovc-named deccased, who dicd at Tenwek Hospital, on Sth August,
2001, has been filed in this registry by (1) Rebecca Chelangat Chumo
and (2) Geoffrcy Rono, both of P.O. Box 64, Sotik, in their respective
capacitics as an administratrix and an administrator of the deccased’s
cstatc.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the |
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this’
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticc, thc court may proceed to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order ‘as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 7th Scptember, 2001.

K. O. OGOLLA, :
Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

Gazerre Norice No. 6590

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF HUMPHREYS
MESHACK SIWO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioNn Cause No. 125 or 2001

LET ALL thc partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to the cstate of the
above-named dcccased, who dicd at South Kachicn, on 13th July,
2001, has been filed in this registry by (1) Turphena Anyango Siwo
and (2) Edwin Bita Siwo, both of P.O. Box 88, Oyugis, in their
respective capacitics as an administratrix and administrator of the
deccased’s cstate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take noticc that if ne objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticc, the court ﬁ\a{;&occcdto makc the grant as
prayed or to make. such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 17th Scptember, 2001.

K. O. OGOLLA,
Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

QAZE'l'rE Norice No. 6591
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ISMAEL
KIPKOSKEI CHERUIYOT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioN Cause No. 126 oF 2001

LET ALL thc partics conccrned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lcttcrs of administration intestatc to thc cstatc of the
abovc-namcd deccased, who dicd at Kapkwen, on 19th April, 2001,
has been filed in this registry by (1) Samwel Kiprono Koskei and (2)
Philip Kipkocch Koskei, both of P.O. Box 168, Koru, in thcir
capacitics as administrators of thc dcccascd’s cstatc.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the

- making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this

registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take noticc that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticc, thc court may procced to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit, - -

Dated the 17th Scptcmber, 2001.

K. O. OGOLLA,
Deputy Registrar, Kericho.
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Gazerte Norice No. 6592

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPLANGAT
ARAP KOSKE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioN Cause No. 128 or 2001

LET ALL the partics conccrned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
abovc-named dcccascd, who dicd at Kipkok, on 15th October, 1979,
has been filed in this registry by (1) Rebecca Cherotich Koske and (2)
Esther Chepngctich, both of P.O. Box 136, Sondu, in their capacitics
as administratriccs of thc dcccascd’s cstate. _

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invited and must bc lodged in this
rcgistry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.-

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as

- praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated thc 25th Scptember, 2001.

K. 0. OGOLLA,
Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

Gazerre Norice No. 6593

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF HASSAN
M'NKOROI SAID

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioNn CAause No. 120 or 2000

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant. of letters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
abovc-named deccascd, who dicd at Magundu, Ntakira, on 24th Junc,
1996, has been filed in this registry by Shaban Kimathi Hassan, of
P.O. Mecru, in his capacity as an administrator of thc dcccased’s

- cstate.

And furthcr takc noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
- making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcdand must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if n6 objection has been lodged in this
registry-in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, thc court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 7th Scptcmbcer, 2001.

N. H. OUNDU,
Deputy Registrar, Meru.

Gazerre Norice No. 6594

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISl

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NYANGAGA
OKUNGU OF Kisll DISTRICT '

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 201 or 2001

LET ALL thc partics conccrned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
abovc-named deccascd, who dicd at Kanyingombe, on 3rd March,
1989, has been filed in this registry by Benson Oluoch Oticno, of
Kanyingombc Sub-location, Kamagambo Location, P.O. Box 8,
Rongo, in his capacity as son of thc dcccascd.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty: (30) days of publication of this noticc. .

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this notice, the court may procced to make the grant as
pl.'aycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th August, 2001.

MARGARET RUNG’ARE,
Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

Gazerre Norice No. 6595

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF STANLEY
KAMAU THUO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 76 or 2001

LET ALL thc partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration’ intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
above-named deccascd, who dicd-on 1st July, 1999, has been filed in
this rcgistry by Thuo Kamau John, in his capacity as an administrator
of the deceased’s cstate. : :

Arid further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the
ma!(ing of‘thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objection has'been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30). days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 22nd March, 2001,

V. W. WANDERA,
Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.

Gazerre Norice No. 6596

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHELAGAT
ARAP CHEPTOO! :
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioN Cause No. 265 or 2001

LET ALL thc partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestatc to thc cstatc of the
above-named deccascd, who dicd on 22nd November, 1997, has been
filed in this rcgistry by Mary Jebet Chepkwony, in her capacity as an
administratrix of thc deccascd's cstate.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the

- making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this

registry within thirty (30). days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, thc court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 7th Scptember, 2001. :
- V. W._ WANDERA,

Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.

Gazerre Norice No. 6597

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN
WABWILE
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION '
Succession Cause No. 114 or 2000

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intestatc to the cstatc of the
abovc-named deccased, who dicd at Naitiri Sctticment Sub-location,
on 1st August, 1987, has been filed in this registry by Teresia K.
Wabwile, in her capacity as an administratrix of the dcccased’s cstate.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take noticc that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, thc court may procced to make the grant as
prayed or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Datced the 14th Scptember, 2001..

C. 0. MOITUI,
Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.
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Gazerre Norice No. 6598

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH
JUMA S/O SASAMA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 99 or 2001

LET ALL thc partics concerncd takc noticc that a petition for a
grant of Ictters of administration intestatc to thc cstatc of the
above-named deccased, who dicd at Soysambu Village, on 19th
August, 1978, has bcen filed in this rcgistry by Mark Mulongo
Lukhalc, of P.O. Box 824, Bungoma, in his capacity as an administra-
tor of thc dcccascd’s cstate.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication oi this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticc, the court may procccd to make the grant as
prayced or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 11th Scptcmber, 2001.

S. K. OMBAYE,
Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.

Gazerre Norice No. 6599
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTER "F THE ESTATE OF HELLEN
TEMKO KIRUI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioNn Cause No. 105 or 2001

LET ALL thc partics concerned ‘take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
abovc-named dcccased, who dicd at Ngachi Sub-location, on 9th
Dcceember, 2000, has been filed in this registry by Danicl Silas Kirui,
of P.O. Box 298, Chcptais, in his capacity as an administrator of thc
deccascd’s cstatc.

And further take noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to the

making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further takc noticc that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, thc court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to make such .order as it thinks fit.

Dated thc 14th Scptgmber, 2001.

S. K. OMBAYE,
Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.

Gazerte Notice No. 6601

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES
ANYENDE SHIKAMI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession CAuse No. 398 oF 2001

LET ALL the partics conccrned take noticc that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of thc
above-named dcccased, who dicd at Mutaho, on 10th Dccember,
1996, has been filed in this registry by (1) Zedckia Anjimbi Shikami
and (2) Sctacc Ingonga Anycndc, in their capacitics as sons of the
decceased.

And further takc noticc that abjections in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this |
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take noticc that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 10th Scptember, 2001.

JENIFFER THUITA,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

Gazerte Norice No. 6600

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MOSES
‘WAFULA SIMIYU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 106 or 2001

LET ALL thc partics concerncd take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
above-named deccased, who dicd at Mukhcee Village, on 27th April,
1993, has been filed in this registry by (1) Diminah Wanyama Simiyu
and (2) Lconard Wckesa Wafula, both of P.O. Box 52, Bokoli, in
their respective capacitics as an administratrix and administrator of
the deccased’s cstate.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
rcgistry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this noticc, the court may progeed to make the grant as

prayed or to makc such order as it thinks fit.
Datcd the 4th September, 2001.

S. K. OMBAYE,
Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.

Gazerre Norice No. 6602

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDAMA RAVINE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPKENEI
CHEPTUM

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 23 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take noticc that a petition for a
grant of Icttcrs of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
above-named dcccascd, who dicd at District Hospital, Eldama
Ravine, on 18th October, 1996, has been filed in this registry by
Taprongoci Teriki Kipkenci, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
rcgistry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take noticc that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 27th August, 2001.

S. M. NYAGAKA,
Deputy Registrar, Eldama Ravine.

Gazerre Norce No. 6603
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDAMA RAVINE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ABBAS
KIPRUTO MAHBOUB

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioN Cause No. 27 oF 2001

LET ALL the partics concerncd take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
abovc-named deccased, who dicd at Nakuru War Mcmorial Hospital,
on 17th March, 2001, has been filed in this registry by Fauzia
Mahboub, in her capacity as widow of thc deccased.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to makc the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 17th Scptember, 2001.

S. M. NYAGAKA,
Deputy Registrar, Eldama Ravine.
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Gazerre Norice No. 6604
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARY
" MUGURE KARANJA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 189 or 2001
LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
abovc-named deccascd, who dicd at Machakos District, on 14th
Fcbruary, 2000, has been filed in this registry by Joscph Kamau

Mburu, in his capacity as an administrator of thc deccased’s cstatc. .

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further takc notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticc, the court may procecd to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit. .

he 13th Junc, 2001. '
Dated the 13th Junc BETTY RASHID,

District Registrar, Thika.

Gazerie Norice No. 6605 .

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ROBERT
KARIUKI ALIAS KARIUKI KIHANGU OF
KIAMBAA VILLAGE, KIAMBAA LOCATION,
KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession . Cause No. 292 or 2000

LET ALL thc partics concerncd take notice that.a petition for a
grant’ of lctters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
abovc-named dcccased, who dicd at Kanyatta National Hospital, on
10th May, 1980, has been filed in this registry by Rcuben Gachibi
Kariuki, of P.O. Box 43743, Nairobi, in his capacity as son of thc
deccascd.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd graat arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit. ] .

Datcd the 4th Dccecmber, 2000.
P. N. MORIGORI,
District Registrar, Kiambu.

Gazerre Norice No. 6607

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARY
WANIJIKU KIMINDA OF KANUNGA VILLAGE,
KIAMBAA LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioN Cause No. 185 or 2001

LET ALL the partics conccrned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ictters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
abovc-named deccascd, who dicd at Kiambu Cottage Hospital, on 7th
Fcbruary, 2001, has been filed in this registry by (1) Philomcna
Muthoni Muchaba and (2) Annunciata Wangari Mwangi, both of P.O.
Box 996, Kiambu, in their capacitics as daughters of the dcccascd.

And further takc noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take noticc that if no objcction has been lodged in this
rcgistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticc, the court may procecd to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 17th August, 2001.

ated The gush < R. M. MBAABU,
District Registrar, Kiambu.

Gazerre Norice No. 6608

IN THE SENiOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
‘ AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RUHARA
KAHUHO OF KIAIBABU VILLAGE, IKINU
LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT "

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 197, or 2001

LET ALL thc partics concerncd take notice that a petition for a
grant of lcticrs of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
above-named dcccascd, who dicd at Waratho, on 13th Scptcmber,
1998, has been filed- in this registry by (1) John Kahuho Ruhara and
(2) Mary Wambui Ruhara, both of P.O. Box 315, Kiambu, in their
respective capacitics as son and daughter of the deccased.

And further takc notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, thc court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated. the 6th Scptember, 2001.

J. G. KING’ORI,
District Registrar, Kiambu.

Gazerre Norice No. 6606

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF THINDI
KIUNA ALIAS THINDI MUIRURI OF GACHIE
VILLAGE, KIHARA LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioN Cause No. 167 oF 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
above-namcd deccased, who dicd at Kenyatta National Hospital, on
17th October, 1998, has been filed in this registry by George Kamau
Thindi, of P.O. Box 10106, Nairobi, in his capacity as son of thc
deccased. .

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objcction has becn lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticc, thc court may proceed to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order .as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 14th Scptcmber, 2001.

R. M. MBAABU,
District Registrar, Kiambu.

Gazerre Norice No.. 6609
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUTHUMBI
THEGEIYA ALIAS JOSEPH KABURU KAMAU OF
WAGUTHU VILLAGE, WAGUTHU LOCATION,
KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 202 or 2001
LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a

‘grant of letters of administration intestatc to thc cstatc of the

abovc-named deccascd, who dicd .at. Kanunga, Kiambu, on 23rd
Scptember, 1999, has been filed in this registry by John Kamau
Miriano, of P.O. Box 898, Kiambu, in his capacity as purchascr of the
deccased’s cstate.

And further takc notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticc, the court may proceed to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd Scptember, 2001.
J. G. KING'ORI,
District Registrar, Kiambu.
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Gazerre Norice No. 5610

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIROMO
WANJUNGII OF NYANDUMA VILLAGE, MATATHIA
LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT
" PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
duct essioN Cause No. 206 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ictters of administration intestatc to thc cstatc of the
above-named deccased, who dicd at Nyanduma, Karatina, on 27th
July, 2001, has been filed in this registry by James Ndungu Gitau, of
P.O. Box 90, Kagwe, in his capacity as son of the decccascd.

And further take notice that-objections in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant .cc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this

" registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to make Such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 14th Scptcmber, 2001.

G. M. NJUGUNA,
District Registrar, Kiambu.

P

Gazerre Norice No. 6611

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT ~
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MURUGU
KAMAU OF RIOKI VILLAGE, GITHUNGURI
LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioN Cause No. 212 or 2001

LET ALL thc partics conccrned take notice that a”petition for a
grant of Ictters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of thc
abovc-named deccased, who died at Karia, Rioki, on 14th September,
1990, has becen filed in this registry by Pcter Gateru Murugu, of P.O.
Box 228, Githunguri, in his capacity as son of thc dcccased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposed grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may proceed to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 7th Scptember, 2001.

J. G. KING’ORI,
District Registrar, Kiambu.

Gazerte Norice No. 6612

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
: AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARGARET
NJER! WAIYAKI OF KANYARIRI VILLAGE,
GITHUNGURI LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 220 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take noticc that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
abovc-named dcccascd, who dicd at Kanyariri, Kiambu, on 4th
November, 1998, has been filed in this registry by Mary Eddah
Wanjiku, of P.O. Box 64, Mbari Ya Njigu, in her capacity as daughter
of the deccased. o

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th Scptember, 2001.

) R. M. MBAABU,
District Registrar, Kiambu.

Gazerre Norice No 6613

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NG’ANG’A
MBURU :

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccEession Cause No. 204 or 2001

LET ALL thc partics conccrned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intcstate to the cstatc of the
abovc-named deccased, who died at Gathungururu, Kimorori, on
29th October, 1986, has been filed in this registry by Kimani Mburu,
of P.O. Box 27, Makuyu, in his capacity as an administrator of thc
deccased’s cstate.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invitcd and must.be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

~And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 21st August, 2001.

F. F. WANJIKU,
District Registrar, Murang'a.

Gazerre Novice No. 6614

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PERIS
" MUTHONI IRUNGU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioNn Cause No. 267 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerncd take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
abovc-namcd dcccascd, who dicd at Jamii Hospital, on 25th July,
2001, has becn filed in this registry by Elizaphan Irungu Njuguna, of
P.O. Box 420, Murang'a, in his capacity as an administrator of thc
dcccascd’s cstate.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this

registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection’has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, thc court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th Scptember, 2001,

F. F. WANIJIKU,
District Registrar, Murang'a.

Gazerre Norice No. 6615

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARY
WABUTHU KARIUKI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 271 oF 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a pctition for a
grant of Ictters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
above-named dcccased, who dicd at Kiriaini Hospital, on 19th
Dccember, 1999, has been filed in this registry by Morris Waithaka
Kariuki, of P.O. Box 28470, Nairobi, in his capacity as an administra-
tor of the dcccased’s cstate.

And further takc notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be. lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form-within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 17th Scptember, 2001.

F. F. WANIJIKU,
District Registrar, Murang'a.
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Gazerte Norice No. 6616

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT GARISSA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RASHID
NOOR ADAN

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 2 oF 2001

LET ALL thc partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intestatc to thc cstatc of the
above-named deccased, who dicd at District Hospital, Hola, on 28th
Dccember, 1996, has been filed in this registry by Fatuma Hassan
Adan, in her capacity as an administratrix of the dcccased’s cstate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposed grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further takc notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, thc court may procced to make the grant as
prayed or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 5th Scptember, 2001.

R. N. NYAKUNDI,
District Registrar, Garissa.

Gazerte Normice No. 6617

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT MIGORI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NDONG
OLENYO OF MIGORI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioN Cause No. 202 or 2001

LET ALL the partics conccrned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
abovc-named deccascd, who dicd at Kanyadicto Sub-location, on 25th
Fcbruary, 2001, has been filed in this registry by Dalmas Ndong, of
P.O. Box 46, Rongo, in his capacity as son of thc dcccased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the
makmg of the proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And furthcr takc noticc that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of thc datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 20th Scptember, 2001.

B. F. ODHIAMBO,
District Registrar, Migori.

GAzetrTE NOTICE No. 6619

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NYAMBURA
KARUGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession CAuse No. 250 orF 2001

LET ALL thc partics conccrned takc notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc' to the cstatc of the
above-namced dweascd, who dicd at Maragua District, on 22nd July,
1978, has been filed in this rcgstry by Emilliano Guchu Henry
Kamwecru, of P.O. Box 716, Thika, in his capacnty as an administrator
of the dcccased’s cstatc.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescnbcd form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
.praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 18th July, 2001.

BETTY RASHID,
District Registrar, Thika. .

Gazerre Nornice No. 6618

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ELIAS
NGECU MWANGI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 309 orF 2000

LET ALL the partics concerncd take notice that a pctition for a
grant of Ictters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
above-named deccascd, who died at Thika District, on 7th October,
1999, has been filed in this registry by Patrick Njorogc Mwangi, of
P.O. Box 334, Thika, in his capacity as an administrator of the:
deccased’s cstate.

And furthcer takce noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of the p grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take noticc that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 18th Scptember, 2000.

T. W. C. WAMAE,
District Registrar, Thika.

Gazerre Notice No. 6620
IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
. AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHEGE
NGURE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUC(‘ESSION Cause No. 263 or 2001

LET ALL the pamcs conccmcd take noticc that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
abovc-named deccased, who dicd at Nairobi, on 9th, December, 2000,
has been filed in this registry by Miriam Mwihaki Chege, of P.O. Box

.26, Ruiru, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deccascd's cstate.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take ndtice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

. Dated thc 2nd August, 2001.

BETTY RASHID,
District Registrar, Thika.

Gazerie Norice No, 6621

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PATRICK
MURAGE KANGETHE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION'
Succession Cause No. 313 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration - intcstatc to thc cstate of the
abovc-namecd deccased, who dicd at Murang’a District, on 23rd
January, 1999, has been filed in this registry by Susan Njcri Murage,
of P.O. Box 716, Thika, in her capacity as an admlmstratnx of the
deccased’s cstate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this notice, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 4th Scptember, 2001.

BETTY RASHID,
District Registrar, Thika.
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Gazerre Norice No.' 6622

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’'S COURT
AT MURANG’A '

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NJOROGE
KANYAGIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioNn CAause No. 150 or 2001

LET ALL the partics conccrned take notice that a pctition for a
grant of letters of administration intcstatc to the cstate of the
above-named deccased, who dicd at Gikandu Sub-location, on 28th
November, 1992, has been filed in this rcgistry by Fran.is Muchiri
Njoroge, of P.O. Box 489, Murang’a, in his capacity as an administra-
tor of the dcccased’s cstate. o

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And furthcr take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, thc court may procced to makc the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th July, 2001.

F. F. WANIIKU,
District Registrar, Murang’a.

P

Sazerte Norice No. 6623

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT MASENO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF AHIMA
KYANGALA ALIAS ABERINEKO AYIMA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 7 oF 2001

LET ALL thc partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestatc to the estatc of the
abovc-named deccased, who dicd at Mahanga, Mung’oma Location,
Vihiga District, on 12th May, 1991, has bcen filed in this registry by
(1) Gladyce Mideva and (2) Charles Mmene, both of P.O. Box 40,
Mahanga, in their respective capacitics as granddaughtcr and great
grandson of the deccased.

And further take notice. that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc. ]

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th June, 2001.

T. O. AUMA,
District Registrar, Maseno.

Gazerte Norice No. 6625

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LUKA
KATHII CHORE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioN Cause No. 138 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ictters of administration intcstate to thc cstatc of thc
above-named deccased, who dicd at K.T.1., Nduini, on 12th January,
2000, has been filed in this registry by Grace Gacui Kathei, of P.O.
Box 348, Kcrugoya, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deccased’s cstate.

. And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

‘And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 21st June, 2001.

W. N. NJAGE,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.

Gazerte Norice No. 6626

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF HOSEA
KIENJI GATENYEKA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 172 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstate to the cstatc of the
above-named deceased, who died at Kithumbu Village, on 14th Junc,
1993, has been filed in this registry by Scrah Wanjira Mburati, of P.O.
Box 64, Kcrugoya, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
dcccased’s cstate. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant are invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd Scptember, 2001.

W. N. NJAGE,
District Registrar, Kerugoya,

Gazerte Norice No. 6624
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT MASENO )

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JULIUS
BUNYALI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioNn Cause No. 13 oF 2001
LET ALL thc partics conccrned take noticc that a petition for a

grant of Ictters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the

above-named dcccased, who dicd at Essaba, Central Bunyorc
Location, on 16th July, 1966, has been filed in this registry by William
Chitwa Bunyali, of P.O. Box 14, Mascno, in his capacity as grandson
of the dcccased.

And further take noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in thc prescribcd form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticc, thc court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc spch order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 22nd August, 2001.

T. O. AUMA,
District Registrar, Maseno.

Gazerte Norice No. 6627

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MURAGE
MURABAI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccEessioNn Cause No. 228 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the.
abovc-named deccased, who dicd at Ndomba, Nyangati, on 5th
August, 1972, has been filed in this registry by Gichira Murage, of
P.O. Box 41, Embu, in his capacity as an administrator of thc

v dcccased’s cstate.

And further take noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take noticc that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this notice, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 18th Scptember, 2001.

S. A. OKATO,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.
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Gazerre Norice No. 6628

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SUSANA
WANGITHI IRABA )

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 229 or 2001

LET ALL the partics conccrned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ictters of administration intestatc to thc cstatc of the
abovc-named deccased, who dicd at Kianjcge, on 5th May, 1995, has
been filed in this registry by Stcphen Mwangi Iraba, of P.O. Box 34,

- Kerugoya, in his capacity as an administrator of the deccascd’s cstatc.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the

' making of thc proposcd grant. arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further takc notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, thc court may procced to make the grant as
praycd. or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 20th Scptember, 2001.

W. N. NJAGE,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GazErte Norice No. 6629

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIBICHO
NGUKU' OF KIRINYAGA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 179 or 2000

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lcttcrs of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
abovc-named deccased, who dicd at Kirimara Village, Kirinyaga
District, on 28th January, 1998, has beeh filed in this registry by
Thomas Mithamo Kibicho, of Kirimara Village, P.O. Box 779, Embu,
in his capacity as son of thc deccascd. : )

And further take noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
ma!ung of.lhc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take noticc that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of .

publication of this noticc, the court may proceed to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit. ‘

Dated the 29th November, 2000,

S. K. OMBAYE,
District Registrar, Embu.

Gazerre Notice No. 6631

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PENINAH
NJOKI OF EMBU .

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioN Cause No. 69 orF 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a pctition for a
grant of letters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
above-named deccased, who dicd at District Hospital, Kerugoya, on
5th April, 1997, has bcen filed in this rcgistry by John Kinyua
Muncne, of P.O. Box 64, Kcrugoya, in his capacity as son of thc
deccascd. :

And further take noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within- thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take noticc that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry .in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to makc the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 12th Scptember, 2001,

K. A. NG’ENO,
District Registrar, Embu.

Gazerie Norice No. 6632

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NYANGI
NYAGA OF EMBU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 193 oF 2001 -

LET ALL thc partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Icttcrs of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
above-namcd deceasced, who dicd at Embu District, in 1989, has been
filed in this registry by Teresia Nguru Nyangi, of P.O. Box 573, Embu,
in her capacity as widow of the deccascd. )

And further take noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further takc notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
rcgistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may procecd to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 4th Scptcmber, 2001.

G. C. MUTEMBEI,
District Registrar, Embu.

Gazerre Norice No. 6630

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NJIRU
HERBERT NDWIGA OF EMBU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 67 or 2001
LET ALL thc partics conccrned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstate to. the, cstatc of the
above-named deceased, who dicd at Embu Hospital, in 2000, has been
filed in this registry by Margarct Ruguru Mbogo, of P.O. Box 532,
Embu, in hcr capacity as widow of the dcccased. . .

And further take notice that objections.in the prescribed form to the

. making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication »of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty. (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may proceed to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 6th Scptcmbcer, 2001.

o K. A. NGENO,
District Registrar, Embu.

‘Gazerre Nomice No. 6633

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF THAMARA
RUTURI OF KIRIGI SUB-LOCATION
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 194 orF 2001

LET ALL the partics conccrncd take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intcstatc to the estatc of the
abovc-named deccased, who died at Embu District, on 28th March,
1971, has.been filed in this registry by Jim Pcter Nyaga, of P.O. Box
396, Embu, in his capacity as son of the dcccased.

And further takc notice that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant are invited and must be lodged in this
registry. withén thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

“registry in-the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of

publication of this notice, thc court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed: or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 29th August, 2001.

G. C. MUTEMBEI,
District Registrar, Embu.
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Gazerre Notice No. 6634

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’'S COURT
AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ISHMAEL.
NJERU KATHONDU OF KIRINYAGA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 196 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intestatc to thc cstatc of the
above-named deccased, who dicd at Embu District, on 16th January,
2000, has been filed in this registry by Jannct Njeri Ishmacl, of P.O.
Box 496, Embu, in her capacity as widow of thc deccased.

And further take noticc that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposed grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice’ that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticc, the coprt may procced to make the grant as
prayced or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 31st August, 2001.

G. C. MUTEMBEI,
District Registrar, Embu.

Gazerte Norice No. 6635'

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF TIMOTHY
NJAGI MATUMO OF MIRICHI, KIRINYAGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cauyse No. 197 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ictters of administration intestatc to the cstatc of the
above-named deccased, who dicd at Mwca Hospital, on 7th January,
1998, has been filed in this registry. by Michael Ircri, of Mirichi,
Kirinyaga, P.O. Box 31, Kianyaga, in his capacity as son of thc
deceased.

And further take ngtlce that objcctlons in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
“registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, thc court may procced to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 17th Scptember, 2001. .

K. A. NG’ENO,
District Registrar, Embu.

'Gazerte Notice No. 6636

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT EMBU

IN- THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JUSTO
NDUGO NJIGOYA OF KIRINYAGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 233 or 2001

LET ALL thc partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
abovc-named dcccased, who dicd at Kirinyaga District, on 28th
Dccember, 2001, has been filed in this registry by James Gacoki, of
Mirichi Village, Kirinyaga, P.O. Box 31, Kirinyaga, in his capacity as
son of thc dcccased.

And furthcer take notice that objections in the prcscnbcd form to the
makmg of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this.
registry within thirty (30) days of publicdtion of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 14th Scptember, 2001.

K. A. NG’ENO,
District Registrar, Embu.

Gazerre Nortice No. 6637

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LAWRENCE
NJUE NJERU ALIAS MWITA MOSES OF
EMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioN Cause No. 234 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
above-named deceased, who died at Embu District, on 5th October,
1984, has been filed in this registry by Roscmary Wambeti Njuc, of
P.O. Box 21, Embu, in her capacity as widow of the deccased.

And further take noticc that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposed grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th September, 2001.

K. A. NG'ENO,
District Registrar, Embu.

Gazetrte Notice No. 6638

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT NYAHURURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PETER
GICHUA KARIUKI OF WANJOHI LOCATION,
NYANDARUA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccEession Cause No. 70 orF 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
abovc-named deccased, who dicd at Wanjohi Sub-location, Nyandar-
ua District, on 22nd August, 1988, has been filed in this registry by
James Kinyanjui Gichua, of P.O. Box 70, Wanjohi, in his capacnty as
an administrator of the deccased’s cstatc.

And further take noticc that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 20th Junc, 2001.

G. J. C. OMBITO,
District Registrar, Nyahururu.

Gazerre Norice No. 6639

lN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NYAHURURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF VERONICAH
WAIRIMU MUTAHI OF SILIBWET, NYANDARUA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 84 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
above-namcd dgeeased, who dicd at Good Hope Mcdical Centre,
Nyandarua District, on 5th March, 2001, has been filed in this rcglstry
by Francis Ngatia Mutahi, of P.O. Box 11, Igwamiti, in his capacity as
an administrator of the dcccascd’s cstatc.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, thc court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 25th July, 2001.

G. J. C. OMBITO,
District Registrar, Nyahururu.
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Gazere Norice No. 6640

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT NYAHURURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MACHARIA
RUARA OF KAIMBAGA LOCATION, NYANDARUA
DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioN Cause No. 115 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerncd take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ictters of administration intestatc to thc cstatc of the
above-named deccased, who dicd at Kaimbaga Location, Nyandarua
District, on 10th July, 1985, has been filed in this registry by Monicah
Wangari Mwangi, of P.O. Box 95, Nyahururu, in her capacnty as an
administratrix of thc dcccased’s cstate.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in- this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, thc court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

: 11th Scptember, 2001, .
Dated the 11th Scptember, 2001 S. N. RIECHI,

District Registrar, Nyahururu.

Gazerre Norice No. 6641
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHEBORE
ARAP CHUMO OF KONGORO LOCATION,
NANDI DISTRICT.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 51 or 2001
LET ALL thc partics concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the

abovc-named dcccased, who dicd at Kaptumek Sub-location, Kon-
goro Location, on 3rd Junc, 1992, has been filed in this registry by (1)
Kaptanui K. Matclong, (2) William K. Ngetich, (3) Musa K. Byama
and (4) Susan J. Chumo, all of P.O. Box 86, Kobujoi, in thcir
respective  capacitics as  administrators and admmlstratnx of the
deccased’s cstate.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, thc court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 22nd August, 200l F. A. MABELE,

- District Registrar, Kapsabet.

Gazerre Nonice No. 6642

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARIKO
MALAKWEN YAGAN OF KAPSABET LOCATION,
" NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioN Cause No. 71 or 2001

LET ALL thc partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ictters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
above-named deccased, who dicd at Kiminda Sub-location, Kapsabet
Location, on 20th October, 1982, has been filed in this registry by (1)
Rachel Jebet, (2) Cerishomc M. Misc and (3) Lucy Chepkios Yagan,
all of P.O. Box 503, Kapsabct, in their capacitics as administratriccs of
the deccascd’s cstate.

And further take noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this

. registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in thc prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit. -

Dated the 3rd Scptember, 2001.
F. A. MABELE,
District Registrar, Kapsabet.

GAZETTE Nb'rlce No. 6643

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN. THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSHUA
KIPRONO BOIT OF NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession CAuse No. 76 or 2001

LET ALL thc partics conccrned take noticc that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
above-named deccased, who dicd at Kebulonik Sub-location, Kebulo-
nik Location, on Sth January, 1999, has been filed in this registry by
(1) Christinc Jeboo Boit and (2) Regina Jeboo Boit, both of P.O. Box
25, Kapsabet, in their capacitics as administratrices of the deceascd’s
cstatc.

And further take noticc that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

‘And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 28th August, 2001. F. A. MABELE,
District Registrar, Kapsabet.

Gazerre Norice No. 6644

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JEPKIRONvG
KOBOT KEIYO OF KIPSIGAK LOCATION,
’ NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioN Cause No. 77 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take noticc that a petition for a
grant of Ictters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
above-namcd dcecascd, who dicd at Kipsotoi Sub-location, Kipsigak
Location, on 3rd Scptember, 2000, has been filed in this registry by
Tecla Jelel Murbuy, of P.O. Box 311, Kapsabct, in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deccased’s cstate.

And further take noticc that obpcctlons in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 27th August, 2001.

F. A. MABELE,
District Registrar, Kapsabet.

Gazerre Norice No. 6645,

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FRANCIS
CHELULEI OF OLLESSOS LOCATION,
NANDI DISTRICT

. PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 78 ‘or 2001

LET ALL thc partics concerned take noticc that a petition for a
grant of lettcrs of administration intcstate to the cstatc of the
above-named deccascd, who.dicd at Olicssos Sub-location, Ollessos
Location, on 19th April, 1983, has been filed in this registry by (1)
Corncl Surtan A. Rono and (2) Danicl Kimeli Rotich, both of P.O.
Box 216, Kapsabet, in thcir capacitics as administrators of the
deccased’s cstate.

And further take noticc that objcctions in the pi"c‘:scribcd form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this:
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticc, thc court may procccd to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 29th August, 2001. . -

F. A. MABELE,
District Registrar, Kapsabet.
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GazertE Norice No. 6646

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF TABARNO
CHERUIYOT OF METEITEI LOCATION,
NANDI DISTRICT

PRMRATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioN CAuse No. 80 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
abovc-named deccased, who dicd at Sctck Sub-location, Mcteitci
Location, on 7th September, 1995, has been filed in this registry by (1)
Simon Kipkosgey Cheruiyot, (2) Kiplcting arap Ngeny, (3) Paul arap
Letting and (4) William Kiptum Kogo, all of P.O. Box 11, Songhor, in
their capacitics as administrators of thc dcccasced’s cstatc.

And further take noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this notice, the court may procced to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 7th Scptember, 2001.
F. A. MABELE,

District Registrar, Kapsabet.

Gazerte Notice No. 6647
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KAPSABET
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPKOECH
ARAP SIGIRA OF KIPTURE LOCATION,
NANDI DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioNn Cause No. 85 or 2001
LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
above-named deccased, who dicd at Kipturc Sub-location, Kipture

Location, on 21st Junc, 1991, has becn filed in this registry by.

Benjamin Komugor Sigira, of P.O. Box 37, Kapsabet, in his capacity
as an administrator of the deccased’s cstate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may proceed to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 12th Scptember, 2001.

F. A. MABELE,
District Registrar, Kapsabet.

Gazetrte Notice No. 6648

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT NANYUKI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WARIO
DIDA SORA OF NANYUKI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioN Cause No. 15 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
_grant of letters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
above-named deceased, who dicd at Kwambuzi, Thingithu Location,
on 2nd Scptember, 1999, has been filed in this registry by Adijah Abdi
Ali, of P.O. Box 129, Nanyuki, in her capacity as an administratrix of
the dcccascd’s cstatc.

And further take noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invited and must be dodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 4th Scptcmber, 2001.

S. M. KIBUNJA,

District Regissrar, Nanyuki. ‘

Gazerte Notice No. 6649

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’'S COURT
AT NANYUKI

. IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FRANCO
KAMANJA WANGUI OF NANYUKI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 17 orF 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestatc to thc estatc of the
above-named dcccascd, who dicd at Nairobi Hospital, on S5th
February, 1998, has been filed in this registry by Lucy Wambui
Kamanja, of P.O. Box 926, Nanyuki, in her capacity as an
administratrix of thc dcccased’s cstatc.

And furthcer take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further takc notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this notice, thc court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 7th Scptember, 2001.

S. M. KIBUNIJA,
District Registrar, Nanyuki.

Gazerte Notic No. 6650

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
’ AT KITUI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUSILI
NGOKA OF KITUI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession CAuse No. 66 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
above-named dcccased, who dicd at Mutomo Hospital, on 15th
November, 1987, has been filed in this registry by Anna Nzasu Musili,’
of Kasasi Location, Kitui District, in her capacity as widow of the
deccased. S

And further takc noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant. arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take noticc that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit. :

Dated the 3rd Scptember, 2001.

M. N. GICHERU,
District Registrar, Kitui.

Gazerte Norice No. 6651

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
. AT KITUI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MAKAI
MAENGO OF KITUI DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 6§ or 2001
LET ALL the partics conccrned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestatc to thc cstatc of the
above-named dcccased, who dicd at Katulani Location, on 29th
March, 1985, has been filed in this registry by Ndinda Mwangangi, of
Katulani Location, in his capacity as brothcr-in-law of the dcccased.
And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and.must be lodged in this

" registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.-

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 3rd Scptember, 2001._

M. N. GICHERU,
District Registrar, Kitui.
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Gazerre Notice No. 6652

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’'S COURT
: AT KITUIL -

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KANDO
SILA OF KITUI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 69 or 2001
LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration .intcstate: to “the cstatc of the
abovc-named deceascd, who dicd at District Hospital, Kitui; on 31st

July, 1981, has been filed in this registry by Robert Sita Kando, of
' P.O. Box 1333, Kitui, in his capacity as son of thc deccascd.

" “And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form’.to the
making of thc proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objection has been fodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, thc court may procced to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as. it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd Scptember, 2001, '

‘M. N. GICHERU, .
District Registrar, Kitui.

Gazerre Norice No. 6653 . .
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KITUI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KONGO
MUNYASYA OF KITUI DISTRICT

-PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession' Cause No. 70 or 2001

LET ALL the paftics concerned tike noticc that a petition for a-

grant of -lctters of administeation. intcstatc to the cstatc of the

abovc-named deccascd, who dicd at. Muthale Hospital, on 9th July,

1990, has been fi lled in this rchsu:y by Tcicsia Makaa Kongo, of P.O.
" Box 995, Kitui, in her capacity as widow. of, the deccased.

And. funhcr take notice that objections in the prescribed formi to the
making of the proposcd grant arc: invited:and maust be lodged in this
registfy within thirty (30) days of publication .of this notice.

Am{ further take natice that if no objection-has been lodged it this
registry\in the prescribed: form. within thirty:(30) days of the datc of
publication of this naticc, the court may procwd 10 make tlu; gtam as
prayed or_to make such order as, it thinks fit.

Dated -the: 3rd September, 2001. < - o -

‘ S ' M. N. GICHERUS
- District Registrar, Kitui.

Gazerre Norice No. 6655

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT GITHUNGURI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LOISE
MBOO GITAU OF KAMBAA VILLAGE, GITHIGA
. LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 60 or 2001

LET ALL thc partics conccrned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters- of “administration .intcstatc to -the cstatc of the
above-named deccased, who dicd at Mathanja Farm, on 14th March,
1995, has becn filed in this registry by (1) Peter Kimani, (2) George
-Nguigi and (3) Dorothy W. Mathathi, ali of P.O. Box 70125, Nairobi,
in their respective capacitics as 'sons and an administratrix of thc
deccased’s cstatc.

And further takc notice that objections in the prescribed férm to the

making of the: proposcd grant ar¢invited and must be lodgcd in this
registry within thirty (30) days of. publication' of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has becn lodged in this
registry in the prescribed forny within: thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may prooced to make the grant as
prayed or to makc such order as it thinks fit. '

Dated the 17th Scptcmber, 2001.

i S. B. A. MUKABWA,
ER District Registrar, Githunguri.

Gazerre Norvice No. 6654

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT GITHUNGURI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIUNGE
MBUGUA KIUNGE OF THUTHURIKI VILLAGE;
- GITHUNGURI LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMlNlST RATION
Succasslou Cause No. 52 or 2001

LET ALL thc partics concérned take notice that a petition for a
grant: of .jetters of administration ‘intcstatc' to the dstatc of the
- above-named-deccased; who dicd at Thuthuriki, Githunguri, Kiambu,
on 5th-April, 1995, has been filed in this  registry by Solomon Macharia
- Kiunge, of Gnhungun Sub-locatmn, m Ins capacny as son of the
- deccased. -
And further take noticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of tho proposcd grant art invitcd and must be lodged i in this
registry -within thirty -(30)- days of' publncatwn of this notice.

And further take notice that if no ob)ccuon has been lodgcd in this
. registry in the prescribed form within' thirty (30) days of the datc of

publication of this notice, the court may procced to. make the grant as .

prayed or to makc such order as it thinks fi t.
Dated the 15th August, 2001.

S. B. A. MUKABWA,
District Registrar, Nanyuki:

GAZETTE Norice No. 6656
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT HOMA BAY

IN THE MA’ITER OF THE ESTATE OF RUSAL!A
NDIEGE TANDI

_ PROBATE. AND ADMINISTRATION
. Succession Cause No. 44 oF, 2001
LET ALL, thc partics copcerned take noticc that a petition for a

‘grant of Ictters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the-

above-named dcccascd, who dicd in 1995, has been filed in this

1 .'rcglstry by Ezckicl Mwai Dera, of Kochieng’ Sub-locatian, P.O. Box
" . 56, Homa Bay, in his capacaty as purchascr of the deccased.

And furthcr take noticc that ob]cctuons in the prescribed form'to the
making of, the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
rcgistry ‘within thirty (30). days of pubhcaucm of this noticc.

And further take notiec: that if no.objcction has been lodged in this
registry in. the proscribed form within thirty (30). days of the datc of
pubhmnon of thisnoticc, the court may proceed to, make the grant as

- praycd or to _makc such order as it thinks-fit.

Datcd the 16th August, 2001. .

ALEX ANAMBO,
District Registrar, Homa Bay.

Gazerre, Norice No. 6657
IN THE SENIOR RES]DENT MAGISTRATB S COURT
- .AT NYAMIRA-

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMUEL
“ABERE NYACHANCHU OF NYAMIRA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 3 oF 2001
LET ALL the partics concerncd take notice that a petition for a

grant:of Icttcrs of ‘administration: intestate to the cstatc of the
above-named’ deceased, who' dicd - at Getembe: Hospital, on' 28th

" April; 1999, has been filed in this registry by Ircne Kwamboka Abere,

of .North Kitutu-Lecation, Nyaguku, Nyamira District, P.O. Box

1 29564 Kisii, in her -capacity as widow of thc deccascd. -

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant.arc invited and must be lodged in this

+ scgistry within: thirty (30) days of publication of this. noticc.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

i registry in the préseribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of

publication of this hotice, thc court may proceed to make me grant as
praycd or to: make such order-as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 14th Scptéember, 2001.

K. W. KIARIE,
District Registrar, Nyamira.
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Gazerte Notice No. 6658

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NYAMIRA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF AGNES

MORAA BOGITA \

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Sc. remioN Cause No. 12 oF 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc of the
above-named deccased, who died at District Hospital, Nyamira, on
12th April, 1996, has been filed in this registry by Edward Mongarc
Bogita, of Nyamira, Bosamaro Chachc Location, lkobc, Nyamira
District, P.O. Box 166, Nyamira, in his capacxty as son of the
deccased.

And furthcer take notiec that objcctlons in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this notice, the court may procecd to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 14th September, 2001,

K. W. KIARIE,
District Registrar, Nyamira.

Gazerte Norice No. 6659

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KANGEMA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KAMAU
KIAI

PROBATE AND ADMlNlSTRATlON
Succession CAuse No. 100 oF 2001

LET ALL thc partics conccrned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of. administration intcstatc to the cstate of the
above-named deceased, who dicd- at Ichichi, Kiruri, on 22nd Junc,

. 1998, has been filed in this registry by Beth Wangari Kamau, of P.O.

Box 153, Kangema, in her capacity as an admlmstratnx of the
deccased’s cstate.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposed grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this notice, the court may procced to make the grant as
prayed or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 14th Scptember, 2001.

‘ R. N. MURIUKI,
/ District Registrar, Kangema.

Gazerte Nortice No. 6660

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT LIMURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BEATRICE
WANJIRU MUKORA OF LIMURU, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioNn Cause No. 30 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take noticc that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to the cstatc of the
abovc-named deccased, who dicd at District Hospital, Thika, has
been filed in this registry by (1) Robert Njoroge Mukora and (2)
Samucl Kinyungu Wanjiru, both of P.O. Box 30961, Nairobi, in thcir
capacitics as sons of the dcceased.

And further take noticc that objcctions in the prcscnbcd form to the
making of thc proposed grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of

" publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as -

praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 31st May, 2001.

E. O. AWINO,
District Registrar, Limuru.

Gazerre Notice No. 6661

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
-~ AT SIAYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF AWIL
OMBAKA MAGERO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION .
Succession Cause No. 38 oF 2001

LET ALL the partics concerncd take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to the cstate of the
abovc-named deccased, who dicd at District Hospital, Siaya, on 26th
November, 1992, has been filed in this registry by Ojwang Ochicrig
Ombaka, of P.O. Box 274, Ugunja, in his capacity as ncphew of thc
dcccased.

And further takc notice that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this notice, the court may procecd to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 3rd May, 2001.

F. M. OMENTA,
District Registrar, Siaya.

Gazerre Norice No. 6662

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT SIAYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF APIDI
OKECH

PROBATE AND ADMlNISTRATlON’
Succession Cause No. 69 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned takc noticc that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intcstatc to thc cstatc sof the
abovc-named deccased, who dicd at Uranga Sub-focation, on 17th
Fcbruary, 1984, has been filed in this registry by Paul Olando, of P.O.
Box 231, Luanda, in his capacity as ncphew of the deccased.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further takc notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
rcgistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procecd to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks’ fit.

Dated the 3rd Scptember, 2001.

F. M. OMENTA,
District Registrar, Siaya.

Gazerre Norice No. 6663

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
* AT SIAYA

IN THE MATTER,OF THE ESTATE OF OKIL .
NDINYA

- PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccessioN Cause No. 74 or 2001

LET ALL thc partics concerned take notice that a petition for:a
grant of lctters of administration intcstatc to the estatc of the
abovec-named deccased, who dicd at South Ugenya Location, on 13th
October, 1981, has been filed in this registry by (1) James Oduor Okil

and (2) Stephcn Ochicng OKkil, in their capacitics as sons of the
dcccased.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prcscnbcd form to the
making of thc proposed grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.:

And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
T istry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of

lication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the gram as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 4th Scptember, 2001.

F. M. OMENTA,
District Registrar, Siaya.
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Gazerre Norice No. 6664
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KILIFI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KARISA
KITHONGO THOYA - -

PROBATE AND ADM[NISTRA’I‘ION
SuccessioN Cause No. 30 orF 1998

. LET ALL the partics. conccrned take notice that a petition for a
grant of [citers of administration with the will annexcd to the cstate of

the abovc-named deccased, who dicd at Ngcrenya, Kilifi, on 9th’

January, 1994, has been filed in this registry by Kasichana Karisa
Hazizi, of Ngercnya, Kilifi, in his capacity as the cxccutor named in
the deccased’s cstatc.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the

making of thc.proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lodged in' this
. registry within. thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.
" And further take noticc that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticc, the court may proceed to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the 17th January, 2001.

. . P. M. MUTANI,
District Registrar, Kilifi.
Note.—The will mentioncd above has becn deposited in and is opcn
to inspcction at thc court.

Gazerre Norice No. 6665

"IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S OOURT
AT KILIF1

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE-OF MWAMBENI
MWANGILA JITWA .
PROBATE AND ADM[NISTRATION
SuccessioN Cause No. 8 or 2001,

LET ALL thc partics concerned take notice, that a petition for a
“grant of Ictters of administration with the will anncxcd to the cstatc of
" thie ‘abové-named’decedsed, who dicd at Bomboluli, Mombisa, on

“17th October, 2000, has béen filed in this registry by Dexter Munga
Mwambcni; of Ngerenya, Kilifi, in his capacity as the cxccutor named
in the deccascd’s estatc.
. +. Andfurther takc poticc that objcctions in the prescribed form to thc
P malung of. the proposcd grant arg invitcd and.must be-lodged in this
. Fegistry . within_thirty (30) days of publication of. this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged.in this
registry in the preseribed form within thirty (30) days of thc datc of
publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as
praycd . or to make such order as it thmks fit.

Datced the 2nd Augllst. 2001. p‘ M. MUTAN],

' * District Registrar, Kilifi.

Note.—The will mentioncd above has been deposited in and is open
to .inspection at the court.

Gazerre Norice No. 6666

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KILIFt .

IN“THE MA‘ITER OF THE ESTATE OF HUSSEIN
- HALAFU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION -
"Succession Cause No. 18 oF 2001

LET ALL the ‘partics doncermed take ‘noticc that a petition for a
grant of Ictters of administration with the will annexcd to the cstatc of
the abave-named deccased, wha dicd-at Kitcege, Kalolcni, on 12th
Scptember, 1988, has been filed in this registry by (1) Charo Kitsao
‘Halaly, (2) Kazungu Husscin Halafu and (3) Simcon. Husscin,
all of Kalgleni, in their capacitics as cexccutors namcd in the the
dcocnscd‘s ‘cstate.. .

And further take notloc that objections in the prescnbcd form to the

" making of the propose t irc invited and must be lodged in this
‘ 'rcgm*y wnbin thirtir ( ys -of publication’ of this notice.

AN further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
" ‘registty in the ptcscribod form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
** publication of thi§ noticc, the dourt hay procced to make the grant as
* ‘prayed or to" iake such order as it thinks fit. :
t, l )
Datcd the 15th August, 200 P. M. MUTANL
District Registrar, Kilifi.

Note. -ee'l‘he will mcntioned above has been deposited in and is open
to inspcction at thc court.

Gazerre Norice No. 6667
IN THE SBNIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S QOURT
AT KILIFI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSWPH
MALINGI JIRA

‘PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 21 oF 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ictters of administration with the will annexcd to the cstate of

" the above-named deccased, who dicd at Mtopanga, Magongoni, on

7th May, 2000, has been filed in this registry by (1) Jonathan Dzombo
Malingi and (2) Nickson Jira Malingi, both of Roka Location, in their
capacitics as the cxccutors’ namcd in the deccascd’s cstate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty . (30) days of publication of this notice. i
_And further takc notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the. 7th Scptember, 2001.

P. M. MUTANI,
District Registrar, Kilifi.

‘Note.—The will meationcd above has been dcposned in and is open
to inspection at_thc court.

Gazere Norice No. 6668 ) )
* IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
" AT KILIFI

lN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JUSHUA
- - OTEKO OMORO

PROBATE AND: ADMINISTRATION
Succession: Cause No. 30 or 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration.with the will anncxed to the estate of
the-abeve-named deccased, who dicd at Sokoni Sisb-location, Kilifi,

- on 26th Fobruary, 1999, has been filed in this registry by Rose Akoth

Omoro, of Sokoni-Sub-location; Kilifi, in her capacity as an exccutrix
and trustcc of thc dcccascd's cstate.

And further take notice that objeetions in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invifed and must be lodged in this

_registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

-~ And fusther take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this

. registry in the pracnbed form within thirty-(30) days of the datc of

publication of this notice, the cotrt may procecd to make the grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 7th Scptember, 2001. .
fovi x . M. MUTANI,
Dlsmct Registrar, Kilifi.

» Note ——Thc wnll mcntnoncd above has been dcposutcd in and is open to

inspection at the court.

Gazerre Norice No. 6669

IN THE SEN[OR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
;AT VIHIGA ' ‘i

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMBULI
. - MUREBANI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
. : Succession Cause No. 19 or. 1998

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ictters of administration intestatc to thc cstate of the
above-namcd deccascd, who died at Mukuchi, on 18th July, 1985, has

_ been filed-in this rcystry by James Magaga Sambull, in his &paclty as
deccascd.

son of the.

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescnbed form to the
making of thc proposcd grant are invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publlcatlon of this notice..

‘And further take notice that if no objecuon has been lodged in this
registry in the pmscnbod form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make thc grant as _
praycd or to ‘mako such order as it thinks fit.

Dated thc 11th Scptember, 2001.
: : M.'C. CHEPSEBA,
District Registrar, Vihiga.
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Gazerre Notice No. 6670

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S'COURT
AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF TERESA
KAYERI

. PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
. SuccessioN Cause No. 75 oF 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intestate to the estatc. of the
above-named deceased, who died at Majengo, Vlh:ga, on 4th April,
1999, has becn filed in this registry by Anderson Mutidza Omari,in his
capacity as grandfather of the deccased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invited and must be - lodged in this
registry. within thirty (30) days of publication of this noticc.

And further take notice that if no objection has becn lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this notice, thc eourt may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the Sth Scptember, 2001.

M. C. CHEPSEBA,
- District Registrar, Vihiga.

Gazerte Norice No. 6671

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT .
AT MIGORI

"IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DAMEL
OMANYA NGARE OF MIGOR! DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succession Cause No. 251 oF 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration -intcstatc to the estatc of the
above-named deceased, who died at Kabuoro Sub-location, on 25th
November, 2000, has becn filed in this registry by Tobias Odhiambo
Omanya, of P.O. Box 135, Rongo, in his capacity as son of thc
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the

making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of pablication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has becn:fodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 10th September, 2001.

B. F. ODHIAMBO,
District Registrar, Migori.

Gazerie Nonice No. 6672
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KAIJIADO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
. TAKE NOTICE that an application having bcen made in this court
in: ‘
" Cause No. 8 or 2001

By (1) Lckarsinga Scinc Maika and (2) 4 others, all of P.O. Box 80,
Kajiado in Kcnya, the deccased’s widows for a grant of letters of
administration intcstatc to the cstate of ‘Scinc olc Maika, latc of
Mapapato, Iibissil in Kenya, who died there on 23rd August, 1987.

The court will proceed to issuc the same unless causc be shown to
the contrary and appcarancc in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from thc datc of publication of this noticc in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 6th Scptember, 2001. -

H. N. NDUNG'U,
District Registrar, Kajiado.

GazettE Norice No. 6673

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’'S COURT"
AT VOI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that an application having bcen madc in this court
in: . . .

CAusé No. 22 orF 2001

By (1) Augustinc Mwagogo Ngunic and (2) Judah Mkoji, both of
P.O. Box 20, Ghazi, Taita/Tavcta District in Kenya, for a grant of
letters of admmtstranon intcstate to the estate of Grace Wakesho
Mwanyasi, latc of Taita/Tavcta District in Kenya, who died at
Majengo Village, Ghazi in Kenya, on 21st January, 2000

- The court will proceed to issu¢ the: same-unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of publication of this noticc-in the: Kenya Gazette.

E. N. MAINA,
" District Regmmr, Voi.

Gazerre Notice No. 6674

IN THE SENIOR RESILENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT
VoI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
) TAKE NOTICE that an application having bcen madc in this court
in: . ST :
Cause No: 24 ofF 2001
By Jardinc Mkawura Kiscu, of P,O. Box 1024, ‘Wundanyi,
Taita/Tavcta District in Kcnya, for a grant of Ictters of administration
intestate to the cstate of Edward Michael Kiscu, latc.of TaltalTavcta

District in Kenya, who dicd at Moi Referral Hospital, Eldoret in
Kenya, on 20th March, 2000.

The court will procced to issuc the same*unless cause b 'shown to
the contrary and appcarance in thi: respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of publicatior: of this noticc in the Kenya Gazette.

‘Dated the 10th Scptember, 2001.

E: N. MAINA,
District Registrar, Voi.

Gazerie Norice No. 66’75
IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT RUNYENIES
IN-THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GABRIEL
NYAGA KAGWI OF MUFU, EMBU
PROBATE AND ADMINIST RATION,
Successnou Cause No. 44 oF 2001

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestatc to thc cstatc of the
above-named deceased, who died at Embu District, on 24th July,
1989, has been filed in this registry by Vinzenza: Rwamba Njiru, of

. P.O. Box 68, Runyenies, in her capacity as daughter of the deccascd.

And further take notice. that objections in.the prescnbcd form to the
making of the proposcd grant arc invitcd and must be lc in this
registry within. thirty (30) days of pubhcatlon of thls nol :

- And furthertake notice that if no objoction hasbocn lodgcd in this

‘ registry in the prescribed form within thirty. (30).days of. the:datc of

publication of this noticc, the court may procced to make the grant as

. prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Datcd the ‘5th- Scptember, 2001.

G. C. MUTEMBE],
. District Registrar, . Runyenjes.
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Gazerte Notice No. 6676

- THE TRADE MARKS ACT
(Cap. 506)

NO'I‘ICE is. given that any person who has grounds of

opposition to the registration of any of the trade marks advertised -

herein according to:the ‘classes may, within sixty (60) days from

the date of this Gazette; odge notice of opposition on form:TM."

No. 6 (in duplicate) together with a fee of KSh. 1,500 (local
application) or US$ 75 (foreign application).

Notice is also given that official objection will be taken under
rule 21 (3) to all applications in which the specification claims all
the goods included in any class unless the registrar is satisfied that

the claim is justified by the use of the mark which the applicant -
has made, or intends to make if and when it is registered. Where -
an apphcant considers' that a claim in respect-of all the goods'

mcluded in a class can be justified it will save unnecessary’delay
in cxammmg applications if 4 claim is filed simuitaneously with
the application, accompanied in appropriate cases by sUppomng
documents ,

) The period for lodging notice of opposition may be extended

by the registrar as he thinks fit and upon such terms as . he may
direct. Any request for such extension should be made to the
registrar so as to reach him before the expiry of the period
allowed

Fonnal oppomuon shon{d nat be lodgcd unnl after reasonable

notice has been given by letter to the applicant for registration so '

as to-afford him any opportunity of withdrawing his application
before the: expense of preparing the notice of oppasition ‘is

incurred: F%{ildfc to gi'vé such notiéfc will be taken uit'o 'accot'mt in

if the'oppositién-is-uncontested by:the’ apphcam
Where:-it-is stated in.the advertisement. of the apphcam that the

mark, upon its registration, is to be limited to certain colours, the -

colours are as far as-possible, indicated in the accompanying
representations of the mark:in the usual heraldic manner.

Reprasestations of the marks sdvertised: herein: ean'he seenm.at .

the Trade: Marks Registry, Kenya Industrial Property Office,
Weights and’Mhavum Buildmg, Kapm Road; off Mombasa Road
Nalrobr'

Apphczmom‘tor registration in- part A of the regmcr are shown .

with. the . offjcial .number unaccompanied. by any letter.
_Applicatiops.fox part. B, are distinguished by the letter B pn,flxed
to the official number:

IN'CLASS 32—SCHEDULE 111

Reguu'auon ol this uade mark: ehall give: no nght ta the
exclusive.yse of the letters “O” and 'K” per se.

41574, —Mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic
drinks;. syrups:-and preparations. for making beverages, beer, ale
and porter. THE COCA-COLA COMPANY, a company organized and
exiﬁting"hnderﬁﬂle’laws»of Delaware, U.S:A., P.O. Box 1734,
Atlanta- Geergia 30301, U.S.A., -and: c/o- Messrs. Hamilton

Harrison & ﬁRMkwe. advocates, P.O. Box 30333 Nairobi. 4th

July, 1994.

The three applications appearing hereunder are proceeding in
the. name of -SMITHKLINE BEECHAM PLC., of New Horizons
Court, Brentford, Middlesex TW8, 9EP England, and ¢/o Messts.
Kaplan & Strafion, advocates, P.O. Box 40111, Nairobi.

IN CLASS 21—SCHEDULE I

46074.—Toothbrushes. 21st April, 1997.

BOTH IN CLASS 5-—~SCHEDULE I
ZARIFLO

46634. ——Pharmaceut‘xcal and - medicinal preparanons and

substances for human use. 11th February, 1998

46633.—Pharmaceutical and medicinal preparations and
substances for human use. 11th February, 1998.

BOTH IN CLASS 3—SCHEDULE III

45991.—Soaps; perfumery; essential oils; toiletries; cosmetics;
hair care products; hair lotions, including body perms, re-arrangers
boosters neutralizers moisturizers finishing lotions and cleaning
preparations for hair. BLACK  LJKE ME DESIGN COMPANY
(PROPRIETARY)) LIMITED,..of: P:O."Box 5927, Halfway House
‘1685, South Africa, and-¢/o Messrs. Kaplan & Stratton, advqeates,
P.O. Box 40111; Nairobi. 13th Junc, 1997.

'RESTORE PLUS
Registration of this mark shall. give no right to the exclusive

use of the word “PLUS”, separately and apart from the mark as a
whole.
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46004.—Soaps, perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair
lotions including hair relaxers, hair care products, after care
products, shampoos and conditioners; and all other goods included
in class 3. CARSON PRODUCTS (PTY) LIMITED, a Delaware
(U.S.A)) corporation, of 67 Ross Road, Savannah, Georgia 31405,
U.S.A,, and c/o Messrs. Gichachi' & Co., .advocates, P.O. Box
79659, Nairobi. 18th June, 1997.

IN CLASS 5—SCHEDULE Il

. BIG TOX

47254.—Pharmaceitical, vetermary and sanitary substances,
infants, and invalids’ foods, plasters, materials for bandaging,
materials for stopping teeth, dental wax, disinfectants,
* preparations for killing weeds and destroying vermin. AGRI-VET
LIMITED, of P.O. Box 7286, Dar-es-Salaam, Tanzania, and c/o
Messrs. Kaplan & Stratton, advocates, P.O. Box 40111, Nairobi.
6th April, 1998.

The mark is restricied to colours GREEN and YELLOW as
shown in the representation on the form of application.

To be associated with SMA. No. 0783.

44493.—Oils and greases; lubricants; fuels; transmission oils;
hydraulic oils; all inoluded in class 4. THE BRITISH PETROLEUM
COMPANY, a public limited company organized and existing under
the laws of England, of Britannic House, 1. Finsbury Circus-
London EC2M 7BA, England, and c/o Messrs. Atkinson Cleasby
& Satchu, advocates, P.O. Box 90121, Mombasa. 28th June, 1996.

IN CLASS 9—SCHEDULE I1I

The marks are proceeding in series Rule 42.(2).
To be associated with TMA. No. 42035.

42028.—Films, audio and visual cassettes of recorded

" programmes and of cinematographic ahd entertainment works,

televisions, radios, decoders, encoders, audio-visual apparatus and
instruments, telecommunications and telematic apparatus and
instruments, tape recorders, magnetoscopes, projectors, car radios,

aerials, loudspeakers, amplifiers, microphones, cassettes, video -

cassettes, tapes, records, hi-fi apparatus, compact disc players,
turn-tables, tuners, digital audio tape players, television and radio
installations, all included in class 9. CANAL +, a French company,
of 85/89 Quai Andre Citroen, 75015 Paris, France, and c/o Messrs.
Lysaght & Co., advocates, c/o Barclays Bank of Kenya, P.O. Box
30116, Nairobi. 9th January, 1995.

IN CLASS 4—SCHEDULEIII .

IN ‘CLASS 32-—SCHEDULE 111
SUN LAGER

44147.—Beers; mineral éerated waters and other non-alcoholic
drinks; fruits drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations
for making beverages. UNITED BREWERIES LIMITED, an Indian

‘company,- of 1/1 Vittal Mallia Road, Bangalore 560001,

Karnataka, India, and c/o Messrs. Ndungu Njcicge & Kwach
advocates, P.O. Box 41546, Nairobi. 1st April, 1996.

IN CLASS 3—SCHEDULE IIT’

SUPA WAVE

Registration of this mark shall give no right to the exclusive
use of the words “SUPA” and “WAVE” each separately and apart
from the mark as a whole.

47430.—All goods in class three including lotions, perfumes,
shampoos, conditioners, nail polish (removers). COSMOCARE
INDUSTRIES LIMITED, a private limited liability company
incorporated in the Republic of Kenya, manufacturers, of P.O.
Box 39186, Nairobi. 25th May, 1998."

IN CLASS 22 ~SCHEDULE IIT

THE SATISFYING POWERS OF A TRUE STOUT

46711.—Beer, ale and porter and all goods in class 32.
SABMARK INTERNATIONAL, INC., a limited liability company
incorporated and existing under the laws of the British Virgin

" Islands, of Cutlass Building, Wickham’s Cayy, Road Town,

Tortola, British Virgin Islands, and c/o Messrs. Hamilton Harrison
& Mathews, advocates; P.O. Box 30333, Nairobi. 25th November,
1997.

IN CLASS 1—SCHEDULE IiI
RHODATERGE

44248. ~Lhem1cals used in mdustry, and all other goods
included in class 1. RHONE POULENC CHIMIE, a French company,
of 25, Quai Paul Doumer, 92400, Courbevoie, France, and c/o
Messrs. Gichachi & “Co., advocates, P.O. Box 79659, Nairobi.
30th April, 1996.

" The two -applications appearing hereunder are proceeding in
the name of AFROX LIMITED, a South African company, of Afrox
House, 23 Webber Street, Selby, Johannesburg, Gauteng, and c/o
Messrs. Kaplan & Stratton, advocates, P.O. Box 40111, Nairobi.

IN CLASS 6—SCHEDULE III

GOUGE
To be associated with TMA. No. 47179.
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47178.—Common mgtals and their alloys, metal building
materials, transportable buildings of metal, materials of metal for
railway tracks, non-electric cables and wires of common metal,
ironmongery, small items of metal hardware, pipes and tubes of
metal safes, goods of common metal not included in other classes,
ores. 20th Mafch, 1998. '

IN CLASS 9—SCHEDULE III

GOUGE
To be associated with TMA. No. 47178.

47179.—Scientific, nautical surveying, electric photographic,
cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signailing,
checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and
instruments, apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction
of sound or images, magnetic data carriers, recording discs,

automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin-operated

apparatus, cash registers, calculating machines data processing
equipment and computers, fire-extinguishing apparatus. 20th
March, 1998.

IN CLASS 32—SCHEDULE Il

To be associated with TMA. Nos. 22675, 14797, 28191 and
13722. e oo e :

47186.—Beer, ale,-stout, porter and lager, non alcoholic
beverages, beverages containing not more than 1:2% alcohol by
volume, shandy, preparations for making beverages. ARTHUR
GUINNESS SON.& Co: (DUBLIN) LIMITED; an Itish company, of
St. James’s Gate Brewery, Dublin 8, Republic of Iréland, and ¢/o
Messrs. Rose. M. Simba" &- Ca., advocates; "P.O. -Box 74815,
_ Nairobi. 18th March, 1998. -~~~ - Lo T

v

. ,‘ ‘mcLAss 4—-SCHEDULEIH ) '.',_

SR

' 44287.—Luybricating oils and _ greases. CHEVRON’

CORPORATION,. a State of Delaware, United States ‘of America
corporation, of 575 Market Street, San Francisco, California
94105, U.S.A., and c/o Messrs. Atkinson Cleasby & Satchu,
advocates, P.O. Box 90121, Nairobi. 13th May, 1956. '

,/"

. IN CLASS 1—SCHEDULE I1I

44050.—Chemical used in industry unprocessed artificial
resins, unprocessed plastics. VIANOVA RESINS GMBH, a private
limited company organized under the laws of the Federal Republic
of Germany, manufacturers and merchants, of Wiesbaden,
Germany, and c/o Messrs. Atkinson Cleasby & Satchu, advocates,
P.O. Box 90121, Mombasa. 18th March, 1996. -

-

IN CLASS 25—SCHEDULETH
AQUA MARINE

44301.—Manufacturing shoes, suitcases, travelling goods.
KENYA SUITCASE MANUFACTURING. LIMITED, a name registered
under the Companies Act of the faws. of Kenya, P.O. Box 84658,
Mombasa. 15th May, 1996. o

" ALLIN CLASS 3—SCHEDULE 1

g
Because Your Smile
Was Meant To Last A Lifetime.
" Registration of ‘this trade mark shall give o right to the

exclusive use’of the words “THE SCIENCE BEHIND YOUR
SMILE” each separately and apart from the mark as a whole.

To be associated with TMA. Nos. 39228 and 39229.

39230.—Oral care products, topthpaste, toothbrush, mouth
rinses, floss. COLGATE-PALMOLIVE COMPANY, of 300 Park
Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10022, United States of America, and
c/o Messrs. Kaplah & Stratton, advocates, P. O. Box 40111,
Nairobi. 4th October; 1991. ~

The Science
Behind Your Smile.
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Registration of this {rade mark shall give no right to the
exclusive use of the words “THE SCIENCE BEHIND YOUR
SMILE” each separately and apart from the mark as a whole.

To be associated with TMA. Nos. 39228 and 39230.

39229.—Ora: . .2 products, toothpaste, toothbrushes, mouth
rinses, floss. COLGATE-PALMOLIVE COMPANY, of 300 Park
Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10022, United States of America, and

c/o Messrs. Kaplan & Stratton, advocates, P.O. Box 40111,

Nairobi. 4th Octeber, 1991.

Colgat ‘
The Science
Behind Your Smile.

Registration of this trade mark shall give no ﬁght to the
exclusive use of the words “THE SCIENCE BEHIND YOUR
SMILE” each separately and apart from the mark as a whole.

To be associated with TMA. Nos. 39229 and 39230.

39228.—Medicated orat care products. COLGATE-PALMOLIVE
COMPANY, of 300 Park Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10022, United
States of America, and c/o Messrs. Kaplan & Stratton, advocates,
~ P.O. Box 40111, Nairobi. 4th October, 1991.

IN CLASS 4—SCHEDULE III

(A Ultra—Duty
7

To be associated with TMA. Nos. 28456, 19841, 19842, 2335,
2678 and 5221.

43721.—Petroleum, gasoline, motor spirits, naphtha,
lubricants, oils and greases, petroleum greases, gas oil, fuel oils,
furnace oil, paraffin, heating oils, illuminating oils, oils for
industrial use in the making, surfacing and paving of roads,
kerosene. CALTEX PETROLEUM CORPORATION, of 125 East John
Carpenter Freeway, Irving, Texas, United States of America, and
c/o Messrs. Kaplan & Stratton, advocates, P.O. Box 40111,
Nairobi. 13th November, 1995. -

The two applications appearing hereunder are proceeding in
the name of M.B.K. INDUSTRIE, of Z.I. de Rouvroy, 02100, Saint
Quentin, France, and c/o Messrs. Kaplan & Stratton, advocates,
P.O. Box 40111, Nairobi. .

MOTOBECANE

47233.—Vehicles for locomotion by land, two wheels-

vehicles, bicycles, motor-cycles, scooters, parts and fittings for the
aforesaid goods all included in class 12 schedule HI. 8th April,
1998.

MBK—~

Registration of this mark shall give no right to the exclusive
use of the letters “M”, “B” and “K” each separately and apart from
the mark as a whole.

47234.—Vehicles for locomotion by land, two wheels
vehicles, motor-cycles, scooters, parts and fittings for the aforesaid
goods all included in class 12 schedule HI. ®th April, 1998.

IN CLASS 1-——SCHEDULE I

EXPEDIO

47199.—Chemical preparations for use in agriculture,
horticulture and- forestry, chemical preparations for the treatment
of seeds, fertilizer. BAYER AG, of D 51368 Leverkusen, Germany,
and c/o Messrs. Kaplan & Stratton, advocates, P.O. Box 40111,
Nairobi. 25th March, 1998.

IN CLASS 32—SCHEDULE Il

43702.—Mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic
drinks, fruit drinks and fruit juices, syrups and other preparations
for making beverages. CLOVER S.A. LIMITED, of 219 Golf Club
Terrace, Constania Kloof, Roodepooit. Gauteng, South Africa,
and c/o Messrs. Kaplan and Stratton, advocates, P.O. Box 40111,
Nairobi. 15th December, 1995.

IN CLASS 33—SCHEDULE III

Bots

Registration of this- trade mark shall give no right to the
exclusive use of the words “Superieur Brandy™ and “Rare Quality -
Aged” each separately and apart from the mark as a whole.
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47220.—Alcoholic beverages {except beers). SABMARK
INTERNATIONAL INC., a company incorpurated in the British
Virgin Islands, of Cutlass Building, Wickhams Cay, Road Town,
Tortola, British Virgin Islands, and c/o Messrs. Hamilton Harrison
& Mathews, advocates, P.O..Box 30333, Nairobi. 1st April, 1998.

The four applications appearing hereunder are proceeding in
the name of BAYER AG, manufacturers and merchants, of D-
51368 Leverkusen, Germany, and c/o Messrs. Kaplan & Stratton,
advocates, P.O. Box 40111, Nairobi.

BOTH IN CLASS 11—SCHEDULE III
BAYGON
To be associated with TMA. Nos. 47181 and 47182.

47180.—Electric vaporizer for domestic and similar use for
mats and liquids containing insecticidal, deodorising and
disinfectant substances. 20th March, 1998.

To be associated with TMA. Nos. 47180 and 47182.

47181.— Electric vaporizer for domestic and similar use for
mats and. liquids containing insecticidal, deodormng and
disinfectant substances. 20th March, 1998

. BOTHIN CLASS S—SCHEDULEHI -

To be associated with TMA. Nos. 47180 and 47181.
47182.—Insecticides, disinfectants. 20th Mageh, 1998.

AVELOX

47183.—Pharmaceutical preparations. 20th March, 1998.

. equipment and elecf

IN CLASS is—ScHBDULE I
GLOBALONE

. Registration"of ‘this trade mark shall give no right to the
exclusive use of the word “ONE” separately and apart from the
mark as a whole.

To be asgocigted wuh m NOS; 44391, 44392, 44393,
44395, 44396“44397 and 44398 and SMA. Nos, 0748, 0749,
0750, msn.diszf*mqa 0754, 0755 0756 0757, 0758 and 0759.

44394, —Pmmd manr, ,nnd forms, all -related to
telécommunicatioris.” ROW.HOLDOO'B. ¥., a corporation organized
and existing under the laws of “The Netherlands, c/o ROKIN
CORPORATE SERVICES B.V., 2001 Strawinskylaan, P.O. Box
75640, 1070 AP Amsterdam, The Netherlands, and ¢/o Messrs.
Hamilton Harrison & Mathews, advocates, P.O. Box 30333,
Nairobi. Sth June, 1996.

IN CLASS 9—SCHEDULE III

GLOBAL ONE

Registration of this trade mark shall give no right to the
exclusive use of the words “ONE” separately and apart from the

“markasa wholc

To be associated with TMA. Nos. 44391, 44392, 44393,
44394, 44395, 44396 and 44397 and SMA. Nos. 0748, 0749,
0750, 0751, 0752, 0753, 0754, 0755, 0756, 0757, 0758 and 0759.

44398.—Teleco

ications equipment, related computer
» and cabling, parts and accessqries
thereof. Row HoLDCQ B.V., a corporation organized and existing
under the laws of The Nethetlands, c/o ROKIN CORPORATE

" SERVICES B.Y.,-200! Strawinskylaan, P.0O. Box 75640, 193’ AP

Amsterdam, The Netherlands, and c/o Messrs. Hamilton Haerison
& Mathews, advocates, P.O, Box 30333, Nairobi. S5th June, 1996.

IN CLASS 5—SCHEDULE IIT
MERIDIA

47240.—Pharmaceutical prapm'atlons and substances, foods
for infants, enteral feeding preparations for invalids, foods for
invalids en medically restricted diets. KNOLL AG, of Knolistrasse,
67061 Ludwigshafen, Germany, and c/o Messrs. Kaplan &
Stratton, advocates, P.O. Box 40111, Nairobi. 8th April, 1998.

BOTH IN CLASS 7—SCHEDULE IIT
MOTECH

47235.—Brewing machinery and devices, in particular mash
boilers, wort boilers, wort kettles, whirlpools, lauter tuns, vapor
compressors, vapor condensors for the condensation of vapors
discharged during the boiling of wort and during mash boiling,
agitators, crushing mills, filter devices and apparatus, devices for
wort aeration. HRCH. HUPPMANN GMBH, of Heinrich-
Huppmann-STR. 1D-97318 Kitzingen, Germany, and c/p Messrs.
Kaplan & Stratton, advocates, P.O. Box 40111, Nairobi, 8th April,
1998.
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47236.—Brewing machinery and devices, in particular mash
boilers, wort boilers, wort kettles, whirlpools, lauter tuns, vapor
compressors, vapor condensors for the condensation.of vapors
- discharged during the boiling. of wort and during mash boiling,
agitators, crushing mills, filter devices and-apparatus, devices for
wort aeration. HRCH. HUPPMANN GMBH, of Heinrich-
Huppmann-STR. 1D-97318 Kitzingen, Germany, and c/o Messts.
Kaplan & Stratton, advocates, P.O. Box 40111, Nairobi. 8th April,
1998. .

IN CLASS 29—SCHEDULEIII

44454.—Meats, poultry, fish and processed foods, and goods
included in this class. TYSON HOLDING COMPANY, a corporation
organized and existing under the laws of United States of
America, manufacturers and merchants, of 2210 Oaklawn Drive
Springdale, Arkansas, United States of America, and c/o Messrs.
Hamilton Harrisson & ‘Mathews, advocates, P.O. Box 30333,
Nairobi. 18th June, 1996.

IN CLASS 3—SCHEDULE III

()

oW

44452, —Bleaching preparations and other substances for
laundry use, cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive
preparations, soaps, perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair
lotions, dentifrices. JOHNSON & JOHNSON, a corporation organized
and existing under the laws of the State of New Jersey, U.S.A., a
stock holding company, of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New
Brunswick, New Jersey, U.S.A., and c/o Messrs. Kaplan &
Stratton, advocates, P.O. Box 40111, Nairobi. 19th June, 1996.

The -two applications appearing hereunder are proceeding in
the name of INTERBREW S.A., a Belgian company, of Grand-Place
1, 1000 Brussels, Belgium, and c/o Messrs. Gichachi & Co.,
advocates, P.O. Box 79659, Nairobi.

. BOTH IN CLASS 32-—SCHEDULE III

P STELLA

i ARTOIS .

The mark is proceeding in series 24 (2) (d). The first mark is
without limitation to colours. The second mark is limited to the

. colours GOLD, WHITE, RED and BLACK.

To be associated with TMA. No. 47782.
47781.—Beers. 29th July, 1998.

STELLA ARTOIS

To be associated with TMA. No. 47781.
47782.—Beers. 29th July, 1998.

Y

IN CLASS33—SCHEDULE m -

Registration of this trade mark shall give no right to the
exclusive use of the words “OLD SCOTCH WHISKY EXTRA
SPECIAL” each separately and apart from the mark as a whole.



28th: September, 2001

THE KENYA GAZETTE

2165

47219.—Alcoholic beverages (except beers). SABMARK
INTERNATIONAL INC., a company incorporated in British Virgin
Islands, of Cutlass Building, Wickhams Cay, Road Town, Tortola,
British Virgin Islands, and c/o Messrs. Hamilton Harrison &
Mathews, advocates, P.O. Box 30333, Nairobi. 1st April, 1998.

The four applications appearing hereunder are proceeding in
the name of FIELDPOINT. B.V., of Leidsekade 98, 1017 PP
Amsterdam, The Netherlands, and c/o Messrs. Kaplan and
Stratton, advocates, P.O. Box 40111, Nairobi.

IN CLASS 9—SCHEDULE IH
ZEPTER
To be associated with TMA. Nos. 47204, 47205 and 47206.

47203.—Scientifie, nautica, surveying, electric, photographic,
cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling,

checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus angd -
_ instruments, apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction

of- sound or. images, magnetic data. carriers, recording discs,
automatic vending machiags and. mechgnisms for coin operated
apparatus, cash registers, calculating machines, data processing
equipment and computers fire-extinguishing apparatus, parts and
fittings for all the aforesaid goods. 30th March, 1998.

IN CLASS 14—SCHEDULE Il
ZEPTER.
To be associated with TMA. Nos. 47203, 47208 and 47206.

47204.—Precious metals, and: their -alloys and goods in
precious metals or coated therewith, not included in other classes,
jewellery, imitation jewellery, precious stones, horological and
chronometric instruments, parts and fittings for all the aforesaid
goods. 30th March, 1998.

IN CLASS 18—SCHEDULE Il
ZEPTER
To be associated with TMA. Nos. 47203, 47204 and 47206.

47205.—Asticles: .of -leather and of imitations of leather,
luggage. cases, bags,: trunks,. portmanteaux, back: packs, ruck
sacks; hat boxes, s -briefcases,. suit cagriers, carrier bags,
toiles bags..satchels, travel: bags, suitesses; vanify cases, bumebags,
wallets, purses, document cases and’ holders, shoulder. bags,
handbags, valises, umbrellas, parasols, canes, walking sticks,
walking stick seats, shooting sticks, belts, parts and fittings for.all
the aforesaid goods. 30th- March, 1998.

IN CLASS 25—SCHEDULE HE
ZEPTER
To be associated with TMA. Nas. 47203, 47204 and 47205.
47206.—Clothing, footwear, headwear. 30th March, 1998.

IN CLASS 12—SCHEDULE I

47207.—Motor vehicles and pam thereof. CHRYSLER
CORPORATION, a corporation. organized and existing under the
laws of Delaware, of 1000 Chrysler Drive, City of Auburn Hills,
State of Michigan 48326, and c/o Messrs. Kaplan and Stratton,
advocates, P.O: Box 40111, Nairobi. 30th March, 1998.

IN CLASS 5—SCHEDULE III

RELENZA

47436.—Pharmaceutical preparations and substances. GLAXO
GROUP LIMITED, a British company, of Glaxo Wellcome House,
Berkeley Avenue, Greenford, Middlesex UB6, ONN, England,
and c/o Messrs. Gichachi & Company, advocates, P.O. Box
79659, Nairobi. 26th May, 1998:

[FRCE

IN CLASS 33—SCHEDULE HI

Registration of this trademark shall give no right to the
exclusive use of the words ‘VODKA™ and ‘40% VOL” each
separately and apart from the mark as a whole.

47221.—Alcoholic beverages (except beers).- SABMARK
INTERNATIONAL, INC., a company incorporated and existing under
the. laws of the British Virgin Islands, of Cutlass Building,
Wickham’s Cay, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands, and .
c/o Messrs. Hamilton Harrison & Mathews, advocates, P 0. Box
30333, Nairobi. 1st April, 1998.

IN CLASS 3—SCHEDULE 111 ‘

47223.—~—Pdwder‘ de(&gcnts ]’URACO LIMITED, a limited
liability company duly registereiumlg the Companies Act of the
laws of Kenya,: «manufaemrcrs and lﬁetchants. qf P O. Box 694,
Kenyatta Avenue;. Nakuru.‘ nt!Apnk 19 L : .

. INCLASS 5—SCHEDULE III
PATREX

47224.—Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations, sanitary
substances, infants’ and invalids, foods, plasters, materials for

‘bandaging, materials for stopping teeth, dental wax, disinfectants,
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preparations for killing weeds and deswoying vermin. PFIZER
PRODUCTS INC., a Connecticut. cogporation, manufacturers and
merchants, of Eastern Point Road, Groton, Connecticut 06340,
U.S.A,, and c/o Messrs. Daly & Figgis, advocates, P.O. Box
40034, Nairobi. 3rd April, 1998.

- 47222.—Salt for animals, salt licks. AKZO NOBEL CHEMICALS
B.V.,.of Stationsplein 4, 3818 Le Amersfoort, The Netherlands,

."'and c/o Messrs. Kaplan & Stratton, advocates, P. O. Box 40111,
" Nairobi. 1st April, 1998

BOTH IN CLASS 9-—SCHEDULE III

Global

Registration of this trade mark shall give no right to the
exclusive use of. the word ‘ONE” separately and apart from the-
mark as a whole.

To be agsociated with TMA. Nos. 44391, 44393, 44394,
44395, 44396, 44397 and 44398 and SMA. Nos., 0748, 0749,
0750, 0751, 0752, 0753, 0‘754 0755 0756, 0757 0758 and 0759.

44392.—Printed matter, ‘books, and” forms all related to
telecommunications, ROW ‘HOLDCO B.V., a corporation organized
and existing under the laws of The Netherlands of Rokin
Corporate Services B.V., 2001 Strawinskylaan, P.O. Box 75640,
1070 AP Amsterdam, The Netherlands, and ¢/o Messrs. Hamilton
Harrison & Mathews, advocates, P.O. Box 30333, Nairobi. 5th
June, 1996.

Glob

Registration of this trade mark shall give no right to the
exclusive use of the word ‘ONE” separately and apart from the
mark as a whole.

To be associated with TMA. Nos. 44392, 44393, 44394,
44395, 44396, 44397 and 44398 and SMA. Nos. 0748, 0749,
0750, 0751, 0752, 0753, 0754, 0755, 0756, 0757, 0758 and 0759.

44391.—Telecommunications equipment, related computer
equipment and electronic goods, and cabling, parts and accessories
thereof. ROW HOLDCO B.V., a corporation organized and existing,
under the laws of The Netherlands; of Rokin Corporate Services
B.V., 2001 Strawinskylaan, P.O. Box 75640, 1070 AP
Amsterdam, The Netherlands, and c/o Messrs. Hamilton Harrison
- & Mathews, advocates, P.O. Box 30333, Nairobi. 5th June, 1996.

IN CLASS 31—SCHEDULE I

Registration of this trade mark shall give no right to the
exclusive use of the word ‘K”, “N” and “Z” each separately and
apart from the mark as a whole.

IN CLASS 5—SCHEDULE III

APYCY

Registration of this trade mark shall give no right to the
exclusive use of the word ‘A”, “P” and “C” each separately and
apart from the mark as a whole. :

“Haraka” means Quickly.
To be associated with TMA. No. 22891.

47184.—Pharmaceuticals and veterinary substances.
LABORATORY AND ALLIED LIMITED, a Kenyan limited liability
company organized and existing under the laws of Kenya, of
Mombasa Road, P.O. Box 42875, Nairobi. 7th April, 1998.

IN CLASS 25—SCHEDULE 111

GLIDERS

47250.—Footwear of all kinds including clothings. LIBERTY
FOOTWEAR COMPANY, a partnership organized and existing under
the laws of of the Republic of India, manufacturers an exporters,
of Railway Road, Karnal (Hargana) India, and c/o Messrs.
Hamilton Harrison and Mathews, advocates, PO Box 30333,
Nairobi. 6th April, 1998.

IN CLASS 11—SCHEDULEII

ENDURA

47198. ———lmtallauom and apparatus for lighting, elecmc
lamps, and parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods included in
class 11. OSRAM GESELLSCHAF’I’ MIT BESCHRANKTER HAFTUNG,
manufacturers and merchants, of Berlin and Munchen, Federal
Republic of Germany, ‘and ‘¢/o Messrs. Kaplan & Stratton,
advocates, P.O. Box 40111, Nairobi. 27th March, 1998.
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- 'IN CLASS 33—SCHEDULE I

-~ e T et et e,
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Réglstratxon of this trade mark shall give no right to the
exclusive use of the words ‘PURE CANE SPIRIT” scparately and
apart from the mark as a whole

47218.—Alcoholic bevcrages (except beers) SAMRK
INTERNATIONAL, INC., 8 company incorporated and existing under

the laws of the British Virgin Isjaads, ef Cutlass Building,

Wickham’s Cay, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgiaslands, and
c/o Messrs. Hamilton Harrison & Mm:ewa, udvocateg. P.0. Box
30333 Nafrobi. 1st April, 1998.

v

IN CLASS 16—SCHEDULE 111

Wi DAY

1;» ey

The marks are proceeding in series Rule 42 (2).
To be associated with TMA. No. 42028.

42035.—Magazines, magazines relating to shows, audio visual
programs, newspapers, periodicals, catalogues, brochures, folders,

. advertisements, printed matter, pens, all included in class 16.

CANAL +, a French company, of 85/89 Quai Andre Citroen, 75015
Paris, France, and c/o Messts. Lysaght & Co., advocates, P.O. Box*
- 30116, Nairobi. 9th January, 1995 :

IN CLASS 9—SCHEDULE I

Glbal

q"COOUQQlo-.OQQOOO.

p—

3od.sdooo-tobno-~-oo'-

Thie mark is restricted to colours BLACK and GREEN as shown on the tepmsehtation
To be associated with TMA. Nos. 44391, 44392, 44393 44394, 44396 44397 and 4‘398 md SMA Nos. 0’748 0749 0750, 0751, 0752,

0753, 0754, 0755, 0756, 0757, 6758 and 0759.

44395.—Telecommunications equipment, retated computer equipment and electronic goods and cablinz. barts and accessories thereof.
ROW HOLDCO B.V., a-corporation organized ‘and existing under the laws of The Netherlands, of Rokin Corporate Services B.V., 2001
Strawinskylaan, P.O. Box 75644, IO’IOAP Ammtdam The Nethu'lands. and c/o Messrs. Hamilton Harrison & Matheis, advocates, P.O.

Box 30333, Nairobi. 5!!1 June;’ 1996, -

i

seseseuvesisissas ey

- IN CLASS#6—SCHEDULE 11

[ .
"...l"’..........‘.

mm:smemmmGMNuMm%wnmm

To be umled with TMA. Nos. 44391, 44392, 44393, 44394. 44

0753, 0754, 0755, 0736, 0757, 0758 and 0759.

44397 and44398 and SMA Nm 0‘748 0749 mso 0751, 0752,
s . PNy
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44396.—Printed matter, books, and forms, all related to telecommunication. ROW HOLDCO B.V., a corporation organized and existing
under the laws of The Netherlands, of Rokin Corporate Services B.V., 2001_ Strawinskylaan, P.O. Box 75640, 1070 AP Amsterdam, The
Netherlands, and c/o Messrs. Hamilton Harrison & Mathews, advocates, P.O. Box 30333, Nairobi. Sth June, 1996.

IN CLASS 3—SCHEDULE 111

SUNGLU

The translation into English of the word “Sungura” is “Rabbit”.

47428 —Laundry soap, detergents, other substances for laundry use. PERFECT ENTERPRISES LIMITED, manufacturers, of P.O. Box

15322, Nakuru, Kenya. 25th May, 1998.

J.E. K. MUCHAE,
Deputy Registrar of Trade Marks.

GAzETTE Nm'lcaNo 6677 .
- THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT
' (No. 6 of 1996)
COMPLETION OF PaART DEVELOPMENT PLAN

(PDP. No. HMBI162/01/6 for Seventh Day Adventist Makongeni
Church, Homa Bay)

NOTICE is given that the preparation of thc above-named part
development plan has been completed.

The part development plan relates to land situated within the Homa
Bay Town.

Copies of the part deyclopment plan have been deposited for publi,c{‘,f s

GA?,BTI"E e Notice No. 6679

inspection at the. offices of the District Physical Planning Offiger
Homa Bay and Clerk, Municipal Council of Homa Bay.

W

The copies so deposited are available for inspection frec of charge
by all persons interested at the offices of the District Physical Planning
Officer, Homa Bay and Clerk, Municipal ‘Council of Homa Bay,

- between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m., Monday to 'Friday.

Any interested person who wishes to make any represeatation in
connection with or objection to the above-named part develgpment
plan may send such represcntations or objections in writing to'be
reccived by the District Physical Planning Officer, P.O. Box 529,
Homa Bay, within sixty (60) days from the datc of publication of this

notice #nd such representation or objection shall statc the grounds on .

which it is"‘madq;' : N ’ ‘
Datced the 17¢h’ September, 2001.
S. S. CHUNE,
District Physical Planning Officer,
Homa Bay.

Gazerre Norice No. 6678

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT.
(No. 6 of 1996)

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN

(PDP. No. HMBI162/01/3 for Deliverance Church, Homa Bay)

NOTICE is given that the preparation of the abovc-named part ‘

devclopment plan has been complicted.

The part development plan relates to land situated within the Homa
Bay Town.

Copics of the part development plan have been deposited for public
inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning Officer,
Homa Bay and Clerk, Municipal Council of Homa Bay.

The copics 50 deposited arc available for inspection free of charge
by all persons interested at the offices of the District Physical Planning

Officcr, Homa Bay and Clerk, Municipal Council of Homa Bay,
between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any intcrested person who wishes to-make any represcntation ‘in
conncction with or objcction to thc above-named part development
plan may scnd such rcprescntations or objcctions in writing to be
reccived by the District Physical Planning Officer, P.O. Box 529,
Homa Bay, within sixty (60) days from thc datc of publication of this
notice and such representation or objcction shall state the grounds on
which it is madec.

Dated the 3rd July, 2001.
S. 8. CHUNE, .
District Physical Planning Officer,
Homa Bay.

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT

e (No. 6 of 1996)

ComPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN

(Existing Site for (1) D.E.B. Primary School and (2) Blwargen
Industrial ‘Watcr Project)

NOTICE is given that the preparation of the above-namedypirt
development plan has been completed.

The part.development plan relates to land situated within Bisargon
Township, Nakuru District. .

-Copics of the part development plan have been deposited bmw
inspection at the offices of the Provincial Physical Planning? T,
Nakuru, Provincial Commissioncr, Nakuru, County Couril HHead
officcs, Nakuru and Chicf’s office at Elburgon Town, Nakurv: Distriet.

The copics so deposited arc available for inspection free of-ohvirge
by all persons: interested at the offices ‘of the - Provincial AMyysical
Planning Officcr, Nakuru, Provincial Commissioner, Nakuru iCowaty
Council Head officcs, Nakuru and Chicf’s officc at’' Elburgon TPown,
Nakuru District, between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. Monday
to Friday. .

Any intcrested person who wishos to make any represcaition:in

-connection with or objection to the abovc-named part devélgpment

plan may-send such or.objcctions in writiwgto tbc

‘received: by the Provincial Physical Plasming Officer, P.O. Box 3122,

Nakuru, within sixty (60) days from thc datc of publication:sftthis
notice and such represcntation or objcction shall state the groumteon
which it is madec.

‘Dated the 13th Scptember, 2001. .
H. MUSOGM,
Provincial ‘Physical :Planning m »
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) Gazerre Norice No. 6680

THE STANDARDS ACT

(Cap. 496)

DECLARATION OF KENYA STANDARDS

'PURSUANT to “section 9 (1) of the Standards Act, the
National Standards Council declares. the specifications or code of
practice appearing in the schedule hereto to be Kenya Standards
with effect from the date of publication of this notice.

Number
KS ISO 3527: 2000

KS ISO 3714:1976
KS IS0 3757:1978

KS 1612: 2001

KS 1611: 2001

e

KS ISO 8773:1991

B TR Ty I

KS ISO 7165:1999

Syt

RN

KS I1SO 11601: 2001

KS 150 3761:1997

KS IS0 3760:1979
KS.ISO 3523:1976

KSI1SO 3217:1974 ~

KS 1669: 2001

KS1668:2001,

KS 1569: 2001

Tt

KS 16182000

KS 1616: 2001
KS 1613: 2001

KS ISO 2165:1974

SCHEDULE

Title of Specification or Code of Practice

Kenya standard oil of parsley fruits
(petroselinum sativum hoffm).

. Kenya standard oil of pennyroyal,

Kenya standardoil of patchouli.

Kenya standard method of test of finished
footwear resistance to water penetration.

Kenya standard method: -of test for:
strength of top piece attachment to shoe
heels

Kenya standard polypropylene (PP) pipes
and fittings . for buried drainage and

. sewerage systems — specifications.

Kenya standard fjre fi ighting — -portable .
" fire extlngulshers — performance and

‘ construcuon

Kenya:. stindard wheeled
extinguishers
construction

Kenya standard onl of rosewood, Brazthan
“type [Aniba rosaeodora Ducke var.
amazonica Ducke or Aniba parviflora
(Me.fmn) Mez.

fire
- performance " and

Kenya standard oil of celery seed
Kenya standard oil of canaga.

‘Kenya standard oil of lemongrass

(Cymbopogon citratus).

"Kenya standard specification for cosmetic

and air freshener aerosols

Kcnya standa,rd methods of samplmg
, cosmelics. .

Kcnya standard specrficatron for cosmetic
*openeils.

"Kenya standatd ‘code of practice for

grading and prescrvatton of raw crocodile
“and alligatot skifis.

P

Part l By Stack saltmg

Kenya standard method for determination
of the strength- ‘of buckle fastening
assembhcs in footwear

Kenya- standard ‘method for impact
resistant on rigid units and shoe bottoms.

-Kenya standard ware-potatoes — guide to
-'storage. -

Number

KS ISO 8242: 2001

KS 1607: 2001

KS 1SO 6665:1983
KS 180 7922:1985
KS ISO 6659:1981

KS 1SO 2167:1991

KS 1497:2001

KS 1SO 3516:1997

KS 1SO 12480-1:1997

KS IS0 7560:1995

KS ISO 4186:1980

KS 1SO 7561:1984

"~ KSISO 8683:1988

KS ISO 3475:1975
KS ISO 3214: 2000

KS ISO 97i9.+1995_ )

KS ISO 3518:1979

KS'ISO 7-1: 1994

KS ISO 13563-1: 2001

© KSISO 9926-1:1690

KS ISO 7-2: 2000

SCHEDULE~—(Contd.)

Title of Specification or Code of Practice

Kenya standard polypropylene (PP)
" valves for pipes under pressure — basnc
dimensions — metric senes. :

Kenya standard specification for wooden
packaging cascs.

Kenya standard strawberries — guide to
cold storage .

' Kenya standard leeks — guide to cold
storage and refrigerated transport.

Kenya standard sweet pepper — guide to
refrigerated storage and transport.

Kenya standard round-headed cabbage —
guide to cold storage and refngeratcd
transport.

Kcnya standard glossary of terms for
_ pipelines and ducts.

. Kenya standard oil of coriander fruits

(Coriandrum sativum L.).

Kenya standard cranes - safe use.

Part 1: General. '

Kenya standard cucumbers ~ storage and
refrigerated transport.

Kenya standard asparagus — gutde to-
storage. /

Kenya standard cultivated mushrooms —
‘guide  to cold storage and refrigerated
transport. .

Kenya ,standard lettuce ~ guide to -
precooling and refrigerated transport.

Kenya standard oil of aniseed.

Kenya'standard oil of Litsea cubeba
" (Litsea'cubeba pers).

Kenya standard root vegetables — cold

storage and refrigerated transport

' Kenya standard oil of sandalwood
(Santalum album Linnaeus).

Kenya standard pipe threads where

* ‘pressure—tight joints are ‘made on the
Part 1:, Dimensions, tolerances an_d'
designation : :
‘Kenya standard smgle side loadtng fork-
lift trucks:

Partl: Smbmtytes:s

;Kenya standards cranes — training of
drivers.

Part 1: General.
Kenya standard pipes threads ‘where

. pressure-tight joints are made on the

Part 2: Verification by means of limit
gauges.
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Number
KS ISO 3528:1997

KS 1SO 885: 2000
KS 150 65:1981
KS ISO 888:1976

KS ISO 2604-2:1975

KS 1SO 2604-3:1975

KS 1SO 7279: 1984

KS ISO 3477:1981

KS ISO 7671:1991

1SO 3519:1997
KS ISO 3520:1998

KS ISO 3517:1975
KS ISO 3526:1991

KS ISO 3525:1979
KS ISO 3524:1977
KS 1638: 2001

KS 1639: 2001

KS 179-2:2001

SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

Title of Specification or Code of Practice

Kenya standard oil of mandarin, Italian
type (Citrus reticulata Blanco).

Kenya standard general purpose bolts and
screws — metric series — radii under the
head.

Kenya standard carbon steel tubes

suitable for screwing in accordance with
1ISO 7-1.

Kenya standard bolts, screws and studs—
nominal lengths and thread lengths for
general purpose bolts.

Kenya standard steel products for

pressure purposes—quality requirements. -

Part 2: Wrought seamless tubes.

Kenya standard steel products for
pressure purposes—quality requirements.

Part 3: Electric resistance and induction-
welded tubes.

Kenya standard polypropylene (PP)
fittings for pipes under pressure — sockets
for fusion using heated tools ~ metric
series — dimensions of sockets.

Kenya standard polypropylene (PP) pipes
and fittings—density ~ determination and
specification.

Kenya standard polypropylene (PP) pipes
and fittings (jointed by means of
elastomeric sealing rings) for soil and
waste discharge (low and high
temperature) systems inside buildings—
specifications.

Kenya standard oil of lime (citrus
aurantifolia (christm) swingle), obtained
by distillation.

Kenya standard oil of bergamot [citrus

aurantium L. subsp. bergamia (Wight et -

Arnott) Engler], Italian type.
Kenya standard oil of neroli.

Kenya standard oil of sage (salvia
lavandulifolia).

Kenya standard oil of amyris.
Kenya standard oil of cinnamon leaf.

Kenya standard guide to use of cables
with a. rated voltage not exceeding
4507750 v.

Kenya standard method for the
calculation of the lower and upper limits
for the average outer dimensions of cables
with circular copper conductors and of
rated voltages up to and including
4507750 v. -

Kenya standard specifications for non-
metallic- conduits and fittings used in
electrical installations.

Part 2: Fittings (2nd revision, 2001).

Number

KS ISO IEC 9798-
1:1997

KS ISO IEC 9798-

2:1999

KS ISO IEC 9798-
3:1998

KS ISO IEC 9798-4;

1999

KS ISO IEC 13888-
1:1997

KS ISO IEC 13888-
2:1998

KS ISO IEC13888
3:1997

KS 1059: 2001

KS 472: 2001

KS 1590: 2001 .

SCHEDULE—(Contd.) v
Title of Specification or Code of Practice

Kenya standard-information technology -
security techniques - entity
authentication.

Part 1: Genefal.

Kenya standard-information ‘technology

- security techniques - entity
authentication.

Part 2: Mechanisms using symmetric
encipherment algorithms.

Kenya standard — information technology
~ security techniques -~ entity:
authentication.

Part 3: Mechanisms using digital -
signature techniques. )

Kenya  standard -  information

technology - security techniques - entity
authentication.

Part 4: Mechanisms using a cryptographic
check function,

Kenya standard — information technology
— security techniques — non-repudiation.

‘Part 1 : General.

Kenya standard- information
technology~-security techniques — non-
repudiation.

Part 2: Mechanisms using symmetric
techniques.

Kenya standard - information
technology-- security techniques — non-
repudiation.

Part 3: Mechanisms using asymmetric
techniques. )

Kenya standard specificationwg‘
requirements apparatus for connecti€
Kenya telecommunications public
switched telephone network.

Part 1: General requirements.

Kenya standard specification for lamp
holders for tubular fluorescent lamps and
starter holders (1st revision, 2001).

Kenya standard specification for siting of
radio communication facilities.

Part 1: Low frequency, medium
frequency and high frequency
transmitting and high frequency receiving
facilities.

Part 2: Guidelines for fixed, mobile and
broadcasting services operating at
frequencies above 30 MHz.
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Number

KS 714-9: 2001

KS ISO 5138-1:1978

KS ISO 5138-2:1980

KS ISO 5138-3:1981

KS1SO 5138-4:1981°

KS ISO 5138-5:1981
KS ISO 5138-7:1986

KS 1SO 5138-9:1984
KS 1625: 2001

KS 1629: 2001

KS 1666: 2001

KS 184-3: 2001

KS 184-4:.2001

KS 1110-2: 200t

KS IEC 60735
(1991-11)

KS 662-1: 2001

KS 662-2: 2081

SCHEDULE—(Contd.)
Title of Specification or Code of Practice

Part 3: Fixed location’ satellite earth
stations.
Kenya standard specification for direct

acting: analogue electrical measuring
instruments and their ac_cessdries.

Part 9: Recommended test methods.

Kenya/ standard — office machines -
vocabuldry section Ol: dictation
equipment. )
Kenya. standard - off:ce machines —
vocabulary section 02: duplicators.

i

Kenya standard - office machines —
vocabulary section' 03: addressing
machines.

‘Kenya standard — office machines —
“vocabulary section 04: letter opening
..machines.

Kenya standard — office machines —
vocabulary section 03: letter folding
machines. '

Kenya standard — office machines —
vocabulary section 07: postal franking
machines.

Kcnya standard - office machmes
vocabulary section 09: typewriters.

) Kenya standard - voltage bands for

electncal installations in buildings.

Kenya sundard methods of measuring the
characteristics of reproducing equipment
for digital audio compact discs.

Kenya standard alarm systems for road
vehicles — passenger cars.

Kenya standard specification for primary

'battmes

Part 3: Watch batteries.

Kenya standard specification for primary
batteries. !

Part 4: Safety standard for lithium
Kenya standard classification of electrical
and electronic equipment with regard to
protection against electric shock,

Part 2: Guidelines to requirements for
protection against electric shock.

Kcnya stzndard measunng methods for
video tape pmpemes

Kenya wiring regulations.

" Part ‘1: Scope, object and' fundamental

principles (1st revision, 2001). -
Kenya wiring regélations.

 Part 2: Definitions(15¢ rovision, 2001)..

- Number k

KS 662-3: 2001

KS 662-4: 2001

KS IS0 6592:2000

KS ISO IEC TR
10176:1998

KS ISP IEC TR
9294:1990

* KS ISO TR 9547:1988 .

KS ISO IEC 6523
1:1998

KS 150 IEC 6523-
2:1998

KS ISO IEC12119:

1994

‘

KS ISO IEE1 1404:

1996

KS IEC 60947-4-1:

1996

KS IEC 60947-4-2;

1995

KS IEC 60947-4-3;

1999

SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

Title of Specification or Code of Practice

Kenya wiring regulations.

Part 3: Assessment. of general
characteristics (1st revision, 2001).

Kenya wiring regulations.
Part 4: Protection for safety.

Kenya standard information processing —
guidelines for :the documentation of
computer-based application systems.

Kenya standard information technology -
guidelines for the preparation of
programming language standards.

Kenya standard information technology —
guidelines. for the management of
sofnvare documentauon

Kenya. standard programming language
_processors — test methods — guidelines for.
their development and acceptability.

‘ Kenya standard information technology —

structure for the identification of
organizations and organization parts.

Part 1: Identification of organization
. identification schemes.

Kenya standard. information technology —
structure - for the identification - of
organizations and organization parts.

Part 2: Regnstratlon of orgamzauon
identification schemes.

Kenya standard information technology —
software packages — quality requirements
and testing.

Kenya standard information technology —
programming languages, their
-environments and system software
interfaces —~ language -independent data

WS

Kenya standatd specification for low-
vol;age switch gear.

Part 4: Contactors and motor-starters.

‘Section .1: Electromechanical contactors
and metor-starters.

Kenya Standard, specnf' ication for low-;
_ voltage switch gear.

Part 4: Contactors and metor-starters.

Section 2: A.C. semi-conductor motor
controllers and starters.

Kenya standard specmcauon for low-

voltage. swnch gear.
Pyt 4: Contactors and motor-starters.
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SCHEDULE—(Contd.) SCHEDULE—(Contd.)
Number Title of Specification or Code of Practice " Number Title of Specification or Code of Practice

KS 1588-1: 2001

KS 1588-2: 2001

KS 1588-3:2001

KS 1590-1: 2001

KS 1590-2: 2001

KS 1590-3: 2001

KS ISO 1IEC 9595:
1998

KS ISO IEC 8802-1:

1997

KS ISO IEC 10040:

1998

KS ISO IEC 13236:
1998

KS ISO IEC 7498-1:

1994

KS ISO IEC 7498-2:

1989

Section 3: A.C. semi-conductor
controllers and contactors for non-motor
loads. )

Kenya standard - telecommunications
installations,

 Part 1: Integrated telecommunications
cabling systems for commercial premises.

“Kenya standard-telecommunications
installations,

Part 2: Telecommunication pathways
and spaces for commercial buildings.

Kenya standard-telecommunications
installations,

Part 3: Integrated telecommunicatjons
cabling -~ systems for small
office/residential premises.

Kenya standard specification for siting of
radio communication facilities.

Part 1: Low frequency, medium
frequency and high f{requency
transmitting and high frequency receiving
facilities.

Kenya standard specification for siting of

radio communication facilities.

Part 2: Guidelines for fixed, mobile and
broadcasting services at frequencies
above 30 MHz.

Kenya standard specification for siting of
radio communication facilities.

Part 3: Fixed location satellite earth -

stations.

Kenya standard specification for open
systems interconnection-common
management information services.

Kenya standard information technology-
telecommunications and information
exchange between systems — area and
metropolitan area networks—specific
requirements.

‘ Part 1 Overview of local area network
standards (technical report).

Kenya standard information technology
of open systems interconnection -
systems management overview.

Kenya standard information technology ~
quality of service: framework.

Kenya standard information processing
systems open systems — basic reference
model.

Part 1: The basic model.

Kenya standard specification for open
systems — basic reference model.

KS ISO IEC 7498-3:
1997

KS ISO IEC 7498-4:

1984
* KS 1535-8: 2001

KS 1494: 2001
KS 20: 2001

KS 1260: 2001
KS 1261: 2001
KS 1262: 2001
KS 1263: 2001
KS 1609: 2001

KS 595-9: 2001

KS 1605: 2001

KS 1606: 2001

KS 1013: 2001

KS 831:2001

KS 1SO 3187:1989

KS ISO 2477:1987

Part 2: Security architecture.

Kenya standard specification for open
systems — basic reference model.

Part 3: Naming and addressing.

Kenya standard specification for open
systems — basic reference model.

Part 4: Management framework.
Kenya standard glass for use in buildings.

Part 8: Specification for safety glazing
materials.

Kenya standard code of practice for
storage and on-site treatment of solid
waste from buildings.

Kenya standard definitions and
terminology of  cements (Ist revision,
2001).

Kenya standard methods for physical
testing of cement (1st revision, 2001).

~ Kenya standard methods of - chemical
analysis of cement (1st revision, 2001).

Kenya standard specification for ordinary
portland cement (Ist revision, 2001).
Kenya standard specification for portland-
pozzolana cement (Ist revision, 2001).
Kenya standard specification for standard
sand for the testing of cement.

Kenya standard methods of testing
concrete.

Part 9: Determination of density of
hardened concrete.

Kenya standard specification for
hardwood poles, droppers, laths, guardrail
posts and spacer blocks.

Kenya standard .speciﬁcation for wood
blocks for floors.

Kenya standard codc of practice for
laying of flexible PVC sheet and tile
flooring.

Kenya standard specification for
refractory bricks and shapes.

Part 1: Firccl‘ay bricks and shapes.

Part 2: Insulating bricks and shapes.
Part 3: High alumina bricks and shapes.
Part 4:' Silica bricks and shapes.

Part 5: Magnesite, chrome bricks and
shapes.

Kenya standard refractory products
determination of creep in compression.

Kenya standard shaped insulating
refractory products-determination of
permanent change in dimensions on
heating.
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Number

KS ISO 1893:1989

" KS 1027-1: 2001

KS 1027-2: 2001

KS ISO 787-18: 1983

.

KS ISO 787-19:1974

KS ISO 787-21:1979

KS ISO 787-22:1980

KS 1SO.787-23:1979

KS 1SO 787-24:1985

KS ISO 787-25:1993

KS 1SO 3262-4:1998

KS 1SO 4225:1994
KS 1SO 4226:1993 -

KS 1SO 6879:1995

APart 1:

SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

Title of Specification or Code of Practice

Kenya standard refractory ptoducts‘

—determination of refractoriness-under-
load (differential-with
temperature).

Kenya standard specification for auto

refinishing paints.

Synthetic resin-based (Ist
revision, 2001).

Kenya standard specification for auto
refinishing paints.

‘Part 2: Nitro cellulose resin-based (st

revision, 2001).

Kenya standard general methods of test
for pigments and extenders.

. Part 18: Determination of residue on sieve

~ mechanical ﬂushing procedure.

Kenya standard general methods of test
. for pigments. '

Part 19: Determination of water-soluble
nitrates (salicylic acid method). i

Kenya standard general methods of test
for pigments and extenders.

Part 21: Comparison of heat stability of -

pigments using a stoving medium.

General methods of test for pigments and
extenders.

Part 22: Comparison of resistance to
bleeding of pigments.

General methods of test for pigments and
extenders.

Part 23: Determination of density (using
a centrifuge to remove entrained air).

General methods of test for pigments and
extenders.

Part 24: Determination of tinting strength
of coloured pigments and relative
scattering pewer of white
pigments—photometric methods.

Kenya standard general methods of test
for pigments and extenders.

-Part 25: Comparison of the colour, in full-
shade systems of white, black and

~ coloured pigments - colorimetric method.

Kenya standard extenders for paints --
specifications and methods of test.

Part 4: Whiting.
Kenya standard air quality — general
aspects — vocabulary.

Kenya standard air quality - general
aspects — units for measurement.

Kenya standard air quality — performance
characteristics and related concepts for air
quality — measuring methods.

rising:

Number
KS ISO 8756:1994
KS ISO 4219:1979

KS ISO 4220:1983

KS ISO 4221:1980

- KS ISO 6768:1998

KS IS0 9359:1989

KS ISO 9835:1993

KS ISO 9855:1993

KS ISO 10313:1993

KS ISO 8518: 1990

KS ISO 8672:1993

KS ISO 8760:1990

KS ISO 8761:1989

KS 1SO 8762:1998

KS ISO 9486:1991

KS ISO 9487: 2001

" Kenya standard

SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

Title of Sperification or Code of Practice

Kenya standard air quality — haqdlin-g of
temperatare, pressure and humidity data.

ambient air -
determination of gaseous sulphur
compounds in ambient air — sampling
equipment.

Kenya standard ambient air -
determination of gaseous acid pollution
index ~ titrometric method with indicator
or potentionmetric method.

Kenya standard air quality -
determination of the mass concentration’
of nitrogen dioxide in ambient air — thorin
spectrophotometric method.

Kenya standard ambient air -
determination of the mass concentration
of nitrogen dioxide - modified griess -
satzman method.

Kenya standard air quality- stratified
sampling method for assessment of
ambient air quality.

Kenya standard ambient air -
determination of a black smoke index.

Kenya standard ambient air -
determination of the particulate lead
content of aerosols collected on filters —
atomic absorption spectrometric method.

Kenya standard ambient air -

~ determination of mass concentration of

ozone —~ chemiluminescence method.

Kenya standard work place air -
determination of particulate lead and lead
compounds — flame atomic absorption -
spectrometric method.

Kenya standard determination of number
concentration of airborne inorganic fibres
by phase contrast optical microscopy —
mebrane filter method.

Kenya standard workplace air -
determination of mass concentration of
carbon monoxide — method using detector
tubes for short-term sampling with direct
indication.

.'_Kenya standard workplace air -

determination of mass concentration of
nitrogen dioxide — method using detector
tubes for short-term sampling with direct
indication.

Kenya standard workplace air -

determination of vinyl chloride — charcoal
tube/gas chromatographic method.

Kenya -standard workplace air -

‘determination of vaporous chlorinated

hydrocarbons.

Kenya ‘standard workplace air -
determination of vaporous aromatic

hydrocarbons.
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Number

- KS ISO 7934:1989

KS ISO 7935:1992

KS 1SO 9096:1992

KS ISO 10397:1993

KS ISO 789-4:1986

KS ISO 3929:1995

KS ISO 3930: 2000

KS ISO 6460:1981 -

KS ISO 6855:1983
KS'ISO 7644:1988

KSISO 6148:1993

KS ISO 3772: 2000

KS ISO 686:1985

KS ISO 732: 2000

KS ISO 3897:1997

KS ISO 1008:1992

KS'1SO 1009+ 2000°

. determination of exhaust

SCHEDULE—(Conrtd.)
Title of Specification or Code of Practice

Kenya standard stationary source
emissions — determination of the mass
concentration of sulphur dioxide -
hydrogen peroxide/barium
pechlorate/thorin method.

Kenya ‘standard stationary source
emissions — determination of the mass
concentration of sulphur dioxide -

" performance characteristics of automated

measuring methods.

Kenya standard stationary source
emissions ~ - determination of
concentration and mass flow rate of

* particulate material in gas-carrying ducts

— manual gravimetric method.

‘Kenya standard stationary
emissions — determination of asbestos
plant emissions — method by fibre count
measurement.

Kenya standard agricultural tractors — test
procedures.

Part 4: Measurement of exhaust smoke.

standard road vehicles -
: carbon
monoxide concentration of idle speed.

Kenya

Kenya standard road vehicles -
instruments for measuring vehicle exhaust
emissions,

Kenya standard road vehicles -
measurement method of gaseous
pollutants emitted by motor-cycles
equipped with a controlled ignition
engine.

Kenya standard road vehicles -
measurement methods for gaseous
pollutants emitted by mopeds equipped
with a controlled ignition engine.

Kenya standard road vehicles -
measurement of opacity of exhaust gas
from compression — ignition ( dlesel)

‘ engmed vehicles.

Kenya standard photography — film
dimensions micrographics.

Kenya standard photography — rolls of
sensitized material -for the pre-press
industry — dimensions and related
requirements.

Kenya standard photography — 35 mm.
filmstrips ~ specifications for double-
frame and single-frame formats.

Kenya-standard photography — 120-size
and 220-size films — dimensions.

Kenya standard photography — processed
photographic plates — storage practices.

Kenya standard photography — paper
dimensions — pictorial sheets.

Kenya st»andafd photography paper
dimensions — rols: printers:.:

source

Number

KS ISO 1012:1998

KS ISO 1048:1991
KS ISO 3665:1996

KS ISO 897:2000

KS ISO 1007: 2000
KS 422: 2001
KS 1695: 2001

KS 1696: 2001

KS 1706-1: 2001
KS 1706-2: 2001

KS 1708: 2001

KS 1581-1:2001
KS 1581-2: 2001

KS'512: 2001

KS 511-3: 2001

KS ISO 306:1994

KS ISO 4661:1993

KS ISO 4661-2:1987

K8 ISO 2000:1989 -

SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

Title of Specification or Code of Practice

Kenya standard photography - films in
sheets and rolls for general use -
dimensions.

Kenya standard photography—exposed
roll films — identification.

Kenya standard photography — intra-oral
dental radiographic film - specification.

Kenya standard photography — roll films,
126 , 110 and 135-size films -
identification of the image-bearing side.

Kenya standard photography — 135-size
film and magazine —specifications.

Kenya standard specification for exercise

- - books.

Kenya standard specification for solvent
emulsion degreasers.

Kenya standard specification for
detergent - for industrial dishwashing
equipment.

Kenya standard - glossary of packaging
terms.

Part 1: General.

Kenya standard glossary of packaging
terms.

Part 2: Paper and board packaging.

Kenya standard specification for paper
and board intended to come into contact
with foodstuffs — determination of
fastness of fluorescent whitened paper
and board.

Kenya standard specification for
thermoplastic dustbins and lids.

Part 1: Thermoplastic dustbin.

Kenya standard specification for
thermoplastic dustbins and lids.

Part 2; Plastic and rubber dustbins lids.

Kenya standard specification for rubber-
based flooring tiles (1st revision, 2001).

Kenya standard specification for plastic
contamlrs

Part 3: Plastic bottles (up to S litres).

Keénya standard plastics — thermoplastic
materials - determination of vicat
softening temperature (VST).

Kenya standard rubber, vulcanized or
thermoplastic-preparation of samples and
test pieces. :

Part 1: Physical tests.

Kenya standard rubber, vulcanized -
preparation of 'samples and test pieces.

Part 2: Chemical tests.

Kenya standard rubber, raw natural -
specification.
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Number

- KS ISO 1795: 2000

KS ISO 4648:1991
KS 1S0O-1138:1981
KSISO 1124:1988

KS ISO 4665:1998

KS ISO 1306:1995
KS ISO 1435:1996

KS 1576-1: 2001

KS 1524-2: 2001

KS 1582-3: 2001

KS 1527: 2001 >

KS 1571: 2001
KS 1570: 2001

KS 1572: 2001

KS 1604: 2001

KS 1707: 2001

KS 1SO 3140:1990

KS 1SO 3065:1974

KS ISO 3064: 2001

SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

Title of Specification or Code of Practice

Kenya standard raw rubber in bales ~
sampling.
Kenya standard rubber, vulcanized -

determination of dimensions of test pieces
. and products for test purposes.

Kenya standard rubber compounding
ingredients — carbon black determination
of sulphur content.

Kenya standard rubber compounding
ingredients — carbon black shipment
sampling procedures.

Kenya standard rubber vulcanised and
thermoplastic - resistance to weathering.

Kenya standard rubber cofnpounding
ingredients — carbon black (pelletized) —
determination of pour density.

Kenya standard rubber compounding
ingredients — carbon black (pelletlzed) -
determmauon of fines content.

Kenya standard methods of tests
evaluation of medical devices for
biological hazards.

Part 1: Guide for the selection of
biological methods of test.

Kenya standar_dlspeciﬁcation for gloves.

Part 2: Disposable examination and
surgical gloves.

-Kenya standard methods of test for
plastics.

Part 3: Determination of bulk factor for
plastic:-moulding materials.

Kenya standard specification for
mouthwash preparations.

Kenya standard specification for cologne.

Kenya standard specification for skin
powders.

Part 1: Body-and facé powders.

Kenya standard specification for chemical
depilatories.

Kenya standard specification for henna
powder.

Part 1: Pure henna powder.

Kenya-standard specification for labelling'
of cosmetic products.

Kenya siaﬁdard oil of sweet orange
[citrus sinensis (Linnaeus) obsbeck),
obtained by mechanical treatment.

Kenya standard oil of Australian
eucalyptus, 80 to 85% cineole content.

Kenya standard oil of petitgrain.
_Paraguayan type (citrus auwantium L.
SSP. Aurantium syn citrus aurantium
L.SSR. amara var pumilia).

Number

KS 1SO 3063:1983

KS ISO 3061:1979
KS IS0 3054:1987

KS ISO 3053:1975
KS ISO 3044:1997

KS IS0 3043;1975
KS ISO 1342: 2000

KS ISO 3033:1988
KS IS0 856:1981
KS 15O 855:1981
KS ISO 770:1980
KS 1SO 590:1981

KS ISO 4785:1987

KS ISO 4791-1:1985

KS I1SO 4794:1982

KS 1SO 4796: 2000
KS IS0 4797:1981
KS ISO 4799:1978

KS ISO 4802-1:1988

KS 1S0 4803:1978

KS ISO 4802-2:1988

SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

Title of Specification or Code of Practice

Kenya standard oil of Ylang-Ylang
{cananga Odorata (Lamark,) D. Hooker
and Thomson].

Kenya standard oil of black peper.
Kenya standard oil of Lavandin Abrialis '

. [La vandula angustifolia P. Millerx

Lavandula latifolia (Lmnaeus f)
" Medikus), France.

Kenya standard oil of grape fruit
(obtained by expression).

Kenya standarg oil of eucalyptus citrio-
dora Hook

Kenya standard oil of plmento berry

Kenya standard oil of rosemary
(Rosmarinus officinalis Linnaeus).

Kenya standard oil of spearmint (Mentha
spicata Linnaeus). :

~ Kenya standard oil of peppermint, France,
Italy. United Kingdom and USA.

Kenya standard oil of lemon, ltaly,
obtained by expression.

Kenya standard oil of eucalyptus
globulus .

Kenya standard oil of Braztlum .tassafras

Kenya standard laboratory glassware-
straight-bore glass stopcocks for general

purposes.

Kenya standard laboratory apparatus
vocabulary relating to apparatus made
essentially from glass, porcelain or
vitreous sillica.

Part 1: Names for items of apparatus.

Kenya standard laboratory glassware
methods for assessing the chemical
resistance ‘of enamels used for colour
coding and colour marking.

Kenya standard laboratory glassware
bottles.

Kenya standard laboratory glassware
flasks with conical ground joints.

Kenyd standard 1 aboratory

glassware-condensers.

‘Kenya standard glassware hydrolytic
resistance of the interior surfaces of glass

" containers.
Part 1: Determination by . utrauon
method and classification.
Kenya standard laboratory

glassware-borosilicate glass tubing.

Kenya standard glassware-hydrolytic
resistance of the interior surfaces of glass
containers.

Part 2: Detgfminatibn by flame
spectrometry and classification,
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Number

KS ISO 4800:1998
KS ISO 6556:1981
KS ISO 1773:1997
KS ISO 1772:1975

KS 1SO 1775:1975
KS ISO 718:1990

KS ISO 4142:1997

KS 1521-1:2001
KS1521-2:2001

Ks 1521-3:2001
KS 1521-7: 2001‘
KS 1521-9:2001
KS 24: 2001

KS ISO 1237:1981

KS ISO 6576:1984
KS ISO 5561:1990

KS ISO 6574:1986

KS ISO 2256:1984

KS ISO 3513:1995

KS ISO 3632-1: 2001

KS 319: 2001

KS 612:2001

SCHEDULE—(Contd.)
Title of Specification or Code of Practice

Kenya standard laboratory glassware
—separating funnels and dropping funnels.

Kenya standard laboratory glassware
~filter flasks.

Kenya standard laboratory glassware
—narrow-necked boiling flasks.

Kenya standard laboratory crucibles in
porcelain and silica.

Kehya standard porceléin laboratory
apparatus — requirements and methods of
test.

Kenya standard laboratory glassware —
thermal shock and thermal shock
endurance — test methods.

Kenya standard laboratory glassware —
test tubes and culture tubes. :

Kenya standard method of test for resins

Part 1:  Determination of the content of
solids at elevated temperatures.

Kenya standard method of test for resins.

Part 2: Determination of viscosity in a
flow cup.

Kenya standard determination of acid
value. )

Kenya standard determination of flash
point,

Kenya standard determination of phthalic
anhydride and oil content.

Kenya standard specification for toilet
paper (3rd revision, 2001).

Kenya ' standard mustard seed -

specification (adoption).

Kenya standard Laurel (léuru: nobilis L.)
— whole and poumded leaves -

specification (adoplion).

Kenya standard biack céraway and blond
caraway (Cerum carvi L.) ~ whole -
specification (adoption).

Kenya standard celery seed apium
graveolens L.) specification (adoption).

Kenya standard dried mint (spearmint)
mentha spicata Linaeus Syn. Mentha
viridis Linaeus) — specification (adoption)

Kenya standard chillies ~ determination
of scoville index (adoption).

Kenya standard saffron (crocus sativus
Linnaeus).

Part 1: Specification (adoption).

Kenya standard specification for sugar
confectionery.

Part 3: Chéwing gum and bubble gum
(2nd revision, 2001).

Kenya standard speciﬁéation for whisky
(1st revision, 2001).

Number

KS 616:2001

KS 608: 2001
KS 38: 2001

KS 1701: 2001
KS 1702: 2001
KS 1703: 2001

KS 610: 2001

KS ISQ 6391:1997

KS ISO 5552:1997

CODEX STAN 146
CODEX STAN 09

KS ISO 7703:1995

KS ISO 7393-1:1985

KS ISO 7393-2: 2001

KS ISO 9562:1998

KS ISO 6340:1995

KS 1SO 7393-3:1990

SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

Title of Specification or Code of Practice

Kenya standard specification for brandy
(1st revision, 2001).

Kenya standard specification for neutral
spirit for manufacture of alcoholic
beverages (1st revision, 2001).

Kenya standard specification for
plantation (mill) white sugar (4th
revision, 2001).

Kenya standard specification for refined
sugar, powdered sugar and sugar cubes.

Kenya standard specification for brown
sugar. :

Kenya standard specification for raw
- sugar.

Kenya standard methods of test for
alcoholic beverages (wines, spirits and
brandies). :

Kenya standard meat and meat products--
enumeration of Escherichia coli- colony-
count technique at 44 C using membranes
(adoption).

Kenya standard meat and meat products —
detection and enumeration of
enterobacteriaceae without resuscitation
-MPN technique and colony-count
technique (adoptien).

Kenya standard general standard for the
labeling and claims for prepackaged
foods for special dietary uses (adoption).

Kenya standard general standard for the
addition of essential nutrients to foods
(adoption).

Kenya standard dried peaches -
specification and test methods (adoption).

Kenya standard water quality -
determination of free chlorine and total
chlorine.

Part 1: Titrimetric method using N, N-
diethyl-1, 4-phenylenediamine
(adoption).

Kenya standard water quality -
determination of free chlorine and total
chlorine.

Part 2: Colorimetric method using N,
N-diethyl-1, 4-phenylenediamine, for
routine control purposes (adoption).

Kenya standard water quality -
determination of adsorbable organically
bound halogens (AOX) (adoption).

Kenya standard water quality — detection
and enumeration of salmonella
(adoption).

Kenya standard water quality -
determination of free chlorine and total
chlorine.

Part 3: lodometric titration method for
“the determination of total chlorine
(adoption).
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Number

KS ISO 5703:1979

KS SO 3835:1996

KS ISO 1388-7:1981

KS 1551: 2001

KS ISO 873:1980
KS ISO 6662:1983
'KS ISO 2295:1974

KS ISO 6660:1993

KS ISO 4251-1:1998 '

KS ISO 4251-2:1998

KS ISO 4251-3:1994

KS ISO 3789-1:1982

KS 1SO 3789-2:1982

KS ISO 3767-1:1998

KS 18O 3767-2:1991

SCHEDULE—(Contd.)
Title of Specification or Code of Practice

Kenya standard. equipment for vine
cultivation and wine making - .grape
presses — methods of test (adoption).

Kenya standard equipment: for vine
cultivation and wine making.

Part 1: Vocabulary (adoption).

Kenya standard ethanol for industrial use
- methods of test.

Part 7. Determination of methanol
content (methanol contents between 0.01
and 0.20% (v Iv) - photomemc method
(adoption).

Kenya 'standard code of practicc for
handling and distribution of fresh fruits
and fresh fruit products

Kenya standard peaches -~ guldc to cold
storage (adoption).

Kenya' standard plums - gurdc to cold
storage (adoptron)

Kenya standard avocados - guide . for
storage and transport (adoptron)

Kenya standard mangoes —~ guide to cold
storage (adoption).

Tyres (ply rating marked series) and rims
for agricultural tractors and machines.

Part 1: Tyre dcsignaﬁon and dimensions,
and approved rim contours (adoption).

Kenya standard tyres-(ply rating- marked
series) and rims for agncul(ural tractors
and machines.

Part 2: Tyre load ratings (adoption). ~

Kenya standard tyres /(ply rating marked
series) and rims for agricultural tractors
and machines.

Part 3;: Rims (adoption).

Kenya standard tractors, machinery for

agriculture and forestry, powered lawn
" and garden equipment — location and

method of operation of operator controls.

Part 1: Common controls (adoption).

Kenya standard tractors, machinery for
agriculture and forestry, powered lawn
and garden equipment - location and
method of operation of operator éontrqls.

Part 2: Controls for agricultural tractors
and machinery (adoption).

Kenya standard tractors machinery for
agriculture and forestry, powered lawn
and garden equipment - symbols for
operator controls and other displays.

Part 1: Common symbols (adoption).

Kenya standatrd tractors machinery for
agriculture and forestry, powered lawn
and garden equipment - symbols for
operator controls and other displays.

Number

KS I1SO 3600:1996

KS ISO 3339-0:1986

KS ISO 4004: 1983

KS ISO 789-4:1986

KS ISO 5707: 1996

"KS ISO 6690:1996

KS 1SO 5708:1983

KS ISO 1546:1981

KS ISO 5983:1997

KS ISO 6491:1998

KS 1SO 6495:1999

" KS ISO 6490-2:1983

KS ISO 5984:1978 -

Ks 1SO 5585:1978
KS ISO 6493: 2000
KS 1647:2001
KS 154: 2001

KS 74: 2001

SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

Title of Specification or Code of Prac: m‘e

Part 2: Symbols for agricultural tractors

and machinery (adoption).

Kenya standard tractors, machinery for

agriculture and forestry, powered lawn

and garden equipment - operators
. manuals -~ content and presentation
~ (adoption).

re

Tractors and machinery for agriculture
and forestry - classification and
terminology.

Part 0: Classification system and
classification (adoption).

Kenya standard agricultural tractors and
machinery — track widths (adoption). -

Kenya standard agricultural tractors — test
procedures .

Part 4: Measurement of exhaust smoke.

Kenya standard milklng machine
installations -~ construction and
performance (adoption).

Kenya standard milking machine
installations - mechanical tests
(adoption).

Kenya standard refrigerated bulk milk
tanks (adoption).

Kenya standard procedure for milk
recording for cows (adoption).

Kenya standard animal feeding stuffs -
determination of nitrogen content and
calculation of crude protein content -
Kjeldahl method (adoption).

Kenya standard animal feeding stuffs —
determination of phosphorus content —
spectrometric method (adoption).

Kenya standard animal feeding stuffs ~
determination of water soluble chlorides
content (adoption). ,

Kenya standard animal feeding stuffs —
determination of calcium content.

Part 2: Atomic absorption spectrometric
method (adoption).

Kenya standard animal feeding stuffs —
determinﬂluq of crude ash (adpption).

Kenya standerd animal feeding stuffs —
determination of ash insoluble in
hydrochloric acid (adoption).

Kenya standard animal feeding stuffs —
determination of - starch content -
polarimetric method (adoption).

Kenya standard code of practice for
animal feed processing storage and
distribution.

Kenya standard ‘specification for fully
forged plain and fork hoes (jembes) (3rd
revision, 2001).

Kenya standard speéiﬁcatio'n for crow-
bars and claw-bars.
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SCHEDULE—(Contd.) Scuepure —(Contd.)
" Number Title of Specification or Code of Practice ::}Z:;gal)?sﬁg: a!l'iospital.
‘ . Loitokitok Sub-district Hospital.
KS 09-3: 2001 Kenya standard specification for low Narok District Hospital.

© Part 3:

carbon steel gas cylinders exceeding 5
litres water capacity for low pressure

liquefiable gases.

Code of practice -for
filling/distribution and retailing of
liquefied petroleum gas in cylinders (}st
revision, 2001).

Kitalc District Hospital.
Kabarnct District Hospital.

iten District Hospital.

Kapsabet District Hospital.
Nandi Hills Sub-district Hospital.
Maralal District Hospital.

- Lodwar District Hospital.

Kapenguria District Hespital.
Kaptaket Sub-district Hospital.

Tambach District: Hospital.

Dated the 21st August, 2001. Moi Tcaching and Refcrral Hospital.

M. C.ROTICH, Nyanza Province:

Managing Director/Secretary,

New Nyanza Provincial General Hospital.
National Standards Council.

Kisumu District Hospital.
Siaya District Hospital.
Homa Bay District Hospital.
Nyamira District Hospital.
Kchancha District Hospital.
Kisii District Hospital.
Migori District Hospital.,
Bondo District Hospital.

GAZETTE Noﬁce No. 6681
' THE MENTAL HEALTH ACT
(Cap. 248)

DECLARATION Western Province:

IN EXERCISE of thc powers confcrred by scction 9 (2) of the
Mcntal Health Act, the Dircctor of Medical Scrvices declares the
institutions named in the schedule to this notice to be authorized
institutions for thc purposcs of that scction.

Kakamega Provincial General Hospital.
Bungoma District Hospital.

Wcbuyc District Hospital.

Busia District Hospital.

Alupc Leprosy Hospital. -

Port Victoria Sub-district Hospital.
Vihiga- District Hospital.

ScueDULE |
GoverNnMENT HosPITaLs

¢

Nuairobi Province: Coast Province:

Mathari Hospital.
*Kamiti Prison Hospital.
Mbagathi District Hospital (I.D.H.).
Kenyatta National Hospital.
Pumwani’ Matcrnity Hospital,
The Spinal Injury Hospital.

Coast Provincial Genceral- Hospital.
Port-Rcitz ‘District Hospital.
Kilifi District' Hospital.

Malindi Sub-district Hospital.
Kwalc' District ‘Hospital.
Msambweni District Hospital.
Lamu District Hospital.
Kinango Hospital,

Moi Hospital (Voi).

Wesu District Hospital.

Tavcta District Hospital.

Hola District Hospital.

Ngao' Sub-district Hospital.
Tumbe TB & Lcprosy Hospital.

Central Province:

Nyecri Provincial General Hospital.
Kiambu District Hospital.

Thika District Hospital,

Murang’a District Hospital.
Muriranjas Sub-district Hospital.
Karatina District Hospital.
Gatundu Sub-district Hospital.
Kcrugoya District Hospital.
Nyahururu District Hospital. -

Ol Kalou District Hospital.

North-Eastern Province:

Garissa Provincial General ‘Hospital.
Mandcra District Hospital.

. . . . Wajir District’ Hospital.

Eastern Province: : |

Embu Provincial Geaceral Hospital. ) l Scnepure Al
Ishiara Hospital. l Privare Hosprrars

Machakos District Hospital. P
Kathiani Hospital.

" Nairobi Province:
Kangundo Hospital. l

Chiromo - Lanc ‘Medical Centre.
M.P. Shah Hospital.

The Aga Khan. Hospital.

The Nairobi Hospital.

The Mater Hospital.

Jamaa Homc & Matcrnity Hospital.

Kitui District Hospital. .
Mwingi District  Hospital. . . i
Makucni District Hospital. i
Makindu Sub-district Hospital.
Nyambene District Hospital.
Mecru District Hospital.
Chuka District Hospital.
Marsabit District Hospital.
Moyalc Hospital.

Isiolo District Hospital.

Central Province:

Nazarcth Hospital.

St. Matia Mulumba Mission Hospital.
" P.C.E.A. Tumu Tumu Hospital.

Consofata Hospital Nyeri. '

A.LC. Kijabc Hospital.

Rift Valley Province:

Nakuru Provincial General Hospital.
Gilgil District Hospital.

Kcricho District Hospital.

Londiani Sub-district Hospital.
Nanyuki District Hospital.

Elburgon Hospital.

Molo Hospital.

Eastern Province:

Consolata Hospital Kycni.
Mutomo Hospital.
Maua Mcthodist Hospital
Woodland's Hospital.

* P.C.E.A. Chogoria Hospital. -
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Rift Valley Province:

"Pinc Brecze Hospital.

Tenwck Hospital.

Nanyuki Cottagc Hospital.

Kapeabet Nursing Home.

Magadi Hospital.

Mt. Elgon Hospital.

P.C.E.A. Platcau Hospital.
Kapsowar Hospital. ~ *®

Kericho Nursing Home.

Kitalc Mobile Unit.

Litcin Cottage Hospital.

Nyanza Province:

Kima Mission Hospital.

Scga Mission Hospital.

Mascno Hospital. ke

The Aga Khan Hospital Kisumu.
Kendu Adventist Hospital.

St. Joscph’s Mission Hospital Migori.
Pastor Machangc Mcmorial Hospital.
Scngera Nursing Home.

Western Pm_vince:
Fricnds Hospital Kaimosi.
Coast Province:

The Aga Khan Hospital Mombasa.
Mombasa Hospital.
St. Lukc’s Hospital,

' Dated the 19th Scptember, 2001.

R. O. MUGA,
Director of Medical Services.

Gazerre Nomice No. 6682
' THE COMPANIES ACT
(Cap. 486)
AND )
IN THE MATTER OF ROSAFRIC LIMITED
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROBI
Winping-up Cause No. 36 oF 2001 k
NOTICE is given that a petition for the winding-up of the
above-named company by the High Court of Kenya, at Nairobi, was

on 25th July, 2001, prescnted to the said court by Polythenc Industrics
Limited, of P.O. Box 17931, Nairobi.

And that the said petition is dirccted to be heard before the said

ocourt sitting at Milimani Commcrcial Courts, Nairobi, on 23rd

October, 2001, and any creditor or'contributory of the said company
dcsirous to support or opposc the making of an order on the said
petition may appear at the time of the hearing in person or by his
advocate for that purposc and a copy of the pctition will be furnished

by the undersigned to any creditor or contributory of the said

company requiring such copy on payment of the regulated charge for
the same. : : ) :

Datcd the 25th Scptember, 2001.

KAMAU KAROR! & CO.,
Advocates for the -Petitioner,
Contrust House, 6th Floor, Mot Avenue,
P.O. Box 27635, Nairobi,

Note

Any person who intends to appear on the hearing of the said
petition must scrve on or scnd by post to the above-named, notice in
writing of his intcntion so to do. The notice must statc thc name and
address of the person, or if a firm, the name and address of the firm,

and.must be signcd by the person or firm or his or their advocate, if |

any, and must be scrved, or if posted must be sent by post in sufficicnt

time to rcach thc above-named not latcr than 4.00 o'clock in the -

afternoon of 22nd October, 2001. )
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Gazerre Norice No. 6683

THE COMPANIES ACT
(Cap. 486)

INTENDED DISSOLUTION
‘PURSUANT to section 339 (3) of the Companies Act, it is notified
that at the expiration of three (3) months from the date of this Gazette,
the names of the undermentioned companies will, unless cause be
shown to the cbntrary. be struck off the register of the companies and
the companies will be dissolved.

Reg. No. Name of Company
29117 Adcon Limited.
33587 Agriplan Kenya Limited.
75810 Alba Industrial Hardware Limited.
27896 Ambachem Limited.
67143 Azania Commodities Limited.
39191 " Becco Construction Limited.
41992 Brother (K) Limited.
92610 Colesberg Enterprises Limited.
15229 Copper Crafts Limited.
84547 Core Services (K) Limited.
71260 Edsca East Africa Limited. -
8725 Electrical and Hardware Limited.
45646 Gehuis Limited.
92611 Gradock Enterprisés Limited.
51840 Holosa Limited.
79316 Hytek Kenya Limited.
44443 : Industrial Repair Works Limited.
92615 Kibler Enterprises Limited.
23688 King International Limited.
21337 ~ King’inya’s Distributors Limited.
19265 Kenprods Limited. ‘
50778 La-sha Feshions Limited.
77369 Lattinelli’s Investment Kenya Limited.
82266 Modermn Kitchen Business Systems Limited.
10378 Najimi Karmeli (K) Limited.
90658 The Learning Link Limited.

59191 Hensons Technical Works Limited.
71552 Celsons Agencies Limited..
71560 Novveau Enterprises Limited.
40149 Nile Guest House Company Limited.
66298 North South Global Investment Limited.
79732 Rupesh Enterprises Limited. :
9933 Park Valley Court Limited.
40123 Parsons Enterprises Limited.
32758 Premium Bakers Limited.
21093 Safi Dry Cleaners Limited.
23019 " Saitone Limited.
48034 Shriji Stores Limited

71426 Simple Technologies Limited.
92622 Sunny Bridge Enterprises Limited.
47870 The Latin Link Limited.
92625 Tokoza Enterprises Limited.
20291 Valli Autospares Limited.
18054 Vinubhai & Co. Limited,

- 21595 Vigiri Limited.

80802 Wet & Dry Limited.

71623 ~ Leroki Cargo Limited.

72939 Lerone Investments Limited.

Dated the 18th September, 2001,
i P. OMONDI-MBAGO,
Registrar of Companies.
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Gazerre Norice No. 6684

THE COMPANIES ACT
(Cap. 486)

DISSOLUTION
PURSUANT to section 339(5) of the Companies Act, it is notified
for general information that the undermentioned companies have been
struck off the. register of companies and that the said companies are
dissolved.

Reg. No. Name of Company

51993 Access Enterprises Limited.

26249 A Thing or Two Limited.

31677 Biashara Construction Limited.
60643 Bingo Kenya Limited.

82985 Cliftronics Limited.

60375 Confusions Limited.

51203 Credit Banking Corp. Limited.
7526 Central Registrars Limited.

57792 Crown Hill Traders Limited.

24577 Bid Socks Limited.

88994 Ex-Secprinters Limited.

36594 Fair Sales Limited.

59371 Frester Clothing Company Limited.
35468 Geometra (E.A.) Limited.

11083 Gibson & Company Limited.
44263 Golamhusein Enterprises Limited.
60865 Huruma Supermarket Limited.
35425 Kenya Equity Capital Limited.
4840 Kiwi (East Africa) Limited.

85360 Kim Freight Movers Limited.
20413 . Kesha Limited.

86066 Kenera Women Water Association Limited.
83498 Lontho Properties East Africa Limited.
82918 Mango Peum Enterprises Limited.
38023 Man Contractors Limited.

75137 Manrik Foods Limited.

43246 Nakuru Automobile Spares Dealers Limited.
4330 Ngama Mara Lodge Limited.

80098 Plastomac Limited.

61948 Ol Tukai Bandas Limited.

36960 Perry Mason Safaris Limited.
81058 Plants & Marketing Limited.
63444 Diani Pearl Limited.

74631 Randhe Kunj Limited.

72583 Sati Holdings Limited.

55599 Panther Security Limited.

42464 Scan Vann Limited.

48579 Ratna Properties Limited.

61520 Sona Discount House Limited.
71488 Siaya Sugar & Qil Limited.

69886 Tuesday Investments Limited.
67160 Tajico Holdings Limited.

41432 Trystar Holdings Limited.

84726 Telcel Limited.

51627 Villa and Gardens Limited,

84999 Veg Point South C Limited.

37121 View Park Towers Holdings Limited.
44375 View Park Towers Management Limited.
65334 Waabeli Wholesalers Limited.
45193 Prime Stationers Limited.

Dated the 18th September, 2001.
P. OMONDI-MBAGO,

Registrar of Companies.

Gazerie Norice No. 6685

THE COMPANIES. ACT
(Cap. 486)

CANCELLATION
NOTICE is given that Gazette Notice No: 6957 of 1999, in so far
as it relates to Parklands Security Services, registration No: 51901, is
cancelled.
Dated the 17th September, 2001.
‘ P. OMONDI-MBAGO,
Registrar of Companies.

Gazerre Norice No. 6686
THE COMPANIES ACT
(Cap. 486)
WINDING-UP, ORDER
Rule 37 (1):(c)
Name of company.—Blazc Cargo Limited.

Address of registered office.—L.R. 209/9721, Machakos Ranching
Company Limited, Officc No. 4 off Mombasa Road.

Registered postal address.—P.O. Box 76234, Nairobi.

Court—High Court of Kcnya at Milimani Commcrclal Courts,
Nairobi.

Number of matter.—Winding-up Causc No. 7 of-2001.
Date of order.—16th July, 2001.
Date of presentation of petition.—25th. January, 2001.

Dated ‘the 6th September, 2001.

S. M. NDISYA,
Deputy Official Receiver.

GazerteE Norice No. 6687

THE BANKRUPTCY ACT
(Cap. 53)
Receiving ORDER

Debtor’s name.—James M. N. Mongare.
Address.—P.O. Box 75235, Nairobi.
‘Date of filing petition.—23rd July, 2001.
Number of matter—Causc No. 38 of 2001.
Date of order.—23rd July, 2001.
Whether debtor’s or creditor’s petition.—Dcbtor’s.
Act or acts: of bankruptcy.—Inability to pay.
Date of first meeting of ‘creditors.—29th October, 2001.
Hour.—2.30 p.m.
" 'Place.—8hcria House, 8th Floor, - Room 818.

Dated the 11th-September, 2001.

S. M. NDISYA,
Deputy Official Receiver.

Gazerte Norice No. 6688

THE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES ACT
- (No._ 12 af 1997)
LiQUIDATION ORDER
WHEREAS pursuant to scction 62 of the Co-operative Socictics
Act, Owaga Co-operativc Socicty Limited: (CS/1924), has less than tcn

members, and wbcrcas Fam of ﬂwopmnomhat the said society should
- be dissolved.
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Now therefore pursuant to: soctioft 62.of the said Act, I cancel the

registration of the said socicty -and ordor that it be liquidated.
Any member of the-said socicty -may within two (2).months of the

date of this order, appeal to the Minister in. charge of Co-operative

Devclopment against the order. If no such appeal.is presented within
t;:: "t;':,nfc of the-order, liquidation shall take cffect upon the cxpiry
t s

And furthcr pussuant to scction 65 of the said Act, 1 appoint Tobias
Aroko, District Co-operative: Auditor, Siaya, P.O. Box 63, Siaya, to
be liquidator and authorize -him-to take into-his custody all the
property of the said socicty including such books and documents as arc
decmed ncocssary-for complotion -of the liquidation.

Dated the 19th Scptember, 2001,

H. M. MWANGI,
Deputy: -Registrar of Co-operative Societies.

Gazerre Noncs'No. 6689 ‘
THE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES. ACT-
‘ (No. 12 of 197)

" LioutbATiION ORDER

WHBRM»MM section 62 of the Co-operative: Sociotics -

Act, Mile Co-operativeSavingsend Credit Socicty Limited (CS/5244);
has lcss than: ton-members-and-whercas 1 am of the opinion that:the
said.socioty. shouid-be - dissolved.

- Now:thoreforc pursuant-to scction 62 of the said Act, 1 cancel the:
registration -of the-said-society -and order that, it be liquidated.

Any:momber.of the:said:socicty: may; within twe (2) months.of the:

date. of this order, appeal. to the: Misister in: chargo. of Co-operative. -

Development against:the order. If no such-appeal is presented within:
(m tin;_c of the ordor, liquidation.shall takc cffect upon: the. expiry
thereof.

And further: pursuant.to scction 65 of tho.said :Act, 1 appoint

Margarct Juma Ochicng; of Provincial Commissioncer’s office; Nairobi -

Province, P.O. Box 30202, Nairobi, to be liquidator and-authorize her

to-tako.into. her.custady-all thc. property-of the.said: sacicty including
such:books and-documents as drc doemed nocessary: for complotion-of

the liquidation.
Dated the 19%¢h-Scptember, 2004

H- M MWANGH,

Gausris Norier:No.. 6690

THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA
THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY AND:PRESIDENTIAL
ELECTIONS. ACT.
(Cap.7)
THE PRESIDENTIAL AND PARLIAMENTARY ELECTIONS
REGULATIONS

NOTICEOF ELECTION OF MEMBER OF PARLIAMENT

IN EXERCISE of the powers canferred by sectiom: 42A of the
Constitution of Kenya, section. 13 of the National: Assembly and

Presidential -Elections -Act and Regulations 8 (3) and 14 .of the -
Presidential ‘and Parliamentary Elections Regulations, the. Electoral -

Commission gives notice that:

(a) An election is to be held of member to serve:in the National
Assembly for Kilome: Constituency.

(b) Each political party wishing o participate in the election must
finalize the. nominations of its:candidates on or before the 21st

October, 2001.

(c) The days for- the. nomination of the candidates for-the
parliamentary- electiamwill be on 22nd and 23rd-October, 2001,

and nomination papers:may-be delivered by candidates to the.

returning: officer of the.said: constituency between the hours.of

_.eight o'clock-in the-moming. and one o'clock in the- afternoon:
and between the-houss.of two o'clock-and four-o'clock. in the -

aftemoon-of the:days. -

(d) If the parliamentary elections is contested the poll will take
place on 9th Novermber, 2001.

Dated the 25th September 2001.
S. M. KIVUITU,

: Chairman,
Electoral Commission of Kenya.

- NOTES:
1. The attention of candidates and persons subscribing nomination
papers is:drawn to the provision of Part IV of the Presidential and
Parliamentary Elections Regulations (Cap. 7 Sub. Leg.).

2. A person:guilty of an election offence will be Jiable to the penalties
imposed :by-‘the Election:  Offences ‘Act-(Cap. 66) and to the
disqualifications impesed by -the National Assembly and
Presidentiai Elections Act (Cap.7).

Gazrrrs-Norice:No. 6691
THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA

THE NATIONAL ASSEMBEY AND PRESIDENTIAL
‘ELECTIONS ACT
(Cap. T) -

'l'HB‘PﬁBSlDBNTFAL ‘AND PARLIAMENTARY ELECTIONS
REGULATIONS

APPOINTMENT OF RETURNING OFFICER AND DEPUTY RETURNING
OFFICER .

. IN"EXERCISE ‘of the:powers conferred by section 3 of the
National Assembly and Presidential Elections-Act and regulation 3 (1)
of the Presidential and.Parliamentary Elections Regulations, the
‘Electoral Commission appoints the persons specified in the second and
third columns of the schedule hereto respectively, to be the returning

. officer and.deputy.returning officer for the constitvency specified in

the first column of the:schedule.

The appointment shall be from 27th. September, 200, to 18th .
November, 2001.

SCHEDULE
Constituency Returning Pfficer Deputy-Returning Officer
Kilome MichaelNjagi Julius K. Mbsluli
Dated:the.25th: Septembes,:2001. .
S.M.KIVUITU,
Chairman,

Electoral Commission of Kenya.

GAzerre :Normice No.. 6692

THE LOGAL: GOVERNMENT ACT
(Cap. 2§5)

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ELECTIONS RULES
DECLARATION-OF CASUAL VACANCIES

FOR pusposes of infadmation; notice is given that the: electoral
areas (civic wards) specified:in. the first: column. of ‘the Schedule
hereunder :and falling Withinithe local authorities and constituencies
respaetivelyispecified inithe:second. and third columns -have been:
detlared ¥acant.



2182 THE KENYA GAZETTE 28th September, 2001
SCHEDULE SCHEDULE

Electoral Area  Local Authority Constituency Electoral Area . Local Authority
Ruruma County Council of Kilifi Kaloleni Ruruma County Council of Kilifi
Biashara Municipal Council of Voi Voi Biashara Municipal Council of Voi
Galmagala County Council of Garissa Fafi Galmagala County Council of Garissa
Gitinje _ County Councj! of Meru South  Nithi Gitinje County Council of Meru South
Mwitika County Council of Kitui Mutito Mwitika County Council of Kitui -
Sirma County Council of Laikipia Laikipia East Sirma County Council of Laikipia
Hell's Gate Municipal Council of Naivasha Naivasha Hell's Gate Municipal Council of Naivasha
Kibswastuiyo Town Council of Litein Buret Kibswastuiyo Town Council of Litein
Doho . Town Council of Ukwala Ugenya Doho Town Council of Ukwala
Ajigo Town Council of Bondo - Bondo Ajigo Town Council of Bondo
Kochieng County Council of Nyando Nyando Kochieng County Council of Nyando
Ayweyo Town Council of Ahero Nyando Chemelil County Council of Nyando
Chemelil County Council of Nyando Muhoroni Ayweyo Town Council of Ahero
Bogetenga South Town Council of Nyamarambe South Mugirango Bogetenga South Town Council of Nyamarambe
Chitago County Council of Gucha ‘South Mugirango Chitago County Council of Gucha
South Mugirango ) South Mugirango Borabu County Council of Gucha™

Borabu County Council of Gucha South Mugirango Magenche County Council of Gucha
Magenche County Council of Gucha Bomachoge Majoge Masaba County Council of Gucha
Majoge Masaba County Coupcil of Gucha Bomachgge Majoge Borabu County Council of Gucha
Majoge Borabu  County Council of Gucha Bomachoge Sengera County Council of Gucha
Sengera County Council of Gucha Bomachoge

‘ Dated the 25th September, 2001.
S. M. KIVUITU,
Chairman,
Dated the 25th September, 2001, Electoral Commission of Kenya.
S. M. KIVUITU,
Chairman,

Electoral Commission of Kenya.

Gazerre Norice No. 6693

THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT
(Cap. 265)

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ELECTIONS RULES

NOTICE OF ELECTION OF COUNCILLORS

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 42A of the
Constitution of Kenya, section 57 of the Local Government Act and
rule 12 of the Local Government Elections Rules, the Electoral
Commission gives notice that:

(a) An election is to be held to determine the councillor to serve
each of the electoral areas (wards) of the respective local
authority as set out in the schedule hereunder.

(b) Each political party wishing to participate in the election must
finalize the nomination of its candidates on or before 21st
October, 2001.

(c) The days for the nomination ‘of the candidates for the
councillors will be on 22nd and 23rd October, 2001, and the
nomination papers, which may be collected from the returning
officer in whose jurisdiction the electoral area falls, may be
delivered by the candidates to the returning officer concerned
between the hours of eight o'clock in the moming and one
o'clock in the afternoon and between the hours of two o'clock
and four o'clock in the afternoon of the days.

(d) If the election is contested the poll will take place on 9th .

November, 2001.

Gazerre Norce No. 6694

" THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT
(Cap. 265)

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ELECTIONS (AMENDMENT)
RULES

- APPOINTMENT OF RETURNING OFFICERS

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by rule 8 of the Local
Government Elections (Amendment) Rules, the Electoral Commission
appoints the persons named in the first column of the schedule to be
‘the returning officers for the electoral areas specified in the second
column and which are within the relevant constituencies specified in

the third column of the said schedule.

The appointment shall come into force from 27th September, 2001,

to 18th November, 2001,

SCHEDULE

Returning Officer Electoral Area Constituency
Danson S. Maingi Ruruma Kaioleni
James D. Mwatsama Biashara Voi
Ahmed Abdikarim Hassan  Galmagala Fafi
Willy P. Kimeu Gitinje Nithi
Zaverio Muthengi Mwitika Mutito
William Letitiya Sirma Laikipia East
Mathew Boit ’ Hell's Gate Naivasha
Jonathan Cheptabok Kibswastuiyo Buret
Martin Odoyo Doho - Ugenya
Fredrick Ayienda Ajigo Bondo
David Ongera Kochieng Nyando
David Ongera Ayweyo Nyando
Abonyo Otieno Chemelil Muhoroni
John Caleb Odima Bogetenga South South Mugirango
John Caleb Odima Chitago South Mugirango
John Caleb Odima South Mugirango

Borabu South Mugirango
Philip Odongo Magenche Bomachoge
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ScHepuLE—(Contd.)
Returning Officer Electoral Area Constituency
Philip Odongo Majoge Masaba Bomachoge
Philip Odongo Majoge Borabu Bomachoge
Philip Odongo Sengera Bomachoge
Dated the 25th September, 2001.
: S. M. KIVUITU,
Chairman,

Electoral Commission of Kenya.

Gazerre Nomice No. 6695

THE ADVOCATES (ADMISSION) REGULATIONS
‘ (L.N. 357 of 1997)

ADMISSIONS

PURSUANT to rcgulation 17 of the Advocates (Admission)
Regulations, it is notificd that thc following four (4) persons—

Gichu Andrcw Wachira,
Karumpu Rodgers Ruthugua,
Onkunya Winfrida Kemunto,
Osano Willis Oyoo,

hlvcoompltod\vlththcpmvmomohecuon 13 of the Advocates Act
astopupolugcandthcpasmgofcxammammmb;ecttosnch
cxcmptnons as may have been granted under subsectlon (2) of that
scction.

Dated the 24th qutcmbcr, 2001.

LEONARD NJAGI, .
Acting Secmmy,
Council of Legal Education.

transferor in respect of the said busincss up to.and including the 31st
July, 2001, will be reccived and paid by the. transfcror.

The transferee docs not intend to and will not assume the liabilitics
of the transfcror in respect of the said business mcurred or arising
before and up to the 3ist July, 2001.

Daied the 14th Scptember, 2001.

- AHAMED & AHAMED,
Advocates for the Transferor and Transferee.

Gazerre No-ncz No. 6698
CHANGE OF NAME

- NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 6th September, 1984,
duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi
as Prescntation No.329, in Volume DI, Folio -864/840, ‘File No.
DXVll by our client, Annrosc Nyambura Ndung'u (Miss), of P.O.
Box56465 Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as
Annrosc Waithera Ng'ang’a, formally and absolutely renounced and
abandoned the use of her former name Annrosc Waithcra Ng'ang'a,
and in lieu themof assumod and the namec Annrosc
(Miisg), for all ‘purposcs and authorizes and
reqnmallpcnouauﬂumwdwmte,dcsmhemdnddmher
by ‘her assumed: name Annrosc Nyambura Ndung'u (Miss) only.

Dated the 28th August, 2001. .
Z. N. GATHAARA & CO.,

Advocates for Annrose Nyambura Ndung'u (Mm),
fommly known as Annrose Waithera Ng'ang’a.

Gazerre Norice No. 6696
OLD MUTUAL LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
(lncorpomtcd in Kenya)
Hcead Officc: P.O. Box 30059, Nairobi
‘Loss oF Poucy

Policy No. 6001376/6001629K in the name and on the life of John
Mulando Aseneka (deceased).

APPLICATION has becn made.to this company for the issuc of a
duplicatc of the above-numbered policy, the original having been
rcported as lost or misplaccd. Notice is given that unless objection is
lodged to the contrary at the officc of the company within thirty (30)
days from the datc of this.noticc, a duplicate policy will be issued,
which will be the solc cvidence of the contract.

Dated the 3rd Scptember, 2001.

G. GACHBRU

GAzsrre Norice No 6697
PLACID RENDEVOUS
Business TRANSFER

NOTICE is given under provisions of the Transfer of Busincascs
Act (Cap. 500), that the busincss carried on by Placid Rendevous, on
plot No. 37/192, Lanet:Road, off Lusaka Road, Industrial Area,
Nairobi, of P.O. Box 48717, ‘Nairobi, under tho name or stylc of
“Placid Rendevous™ has with cffect from 1st August, 2001, been sold
and transferred to Saipem chdcvous, which will continue to run the
said business under the name of Rendevous. The address of
the transfcror is P.O. Box 48717, Nairobi. The address of the
transferce is P.O. Box 61983, Nairobi. All debts duc and owing by the

Gazerre Norice No. 6699
CHANGE-OF NAME

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 8th May, 2001, duly
cxccuted and registered in the Registry of Documents.at Nairobi as
Prescntatian No. 398, in Volumc DI, Folic 993/2250, Filc No.
DXXIX, by my cicnt, William Mbugua Nganga, of P.O. Box 321,
Gatundu in thc Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Kamaru
Nganga, formally and absolutcly renounced and abandoned the use of
his former namc Kamaru Nganga, and in licu thereof assumed and
adopted thc namc William Mbugua Nganga, for all purposes and
authorizes.and rcquosts-all- porsons at afl times to designate, describe
and address him by his assumcd name William Mbugua Nganga only.

Dated the 19th Scptember, 2001.-
WAMBUI NGUGI,

Adbvocate for William Mbugua Nganga,
formerly known as Kamaru Nganga.

Gazerre Nonce No. 6700
N A o CHANGE ‘OF NAME )
NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 17th August, 2001, duly

‘exccuted and registered in the Registry of Documents. at Nairobi as

Prosentation No. 1257, in Volume DI, Folio 991/2222, File No. '

- DXXIX, by me, Purity Wanjira Kanyita, of P,O. Box 246, Nyeri in

the ‘Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Purity Elizaboth Wanjira,
fomnllymdaholutclymnonnmdnndabmm:hemeofmy
former name Purity Elizabeth Wanjira, and in licu thereof assumed
and adopted the name Purity Wanjira Kanyita, for all purposcs and
authorize and request all persons at all times to designate, describe
and address me by my assumed namc Purity Wanjira Kanyita only.

Dated -the 19th Scptember, 2001.

PURITY WANIIRA KANYITA,
formerly known as Purity Elizabeth Kanyita.



2184 ‘'THE KENYA GAZETTE

28th September, 2001

NOW ON SALE

2001/2002

ESTIMATES OF DEVELOPMENT

EXTUUNDITURE OF THE
GOVERNMENT OF KENYA
FOR THE YEAR ENDING
- 30TH JUNE, 2002

Price: KSh. 1,000

2001/2002 |
ESTIMATES OF RECURRENT
EXPENDITURE
OF THE
GOVERNMENT OF KENYA
FOR THE YEAR ENDING
30TH JUNE, 2002

Price: KSh. 1,400

THE FINANCE BILL, 2001

Price: KSh. 1,000

'ECONOMIC SURVEY
2001

(Prepared by the Central Bureau of Statistics)
Ministry of Finance and Planning

Price: KSh. 850 -

Obtainable from the Government Printer, Nairobi

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO SUBSCRIBERS
TO THE “KENYA GAZETTE”

THE following notes are for the guidance of persons submitting “copy™

for inclusion in thc Kenya Gazette, Supplemens, etc.:

(1) The Kenya Gazette contains notices of a general naturc which do not

 affect legislation. They are, therefore submitted to the Government
Printer directly.

(2) Legislative Supplement contains Rules and Regulations which are
issued by the central Government. Becausc of this they must be
submitted to the Government Printer through thc office of the
Attorney-Genceral.

(3) Bill Supplement contains Bills which are for introduction in the
National Assembly.

(4) Act Supplement contuins Acts' passed by the National Assembly.
All “copy™ submitted for publication should be prepared on one side of

-an A4 shest no matter how small the notice is, each page being numbered,

and should be typewritten with double spacing. Copy shouid be clear,
legible and contain no alterations.
Particular attantion should be paid to the following points:
(i) Signature must be' supportcd by rubber stamping or typing the
nume of the signutory in capital letters,
(ii) Dutes must be correct and filled in where necessary.
(iii) Care should be taken to ensure that all headings to notices and
references to legislation are up to date and conform with the
Revised Edition of thc Laws of Kenya.
EXTRACT FROM THE CODE OF REGULATIONS, SECItON D—
Kenya Gazette .
“D 40. (1) Communications for the Kenya Gazette should reach the
Government Printer not later than 9 a.m. on Friday of the week hefore
publication is desired. Thc Government Printer will not publish

communications received after that hour until the next subssquent issuc of
the Guzette.

(2) Ministries will be rcquurcd to pay for.the Kenya Gazette and 0
mest thc cost of advertising in it.

(3) It will facilitate work at thc Press if Permanent Secretaries will
forward Gazette notices to thc Government Printer in time.
1t is emphasized that thesc notes are for guidance only, but it is requested
thut persons submitting copy for publication first satisfy themselves that
such copy is complete in every respect.”

SUBSCRIPTION AND ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES

With effect from Ist March, 2001, subscription and advertisement
fee for the Kenya Guzette are as follows:

SUBSCRIPTION CHARGES: KSh. cts.
Annual Subscription (éxcluding postage in Kenya) .. .. .. .. 6,130 &0
Annual Subscription (including postage in Kenyu) e 7,250 00
Annual Subscription (overseas) .. .. o 12,290 0
Half-yearly Subscription (excluding pmldge m Kenya) 3,165 00
Half-yearly Subscription (including pm!age in Kenya) 3,79 W
Half-yearly subscription (overseas) .. .. e 6,145 0
Single copy without supplements .. .. .. .. .. . .. . . 40 00
GAZETTE SUPPLEMENT CHARGES—PER Coby: Posiage in
‘ E.A.
KSh. cts. KSh. ets.
Upto2pages .. .. .. .. .. .. . . . . 700 16 00
Uptodpages .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . . 14 00 16 0
Upto8pages .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . . 28 00 16 00
Upto12pages . .. .. .. .. . . . . . 42 0 16.00
Uptolbpages .. .. .. .. o o o . . . 56 00 16 00
Uptolpages .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. . . 70 (0 KXY
Upto24pages .. .. .. oo o oo i . 84 W 3300
Upto32pages .. .. .. oo oo oo o o o oo L1200 3w
Uptod6pages .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . 126 00
Up to 40 pages . . 140 0 depending
Each additional 4 pagcs or pan lhcuof 14 00 on weight
ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES: KSh. cts.
Fullpage .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . . . ..o . 21880 WO
Fullsmglecolumn e e e e e e e 10,940 00
Three-quarter column .. . 8.208 00
Half column . e e e e e e e 5470 0
Quarter column orless .. .. .. .. 2,738

Subscribers and advertisers are advnsed to remit payments by bankers
cheque, postal order or money order drawn in favour of “Thc Government
Printer”. Revenue stamps ci ‘be pted. Subscription and advertise-
ment charges are paid in advance.

L. BETT,
Acting Government Printer.

PRINTED AND PUBLISIIED BY THE GOVERNMENT PRINTER, NAIROB!
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